CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
July 12, 2022 - 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Topic: Regular Council Meeting
Time: July 12, 2022 06:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/lus06web.zoom.us/j/87408909994

Meeting ID: 874 0890 9994

Dial by your location
+1 647 374 4685 Canada
+1 647 558 0588 Canada

22-253 1st resolution
2022-36 15t by-law

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. RESPECT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT DECLARATION

We would like to begin by acknowledging that the land on which we gather is
the traditional territory of the Anishnaabe and the Mississauga People

ROLL CALL

DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

B o

6.1 Brian Johnson — Short Term Rentals
- By-law Enforcement

6.2  Arunas Kalinauskas, R.J Burns Inc. — Final Asset Management Plan for
Core Assets

7. MOTION TO REVIEW A PREVIOUS MOTION
8. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

8.1 Minutes of the June 12, 2022 Regular Meeting of Council
8.2  Minutes of the June 24, 2022 Special Meeting of Council

Council Meeting Agenda July 12, 2022
Page 1 of 4



9. PLANNING MATTERS
9.1 PSAPB Consent Decision — B30/2022 — Hopkins
(i) Schedule “D” — Council member request for item to be added to
the Agenda
(ii) PSAPB Application for Consent B30/2022(McK) — Hopkins
(i)  Planning Report of John Jackson, Planner
(iv)  Council Resolution No. 22-218
(v) Letter of applicants (Hopkins) to the PSAPB
(vi)  Supplemental Planning Report of John Jackson Planner
(vii) PSAPB letter of Decision
9.2 Consent Application B25/2022 — Kokko
(i) Application
(ii) Planning Report of John Jackson Planner
10. COMMITTEE/BOARD MINUTES WITH RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
APPROVAL
10.1 Draft Minutes of the Recreation Committee Meeting of June 23, 2022
10.2 Draft Minutes of the Rental Committee Meeting of June 25, 2022
11. STAFF REPORTS WITH RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
11.1  ADMIN-2022-05 — Donation/Grant Requests — requests deferred from the
~ Regular Meeting of June 14, 2022
(i) McKellar Agricultural Society — Donation request for McKellar Fall
Fair Arm Wrestling Contest
(i) JBG — Donation request for funds to assist in purchasing material
for the construction of bird breeding boxes
(i)  Hurdville Community Club — Donation request to assists covering
the costs associated with rebuilding the vestibule at main entrance
of Hurdyville Community Hall
(iv)  Dun Ahmic Snow Riders Snowmobile Club — Donation request to
help fund the purchase of a new Skandic Snowmobile
11.2  Accounts Payable Preliminary Cheque Run Reports — June 2022
11.3 ADMIN-2022-06 — Renaming of Fire Routes
12. MAYOR’S REPORT
13. CORRESPONDENCE FOR CONSIDERATION
13.1  University of Guelph, Rural Planning & Development Program — Request
for participation in the Municipal Capacity Research Project.
13.2 Climate GBB — EV Charger Funding & Partnership Opportunity
14. MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION
Council Meeting Agenda July 12, 2022

Page 2 of 4



18.

16.
17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

Council Meeting Agenda

BY-LAWS

15.1 By-law No. 2022-36 to enter into a contract for the provision of Municipal
By-law Enforcement Services

15.2 By-law No. 2022-37 to provide for the payment of remuneration to
Members of Council

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC NOTICES, ANNOUNCEMENTS, INQUIRIES AND REPORTS BY
COUNCIL MEMBERS

CONSENT AGENDA - CORRESPONDENCE

19.1  Town of Parry Sound — Cruise Ship Industry Update
19.2 Founders Circle Parry Sound — Entrepreneurs wanted for Parry Sound
Area Founders Awards

QUESTION/COMMENT PERIOD (RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA)

CLOSED SESSION

21.1 Minutes of the June 14 and 24, 2022 Closed Sessions of Council

21.2 Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees — Appointments to Committees, Appointments to
the Fire Department

CONFIRMING BY-LAW
22.1 By-law 2022-36 - Confirming the Proceedings of Council
ADJOURNMENT

July 12, 2022
Page 3 of 4



Instructions for Joining the Council Meeting

1. Please try to sign in between 6:20 to 6:30 if possible; you are still
welcome to sign in after 6:30 if necessary

2. Please wait to be let in the ‘meeting room’; this won't take long

3. Please have your mic and video on mute unless you are speaking;
this ensures there are no distractions or background noise to disrupt
the meeting

4. When you sign in please sign in with your full name (first and last),
not a company name

5. A question and answer opportunity will be available at the end of the
meeting as per normal protocol or during the Public Meeting

6. If you have permission to speak please identify yourself (first and last
name).

7. Please respect meeting protocol and do not interrupt the meeting.
The Municipality reserves the right to remove attendees who are
disruptive or disrespect meeting protocol.

Council Meeting Agenda July 12, 2022
Page 4 of 4



SCHEDULE “E”

Township of McKellar

701 Hwy 124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, ON P0G 1C0 Phone: 705-389-2842
Fax: 705-389-1244

Request for Delegation/Deputation before Council
Pursuant to By-law No. 2019-25 as amended, any person wishing to make a deputation before Council shall
submit a request in writing to the Clerk no later than 1:00 p.m. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting at which
they wish to be heard. The written request shall be a detailed written submission which clearly outlines the
matter that the deputation wishes to present to Council including the nature of the business to be discussed and
the person(s) named to make the deputation. The detailed written submission, together within this form, shall
be circulated with the Council agenda. Please note that Deputations are limited to 10 minutes in length.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Person to Appear: Bﬂ_l An? [‘{é’/ﬁzﬁﬁﬂftj
Address: £7 ﬁfﬁﬂ,/'//f&ﬂ
Phone: Home: F-2/3-1954 Business: cell: & -706-7272

Name of Group or Person(s) being represented (if applicable):

Meeting date requested to appear before Council: (Y%H—'(/ / 2 t/fﬂf;?
Subject Matter of Deputation: Supr v TErs1 /& W 7AL

So) ~Lans DFFcat

Detailed written submission must be attached or submitted to the Clerk by 1:00 p.m. the Wednesday prior to
the Council meeting. /

/ , y
Signature: 4&/4@, ’ //M"’N Date: %{//‘/ i ’/20)»2 7
C() ¢ g

Page 1]2



SCHEDULE “E”

' Township of McKellar

701 Hwy 124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, ON P0G 1CO Phone: 705-389-2842
Fax: 705-389-1244

Request for Delegation/Deputation before Council
Pursuant to By-law No. 2019-25 as amended, any person wishing to make a deputation before Council shall
submit a request in writing to the Clerk no later than 1:00 p.m. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting at which
they wish to be heard. The written request shall be a detailed written submission which clearly outlines the
matter that the deputation wishes to present to Councll including the nature of the business to be discussed and
the person(s) named to make the deputation. The detailed written submission, together within this farm, shall
be circulated with the Council agenda. Please note that Deputations are limited to 10 minutes [n length.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Person to Appear: ARL( AMAS IZ/AL INAuSKAS /?T “Ruens be> ,
Address: % / 5/ 7("9/.& Al LINE. L9@Méf Vel s On)/’ i

Phone: Home: Business: /7= 7 3 Cell;

Name of Group or Person(s) being represented (if applicable):

Meeting date requested to appear before Council: wlltd N J2 / 2l

Subject Matter of Deputation: Fl NAL /4 SSET MAI\/ﬁ'ﬁEﬂ') ENT 7>L:41\/ )

For_Core. Asse7S

Detailed written submisslon mustbe a a 1éd or submitted to the Clerk by 1:00 p.m. the Wednesday prior to
the Council meetlng/

Signature: 3/ M Z\—= Date:y/ Juﬁ-’ ; 2022

vy

Page 1|2



SCHEDULE “E”

Township of McKellar

701 Hwy 124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, ON P0G 1C0 Phone: 705-389-2842
Fax: 705-389-1244

Request for Delegation/Deputation before Council
Pursuant to By-law No. 2019-25 as amended, any person wishing to make a deputation before Council shall
submit a request in writing to the Clerk no later than 1:00 p.m. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting at which
they wish to be heard. The written request shall be a detailed written submission which clearly outlines the
matter that the deputation wishes to present to Council including the nature of the business to be discussed and
the person(s) named to make the deputation. The detailed written submission, together within this form, shall
be circulated with the Council agenda. Please note that Deputations are limited to 10 minutes in length.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Person to Appears ARUALAS ML I N AuSKAS (RT. Burnls IBFB .

Address:

Phone: Home: Business: Cell:

Name of Group or Person(s) being represented (if applicable):

Meeting date requested to appear before Council: J uLN /2 /22

Subject Matter of Deputation: F/ NAL /4 Ss&ET MA/\/&&E/J”) ENT _PL/?/\/

Detailed written submission must be attached or submitted to the Clerk by 1:00 p.m. the Wednesday prior to
the Council meeting.

Signature: 3/ Date:y

Page 1|2



Township of McKellar 2021 Asset Management Plan

Juhe 29, 2022

300053034

Township of McKellar




I BURNSIDE

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)

Township of McKellar

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited
15 Townline
Orangeville ON L9W 3R4 CANADA

June 29, 2022
300053034




Township of McKellar

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)

June 29, 2022

Record of Revisions

Revision Date Description
1 March 25, 2022 Review of Financial Strategy with Township
2 April 21, 2022 Initial Submission to Township of McKellar
3 June 29, 2022 Final Report

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

Report Prepared By:

Arunas Kalinauskas
Business Manager — Asset Management / GIS

AK:jh

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited
220629_AMP-053034.docx

300053034




Township of McKellar ii

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Executive Summary

This report contains the Asset Management Plan for the Township of McKellar
(Township) core assets. The report has been organized as follows:

s Section 1: Introduction;

e Section 2: State of Local Infrastructure;
e Section 3: Expected Levels of Service;

e Section 4: Asset Management Strategy;
» Section 5: Financing Strategy; and,

e Section 6; Recommendations.

The “state of local infrastructure” section provides an overview of the core capital assets
owned by the Township. This includes detailed information on asset inventory, including
asset attributes, accounting valuations, replacement costs, useful life, age, and asset
condition. This information provides the foundation for other sections of the asset
management plan.

Based on data provided by the Township and discussions with Township Staff, it is
believed that the Township’s core assets including Water, Wastewater, Storm Water,
Roads, and Bridges have a Good weighted average condition (with the weighting based
on asset replacement cost) as outlined in the following assets table. Please note that
weighted average conditions do not fully reflect the many assets that need to have
capital improvement investments but provide an overall high level perspective of all the
assets found in that asset grouping/network.

: Remaining
: Useful Life :
Condition Risk Service Life A
Asset Type AssetSub- | yoishted | (Weighted ) (RelyE + [RShonade
Type Weighted 2 of UL
Average) Average) Weighted
Average
A Average
S :
Moderate
Good Moderate 7 6 80%
Good Moderate 4 3 80%
Fair Moderate 57 22 39%
Good Moderate 40 33 83%
Good Moderate 50 39 78%

Looking at the remaining life as a percentage of useful life one may quickly identify the
most used up asset value is Road Surface assets, and yet these road surfaces are in
“Good” condition. So, it is important to view these percentages not as absolutes but as
triggers to seek more information about an asset type. For example, when looking at the
Bridge & Culvert assets there are only two out of nine bridges that the bridge inspection
report indicates are in “Poor” condition, yet the Remaining Service Life as a percentage
of Useful Life indicates 39%. This percentage may lead one to believe that the Township
bridges are in close to the end of their lifecycle, which is incorrect.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar iii

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

“Expected levels of service" compares the current level of service provided by the
Township, and the recommended levels of service that will help extend the life of the
above mentioned asset types as well as help accommodate for growth of the Township.
The Township of McKellar takes great care in the service levels they offer their
constituents and public. This report has made a few additional Levels of Service (LOS)
recommendations that can extend the life of the Township’s core tangible capital assets
and therefore reduce the total lifecycle costs of these assets.

The "asset management strategy" for core assets provides a long term operating and
capital forecast for these asset related capital costs, indicating the requirements for
maintaining, rehabilitating, replacing/disposing, and expanding the Township's assets,
while moving towards the specified expected levels of service identified above. The goal
of the asset management strategy is to have the Township moving towards a more
sustainable asset management position over the 10 year forecast period. We have also
taken into consideration the potential risk of each asset by identifying the asset
consequence of failure and probability of failure.

Asset risk was assessed based on the asset's age, condition, consequence of failure,
and probability of failure. The following have been identified based on Township data as
assets that need to be replaced or improved over the next few years:

Roads

o Lakeshore Road, from Henry Street to 800 m South of Henry Street — Current
asphalt road surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt
(recommended improvement in 2022, approximate cost $145,000).

e The Inn Road, from Camp Road to Fire Route 160 — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2022, approximate cost $144,000). ‘

e Centre Road, from Hollys Road to Stewart Park Road — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2023, approximate cost $387,000).

e Centre Road, from Armstrong Street to Balsam Road — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2024, approximate cost $18,000).

e Centre Road, from Balsam Road to Veterans Memorial Bridge - Current asphalt road
surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended
improvement in 2024, approximate cost $144,000).

o Fire Route 305 Road, from Hurdville Road to McDougall Road - Current asphalt road
surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended
improvement in 2024, approximate cost $29,200).

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar iv

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Bridges

o Hurdville Bridge (RS-08 and Bridge 004) — Install approach guiderail (recommended
improvement in 2022, approximate cost $106,000).

e Inholmes Bridge (RS-03 and Bridge 007) — Coating structural steel, partial deck
replacement, with railing improvement/replacement. The substructure needs to be
rehabilitated as well (recommended improvement in 2023, approximate cost
$347,000).

o Hurdville Bridge (RS-08 and Bridge 004) — Concrete deck soffit repairs, and
embankment improvements/rehabilitation as well as substructure and superstructure
rehabilitation. There also needs to be some railing improvement/replacement
(recommended improvement in 2024, approximate cost $502,000).

Storm Water

o The Township indicted that it does not have any storm water assets recorded. It was
recommended that collecting the details of all the crossroad culverts will be a good
value to better understand potential vulnerable areas during extreme weather events.
What we do know is that the Township invests approximately $3,000 annually in
replacing crossroad culverts.

The above listed projects summarise the most current core assets improvement needs
for the Township. Adding up the total costs of these projects and comparing this to the
Township’s past capital funding investments shows a growing gap in infrastructure
funding, which is found not only in the Township of McKellar but throughout Ontario, and
across Canada. See the graphic representation below that identifies the Township’s
funding gap. The Township has been making steps to close this funding gap and
working hard to seek available funding grants to help close the gap. However, more
needs to be done to ensure that the Township can offer appropriate levels of service to
the public now and into the future.

We have recommended that detailed inspections of the Township’s crossroad culverts
are undertaken to provide an inventory and accurate asset condition, remaining life,
potential risk of failure, and future levels of service requirements.

The "financing strategy" described in Section 5 of this report identifies a funding plan for
the recommended asset management strategy, including a review of historical results
and recommendations with respect to the required amounts and types of funding
(revenue) annually over the forecast period. Also, any infrastructure funding gaps are
identified, and recommendations are made regarding potential approaches to reduce
and mitigate these gaps over the 10 year forecast period.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Annual Asset Investment & Funding Gap

Annual Asset Investment & Funding Gap
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000 B
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
; 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Annual Fund_iﬂg_Gap 292,545 - | 95322 194,110 148,345 119,832
# Recommended Increase in Investment . 53,723 506,644 | 300,145 227,981 299,159 355,376
- m 2022 Annual Investment 892,574 892,574 = 892,574 892,574 | 892,574 | 892,574
12022 Annual Investment  Recommended Increase in Investment

Annual Funding Gap

2031 2032
30,817 -
527,146 585,922
892,574 892,574

Overall, this asset management plan is a tool to be used by the Township for capital and
financial decision making. It can be tied to various existing reports (such as budget,
official plan, and strategic planning reports) to ensure the asset management plan can

be updated to reflect any changes in the Township of McKellar’s priorities.

Please note that this study only focused on the Township's core assets (Water,

Wastewater, Storm Water, Roads, and Bridges). The identified gap in infrastructure
funding is expected to change when incorporating all of the remaining Township's asset
types of which Facilities, Vehicles and Recreation Equipment are the major contributors.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited
220629_AMP-053034.docx

300053034




Township of McKellar vi

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)

June 29, 2022
Table of Contents
1.0 N O T NG G s summumenmess s e v o T 3 R 5 A A M AN WS W BN wnawa e Y s 1
A ODUETVIEW v o1 o emermanspmssnansssmssssssmmnnnses sass s o308 555 E TR TS PREREE IR TN BT ER A 1
1.2 Plati ODJEOHVES . ... 00500000 s s i Dy S o s v v 1
0 = - Tl B e L T umm——————— 1
1.4 Maintaining the Asset Management Plan ...............ccccoiin 2
1.5  Plan Integralioh . .usasmumwmmmmmms s somsmiomsmosmas s srmmsssss 3
2.0 State of Local INfrastruCture........cceccccrviiinmmmnmmsssr s sssas s ssssas e 4
2 SE0pe AT ProDBSS sumsssmsssumersvsssir v s oo s saa s s s e 4
D2 Capilal ABsel OMEINVIBW s immsmenssmss s asusmm som sy e sy 5
2.3 Road Environment ASSEtS ... 8
234 BROAUS..coswsmmmmensmsmmssmsmmanmmsammmsrama s s s nsssssmsnssns 1adas 8 LRSS 10
282 Bridges & GUIMBKS... ... oonx emraunsaesnses it i saias s v susmmn 11
Fidh SO VWATET ASSEAS ... rores oois s sassmnssns s 05 45 T 5 5 08 B LA b AR T e sy 15
2B NNV A ASSETE, sy cvestes ovoeii s o0 S AR RS F Y 6 T A S ks i 15
296 Wastowaler ASSEtS s e s s e s e 15
2.7 ASSEL CONAIION .vutiieiiiiiiieiee e 15
2.8 Data Accuracy and Completeness........ccuemmiemmmsssmsasnmmsnnnmsssssasssees sae 16
3.0 Expected Levels of Service ..o, 18
A S oo 1 o o S ————————— 18
3.2 Current Levels of Service versus Expected Levels of Service.................. 20
4.0 Asset Management Strategy ........ccomiiinimnnsinininnser s 24
P T s s o T —— 24
4.2 RISk ASSESSIMENT ....oovviiiiiiieeeiiiisieeeeeee e eietiebiie ittt s 24
4.3 Priority Identification...........ccocoiiiiniiiii 26
0 I = - o |- T 26
430 OGBS .. ..nmmmmsnssin s s o i e o ama S ST s sFevevaaees 27
A:3:3  Storm Water e s sssms e ars s 27
4.4 Climale CRaN@e s s st e sss wessimss soasssss 28
4.5 Longsterm Farecast. ..qqcavmmvmmmmmmssmm s ssmemssossmsms s 28
5.0 FiNancing Strategy ......cccocrrrrimmimsnniniiiss st sssss e st s sssnssas s 31
6.0 > 2707010011 ) (=11 15 [= 1 (0] § £ 1o O r 41
Tables
Table 2-1: Municipality Tax Supported Asset SUMMArY ... 7
TaBlE:252% ROAGSUTTATE INSSOLS | ,umrressss oo dosesss st s o e s S sy #95 e want 10
Table2:3; ‘SHrUCIUTE TYDEE, txiorussvmmssssiovesssio s vt b s s oo T wasssnse savanm e Fas sy 12
Table 2-4: Bridge Capital Works Costs and Timeframes (OSIM Report)....................... 13
Table 2-5: Asset Condition Format for all ASSetS ..o 16
Table 3-1: Expected Levels of Service. ... 21
Table 4-1: Probability of Failure MatriX ..........ccocoeviiiiiiniiii 25
Table 4-2: Consequence of Failure MatrixX ... 25
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar vil

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Table 4-3: Total Risk of Asset Failure MatriX ..., 26
Table 5-1: Historic Asset Investment - Capifal ..........occcciiiii e 32
Table 5-2: Optimal Asset Investment SUMMArY.........ccciiiimiii s 33
Table 5:3: FOroOast SUTIITIREY vsssrssvnesssssmmss o s i s s T s s eoss s wa s e sanensw 34
Table 5-4; Capital Forecast with FUnding SoUrces ..........ccicnimninnniicne, 35
Table 5-5; Contributions 10 RESEIVES ... i.mimiiims mmassesssmmssmmines soermemsissrasssnns setaesssases 37
Table 5-8: Increase in FUNAING SUMMATY ......iiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 38
Figures
Figure 2-1: Tax Supported Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021)...........covn 5
Figure 2-2: Tax Supported Asset Distribution Replacement Costs, Without Road

Bases (2021)....ccccovmearmsmrermmonmmsssresssesssnmmnnnesssnsssssanansnsgans s suassnassaissmsbasssinmnsunss 8
Figure 2-3: Road Environment Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021) ................ 9
Figure 2-4: Road Environment Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021) without

ROBE BAGES. ...vvioemirimiss i oo sy i s 25 S R v ea5 F b5 s et kst P8 9
Figure 2-5: Typical Asphalt Road Surface Cross-Section ... 11
Figure 2-6: Estimated Structure Condition Distribution ..., 13
Figure 2-7: Estimated Structure Condition Distribution ...............cccoiinn 14
Figure 3-1: Benefit of Applying Preventative Maintenance — Surface Treatment

ROAA SEIVICE LifB...oiiiiiiiiiiee it 19
Figure 4-1: Proposed Asset Strategy Based on Expected Levels of Service................. 30
Figure 5-1: Forecast SUMMAIY ........ccocviimiimiiinnini 34
Figure 5-2. Summary of Current and Proposed Debt Payments................cccoiinn, 36
Figure 5-3: Percent of Annual Repayment Limit Used............coooiiniin, 37
Figure 5-4: Annual Asset Investment & Funding Gap ..., 39
Appendices

Appendix A Municipality Asset Inventory & Asset Management Plan Assumptions
Appendix B Draft Data Verification and Condition Assessment Policy
Appendix C 10 Year Detailed Asset Management Strategy & Financing Strategy

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar viii

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Disclaimer

Other than by the addressee, copying or distribution of this document, in whole or in
part, is not permitted without the express written consent of R.J. Burnside & Associates
Limited.

In the preparation of the various instruments of service contained herein, R.J. Burnside
& Associates Limited was required to use and rely upon various sources of information
(including but not limited to: reports, data, drawings, observations) produced by parties
other than R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited. For its part R.J. Burnside & Associates
Limited has proceeded based on the belief that the third party/parties in question
produced this documentation using accepted industry standards and best practices and
that all information was therefore accurate, correct, and free of errors at the time of
consultation. As such, the comments, recommendations, and materials presented in this
instrument of service reflect our best judgment in light of the information available at the
time of preparation. R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited, its employees, affiliates and
subcontractors accept no liability for inaccuracies or errors in the instruments of service
provided to the client, arising from deficiencies in the aforementioned third party
materials and documents.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited makes no warranties, either express or implied, of
merchantability and fitness of the documents and other instruments of service for any
purpose other than that specified by the contract.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 1

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

1.0 Introduction
1.1 Overview

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited (Burnside) was retained by the Township of McKellar
(Township) to prepare an asset management plan for core assets. This plan is intended
to be a tool for the Township to use during various decision making processes, including
the annual budget process and Provincial/Federal capital grant application processes.
This plan will serve as a road map for sustainable infrastructure planning going forward.

Assets included in this asset management plan are the following:

s \Water (Mains, Wells, Equipment);

o \Wastewater (Septic Systems);

e Storm Water (None Identified by Township),

o Roads (Bases and Surfaces - Asphalt, Surface Treated, Gravel); and,
e Bridges.

It is recommended that this plan be updated on an annual basis to ensure that it is kept
up to date. All assets listed above are tax supported and are discussed more thoroughly
in this report.

1.2 Plan Objectives

The Township's goals and objectives with respect to their core capital assets relate to
the level of service being provided to the Township's residents and visitors. Services
should continue to be provided at expected levels, as defined within this asset
management plan. The Township’s infrastructure and other capital assets are
anticipated to be maintained at condition levels that provide for a safe and functional
environment for its residents and visitors. Therefore, the asset management plan and its
implementation will be evaluated based on the Township’s ability to meet these goals
and objectives.

13 Plan Development

The development of the Township’s asset management plan was based on the steps
summarized below:

1. Develop a complete listing of core capital assets to be included in the plan,
including attributes such as useful life, age, accounting valuation and current
replacement valuation. Update the replacement cost of assets to 2021 dollars,
and where required, using applicable inflationary indices.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 2

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

2. Assess current condition of the assets, based on a combination of the following:

e Existing reports;

¢ Burnside desktop assessments;
e Staff assessments; and,

o Asset age analysis.

3. Assess the risk of asset failure for each asset, based on determining the
probability of each asset failing, as well as the consequence of the asset failing.
This risk analysis is one of the components used to identify priority projects for
inclusion in the asset management plan, as well as asset risk levels that require
mitigation.

4. Determine current levels of servit:e, based on standard practices and discussions
with Township staff and discussions with Burnside Engineering staff. Further
analysis of the maintenance practices and identification of additional measures
that can be applied to the assets to extend their lifecycle and potentially provide a
lower asset total lifecycle cost.

5. Prepare an asset management strategy (i.e., operating and capital forecast)
based on the core asset inventory, identified priorities, forecast scenarios and
level of service analysis discussed above.

6. Determine a financial strategy to support the asset management strategy, thus
determining how the operating and capital related expenditure forecast will be
funded over the plan period.

7. Prepare a final report, summarizing the process, strategy, and results of the
asset management plan.

1.4 Maintaining the Asset Management Plan

The asset management plan should be updated as the capital needs and priorities of the
Township changes. This can be accomplished in conjunction with the Township’s
budget process. With the delivery of this project spreadsheet file, the Township will have
the tools available to perform updates to the plan when needed.

When updating the asset management plan, note that the state of local infrastructure,
expected levels of service, asset management strategy and financing strategy are
integrated and impact each other. Looking at these components in reverse order, one
can see the financing strategy outlines how the asset management strategy will be
funded. The asset management strategy illustrates the costs required to maintain
expected levels of service at a sustainable level. The expected levels of service
component summarizes and links each service area to specific assets contained in the

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 3

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

state of local infrastructure section and thus determines how these assets will be used to
provide expected service levels.

This report covers a forecast period of 10 years; however, it is suggested that more
focus and attention be put on the first 5 years of the asset management plan, to ensure
accurate capital planning in the short term. It is also recommended that the Township
start moving towards 50 year forecasts. This longer term vision will ensure that future
infrastructure investments are not lost in the shorter 10 year forecast window.

1.5 Plan Integration

The municipal environment is continually changing and demanding when it comes to
legislation and other responsibilities. Integrating the asset management plan with the
Township’s budget process, as well as Public Standards Accounting Board Handbook
Section 3150 (tangible capital asset) requirements can make updates in all three areas
more efficient.

With respect to integrating the Township’s budget process with asset management
planning, requires a projection of capital and operating costs over a future period. The
budget outlines total operating and capital requirements for the Township, while the
asset management plan focuses in on specific asset related requirements. With this link
to the annual budget, the budget update process can also become an asset
management plan update process.

Both asset management and PSAB 3150 require a complete and accurate asset
inventory. The significant difference between the two lies in valuation approaches
(PSAB 3150 requires historical cost valuation, while asset management requires future
replacement cost valuation). Using a single asset inventory as developed in the asset
management spreadsheets for the core assets contain both historic and current
replacement valuation methods as an effective approach to maintaining the Township’s
asset data (digital spreadsheets of these assets are provided in Appendix A).

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 4

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

2.0 State of Local Infrastructure
2.1 Scope and Process

This section of the plan provides an opportunity to develop a greater understanding of
the core capital assets owned by the Township. The state of local infrastructure analysis
includes:

e An asset inventory documenting asset types, sub-types including quantities,
materials, and other similar asset attributes (where available);

e Financial accounting valuation (where available);

e Replacement cost valuation;

o Asset age distribution analysis and asset age as a proportion of expected useful life;

o Asset condition information (mostly based on report and/or staff assessment as well
as the age of the asset);

e Draft Data Verification and Asset Condition policies; and,

e Documentation of assumptions made in creating the asset inventory.

Burnside developed a detailed asset inventory listing for the Township which was used
as a starting point in fuffilling the requirements for this report. This inventory provides
current financial accounting valuations (i.e., historical cost, accumulated amortization,
and net book value), as well as attributes such as replacement cost, useful life, and
age). With respect to replacement cost, the Township provided various recent
valuations, which were inflated in order to estimate current 2021 replacement costs.
Other valuations were made for assets that were not part of the PSAB 3150 asset listing
using a current 2021 replacement cost and deflating the value to the year or estimated
year that the asset was constructed and/or acquired.

The following data and reports were used to develop the Township’s asset inventory
during this project:

e Township PSAB 3150 asset inventory;

e Township reports (such as spreadsheets; septic system documents; well records;
notes from staff, and some Township vendors),

o Township 2021 Road Needs Study spreadsheets;

e Township 2021 Bridge Inspection Report;

o Recent purchase information from the Township; and,

¢ Discussions with Township staff.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 5

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Some adjustments to asset useful lives have been made but further analysis may reveal
that the Township will want to update some useful life values in the tangible capital asset
financial reporting so that they better reflect the lifecycle and remaining life of the
Township’s assets. Burnside engineers have reviewed the useful lives of the core
assets identified in this project and believe they now better reflect the conditions,
maintenance practices and management of the Township’s assets.

2.2 Capital Asset Overview

The Township presently owns core capital assets with a 2021 replacement value of
approximately $45.6 million. All of the assets studied in this project are tax supported
assets. Close to half of the total replacement value is contained in Road Base assets
($21.6 million) which then results in the remaining replacement asset value of

$24 million. Table 2-1, Figure 2-1, and Figure 2-2 outline the breakdown of these totals
into the Township’s asset categories.

Figure 2-1: Tax Supported Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021)

0%._ 0%

M Road Base

W Asphalt Surface

M| Surface
Treatment
Gravel Surface

M Bridge

m Water

M Wastewater

The capital asset inventory was organized in a Microsoft Excel spreadsheet and
delivered to the Township in digital form shown in Appendix A. Each of the asset types
were assessed for their age, condition (where available) and for data accuracy and
completeness.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 6

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Table 2-1 and Figure 2-1 show the Township’s financial accounting valuation summary
by asset type for tax supported assets. Since 2009, municipalities have been required
under the Public Sector Accounting Board Handbook Section 3150 (PSAB 3150) to
maintain asset listings complete with historical cost (i.e., the original cost to purchase or
construct an asset), accumulated amortization and net book value. These values were
to be reported on the Township's audited financial statements each year. Burnside has
done the additional work of developing the 2021 Cost for assets that have been added to
the Township’s asset inventory. If the Township chooses to use the asset inventory
developed in this project to report the PSAB 3150 values, the data/information is found
in Appendix A.

Including all the Township’s assets studied in this project, the total tangible capital asset
historical cost is approximately $17.8 million. This is approximately 39.1% of the total
replacement cost, or 38.8% excluding road base historic/replacement costs. It is
expected that historical cost totals are less than replacement cost totals, given
inflationary adjustments that would occur between the original asset purchase/
construction date and 2021. Total accumulated amortization for the Township’s project
assets is approximately $11.1 million or 24.3% of the total asset historical cost and

$5.5 million or 22.9% without road base costs included. This represents the proportion
of tangible capital assets that have been amortized (i.e., used up) to date from a
financial valuation perspective.

Clearly the Township’s owned road assets have the greatest percentage tax supported
replacement cost if the road base values were included in the calculation (see

Table 2-1). Road bases are considered assets that will never be totally replaced but will
from time to time be improved and in spot locations reconstructed on an as needed
basis. Therefore, by excluding road base asset values (see Figure 2-2), the Township's
bridges percentage replacement costs are 57.4% of the asset types studied in this
project. Other asset types studied are Road Surfaces with 41.9% (made up of Asphalt
21.9%, Surface Treated 16.6%, and Gravel 3.4%), Wastewater with 0.4%, and Water
with 0.3%. Please note that the Township indicated that they do not own any Storm
Water assets. More in depth discussion of these asset types follows below.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



X20P"HE0ES0-dINY 629022
EQES000E pajiWi Sajeossy g apiswing "My

[ 37e13POIA | : g 901950728 | SIS0D Juswadejday aseq peoy INOYJM [ejoL
e e §65°052°98 | 018°880°L1S | SOv'BES’LLS ejol

2jeIapol Z 000'001$ £68'25$ 0Z1'9L8 £10'.$

3)e1apo z ee L 050z | Poo g8 006228 560055 165LS 269'%9$

S]EISPO z ze 25 G106 | Jed 99 ¥61'G08'€L$ |ZeL80L2S | 986222 1S | ezLlee’es

EEET Z z¢€ ve ¥ pooS 08 922°6La% G/8°0L$ ZE7'G68' LS | Z0S°906'L$ [oAEID

slesopon | ¢ 95 oL L | pooo 08 |8ls'ee6'es  |eee'ces | evlToes | 929'028'Ls N i

3)eI5pol z 0z €l 5z poo9 08 896'652G5 | 6ev vels 8ve'00v LS | Z8L0EL'S Jeydsy
i68'116'g8 | = eseg|  oSE

|89€'265°128 | £L2'1¥6'ZS

(abeiane

(aBesoae pajybiam)  pajybram)
NSy &y

Buluieway

(abelane | (sieaf) 1509 uoneziuowy
juawadejday SNiEA joog paje|nwnady
19N 6102 0202

(aBeiaae pajybiom)
puoy

1509

JuoISIH  -angJassy odA} JessY

pajybram) i
aby Inyasn 1202

Aewwng Jossy papoddng xe) Aedioiuniy :L-Z ajqel

220z 's2 sunp
(s)essy 2100) UBld Juswabeue|y J8ssy 2202

Je[layan Jo diysumol




Township of McKellar 8

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Figure 2-2: Tax Supported Asset Distribution Replacement Costs, Without Road
Bases (2021)

W Asphalt Surface

m Surface Treatment
Gravel Surface

M Bridge

W Water

M Wastewater

It is important to note that the identified Township’s Water and Wastewater assets in this
project are all tax supported as these assets are related to township buildings. These
assets are separated out to ensure that the Township can best maintain and prepare for
future asset replacements.

2.3 Road Environment Assets

The Township’s road assets make up a key service that reflects the economic and social
development of the community. The road environment assets are 99.6% of the assets
studied in this project and are made up of the following asset types:

o Road Surface Asphalt — 11.5% of the total Township’s asset replacement costs;
¢ Road Surface Treatment — 8.8% of the total Township’s asset replacement costs;
o Road Surface Gravel — 1.8% of the total Township's asset replacement costs;

¢ Road Bases — 47.3% of the total Township’s asset replacement costs;

e Bridges — 30.2% of the total Township’s asset replacement costs;

e Cross Road Culverts — not identified in the Township’s asset inventory;

o Street Lights — not identified in the Township’s asset inventory;

» Signs — not identified in the Township's asset inventory;

e Barriers — not identified in the Township’s asset inventory; and,

e Sidewalks — not identified in the Township's asset inventory.

Figure 2-3 and Figure 2-4 outline the replacement cost distribution of Road assets with
and without Road Base values included.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 9

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Figure 2-3: Road Environment Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021)

M Road Base

B Asphalt Surface

| Surface Treatment
Gravel Surface

M Bridge

Z%a .

Figure 2-4: Road Environment Asset Distribution Replacement Costs (2021)
without Road Bases

H Asphalt Surface
m Surface Treatment
Gravel Surface

M Bridge

3%

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx




Township of McKellar 10

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Below we provide more detail on the two key asset groups in the Road Environment
group of assets, Roads, and Bridges.

2.3.1 Roads

At the current replacement cost the road environment assets account for $31.7 million
dollars and without Road Bases included $10.1 million or 69.4% of the assets studied in
this project. The composition of the road surfaces is outlined in Table 2-2.

Table 2-2: Road Surface Assets

‘ Condition Replacement Cost ' Useful Life

| 1 ¥
Road SliFface | Surface Length Roa{? Study | Condition | ; : I _
(m) | (weighted | (Text) | | | Financial | :
| | | 1 || TCA | Public
| average) | !l Surface Base Total |Statement) _ .
| | | | B ‘ Policy = Works
Asphalt 27,225 8.0 Good $5,269,968| NA NA 20 20 25
Surface Treatment 28,677 8.0 Good $3,998,518 NA NA 8 and 20 8 i
Gravel 48,497 8.0 Good $815,226 NA NA NA 10 4

ota 04,399 o0 $10,0 . 0 08 9 666,080

The Township had completed a Road Needs Study in 2021 and established a more
complete road inventory then the PSAB 3150 asset listing and prioritization of both
capital and operational maintenance programs for the Township. This project was
provided with the results of the Study which are included. We recommend that the
Township incorporate their road data within their Geographic Information System (GIS)
dataset if possible. This will assist the Township’s staff in updating more readily
identified roadway deficiencies and plan for improvements.

Key to all roads is the road base on which they are built. These road bases in most
cases have been established many years ago. Hard top (asphalt, and surface treated)
road surface roads provide the longest life cycle with best level of service when
constructed on excellent road bases. Once the road base becomes soft it cannot
economically support a hardtop road surface and it can be best to convert it to a gravel
road until funding is made available and the base has been reinforced. Figure 2-5
provides a typical road cross-section diagram. This can be applied for all surface types
as asphalt (shown in figure), surface treatment replaced for asphalt and without asphalt
or surface treatment for gravel road surfaces. Please note that the Township has some
roads located in challenging granite outcrop, or wet areas, which require more specific
localized engineering design.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited ' 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx i



Township of McKellar

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Figure 2-5: Typical Asphalt Road Surface Cross-Section

11

|
Lom_ 3.35m

40mm HL#3 ASPHALT
| E0mm HL#B ASPHALT

75mm
TOPSOIL &
SCD

300mm MIN

T
|
| STREET LINE

2% | ﬁ GROUND
s S
e 1 31
3%
\: 150mm GRAMULAR ‘A
! 300mm GRANULAR B’

STREET LINE

SLOPE TO MEET

\

EXISTING
GROUND

\
\
/ \

The Township’s gravel surface roads are upgraded approximately every four years or as
required with surface gravel replacement/top-up. In some locations additional gravel is
at times required to help reinforce the road base. The four year lifecycle for gravel roads
is in contrast to the PSAB useful life of gravel surface roads is identified as 10 years.

The Road Needs Study provides detailed explanations of the Township’s road conditions
and related deficiencies that impact longevity or operations of the roads, including road
widths, drainage, surface type, alignment, and brushing maintenance where required.
Results of the Road Needs Study were incorporated into this asset management plan.

2.3.2 Bridges & Culverts

The Township has nine bridges and culverts structures over the span of 3.0 m inspected
in 2021. The inspection report was reviewed, and information used in this asset
management analysis. Visual inspections are required to be carried out every two years
in accordance with the Ministry of Transportation — Ontario Structure Inspection Manual
(OSIM). The inspections are to be completed under the direction of a Professional
Engineer to assess their condition and identify any material defects, performance
deficiencies, maintenance needs, additional studies and/or repairs/rehabilitation work

required on a structure by structure basis.

The Township has a total of just over $13.8 million replacement cost of bridge, and
culvert assets. Table 2-3 provides the distribution of the types of bridges that the

Township owns.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited
220629_AMP-053034.docx

300053034




Township of McKellar 12

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Table 2-3: Structure Types

Bridge Type Number Replacement Cost

CPCI Girder 1 $2,342,665
Concrete Deck on Steel Girder 1 $3,029,916
Steel Deck on Steel Girder 1 $1,256,252
Timber Deck on Steel Girder 2 $2,229,125
T Beam with Concrete Deck 2 $2,827,884
CSP Arch Culvert 1 $1,105,617
CSPA Multi-Plate Culvert 1

$1,013,735

ot3 : 7 : - $13,805,1
No bridges were identified to have load limits from the OSIM report.

The inspection report made recommendations based on the inspected data. Depending
on the condition of each structure, the remedial needs were provided in three
classifications; routine maintenance, additional investigations and repairs and
rehabilitations (Capital Works). The review of the 2021 OSIM inspection report identified
the most current Ministry of Transportation Ontario (MTO) structure degradation models
were not used. The older version of OSIM inspections do not calculate Bridge Condition
Index and therefore approximations for condition index were tabulated based on the
OSIM report data and structure photos.

The OSIM report identified that the Township’s defined PSAB 3150 Useful Life of
60 years for all bridges did not reflect the true nature of the lifecycle of these assets. The
useful life was adjusted to the following for this project:

e “Structures constructed prior to 2000 were generally designed to 50 year lifespan”
(based on Engineer’s Bridge Inspection Report); and,

e Current new structures are designed for a 75 year lifespan (based on Engineer’s
Bridge Inspection Report).

The capital works needs include any repair, rehabilitation or replacement work which
would typically be completed by the Township’s hired Contractor, to assist in extending
the service life of a structure and increasing the Bridge Condition Index (BCI). In
accordance with the OSIM, the capital and maintenance works required are based on a
priority of six to ten years, one to five years, within one year, and urgent now needs have
been estimated and presented in Table 2-4.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 13

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Table 2-4: Bridge Capital Works Costs and Timeframes (OSIM Report)
|

. Capital and
imeiEiams Maintenance Cost

<1 year $106,000
1 -5 years $1,115,000
6 — 10 years $114,000

It should be noted that the Capital Works costs include recommended replacement or
rehabilitation costs for structures in need.

Taking into consideration the structures estimated condition index, several structures
have been identified for some form of rehabilitation and/or maintenance. Within the next
eight years, seven structures have been identified for rehabilitation and/or maintenance
work.

Based on the biennial inspection of each structure, the estimated Structure Condition
Index Distribution graph, shown in Figure 2-6 and Figure 2-7 below, provides a summary
of the current state of the Municipality’s structures.

Figure 2-6: Estimated Structure Condition Distribution

Poor Fair Good
3

| I
@ I
o |
..g 2 I, I
S 2 ) m Bridge
7 |
& Culvert
Y ulver
E 1 I 1 1 1 1

Il
o1 Ji
!
£ |
=
Z |
0 T T ] ! T
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Estimated Structure Condition
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 14

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Figure 2-7: Estimated Structure Condition Distribution

12

10

@ & ] @ @ )
: @ : sy ; 5 .

Sl & & & & &

nb,\ o \\R\ S0 N > =]

N o R > & &

<© N & & L & &
@Q) \{t)%x # \2\0 @ %\0 S
'd > ¥
&
<N

Currently, 44% of the Township’s structures are within the “good” range, with 33% of the
structures classified as “fair” and 23% classified as “poor”, as illustrated in Figure 2-6
above. Of interest, the Ministry of Transportation Ontario (MTO) has established a goal
to have 85% of their structures in “good” condition by the year 2021, and to maintain that
condition moving forward by addressing rehabilitations and replacements as necessary.
Burnside recognizes that the above goal was not established by the Township, but it is
noted that, based on the current state of the inspected structures, the Township could
increase investment in the management of their bridge assets when compared to the
MTO’s established goal. This can also be an avenue to ask the Province for more
assistance in funding to improve the condition of the Township bridge structures.

Continued maintenance and completion of rehabilitative work as recommended in this
report will help to continue a trend of overall improvement of the Township’s bridge/
culvert assets.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 15

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

2.4 Storm Water Assets

The Township has indicated that they do not classify their crossroad culverts as Storm
Water assets. These crossroad culverts are key to ensuring that water stays away from
the Township’s road base. This is particularly important during extreme weather events
which produce large volumes of rain over a short period of time.

It is recommended that the Township undertake an inventory to locate all the crossroad
culverts and any other municipal drainage network assets along with their attributes
(material, length, diameter, year of construction etc.). These assets are best
incorporated, if possible, in the Township’s GIS dataset which is serviced by the West
Parry Sound GIS (WPSGIS) group.

2.5 Water Assets

The Township does not have a formal water distribution network however the Township
owns water assets implemented for each of the Township’s facilities. These assets
include wells and filtration systems. Water quality testing is completed as required to
ensure potable water is provided to staff and public at each facility.

In general, the condition of the water assets are “good” to “very good”.
2.6 Wastewater Assets

The Township wastewater assets provide an environmentally acceptable safe process of
returning back to nature used water supplies. These septic systems are located at
Township owned facilities. The Township’s wastewater assets are in good condition. The
septic tanks are cleaned out on a regular basis (Fire Halls every three years, and other
facilities every five years or as required).

2.7 Asset Condition

Each asset was tracked based on estimated total useful life and remaining service life.
Using this data, along with staff information, and age analysis of the Township’s assets
assisted in identifying potential areas of focus where inspected asset condition was not
available. We want to state that asset condition is always best defined via engineering
best practices. Engineering based condition assessments can provide more realistic
estimates of an asset's remaining service life, which can then be used to establish asset
rehabilitation and/or replacement schedules. Age related condition values can be
problematic if the asset’s useful life is not appropriately defined. For example, if a useful
life of an asset is defined shorter than the assets true performance, this will result in a
lower/poorer age assessed condition rating. This method of condition approximation
was only used when inspected or staff commented conditions were not available.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 16

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

A rating out of 10 was established for all assets and was based on a combination of past
reported physical inspections, current inspections, staff assessment, and asset age
analysis. This rating was then converted to a condition description of “Very Good" to
“Very Poor” as shown in Table 2-5.

Table 2-5: Asset Condition Format for all Assets

Condition

(Value 0-10) Condition
=—10 Very Good
sl Good
5-6 Average
3-4 Poor
== Very Poor

The condition of the assets is an important element of any lifecycle assessment process,
This process also identifies maintenance and operating practices that can be applied to
ensure appropriate service levels, as well as extending the life of the asset to its
maximum service life.

A draft policy has been proposed that will ensure the Township’s core assets are
reviewed using established engineering methods and practices. Appendix B contains
the draft Data Verification and Condition Assessment Policy, which identifies how often
the Township’s assets are recommended to be assessed.

A high level summary of the average conditions for the Township’s assets are shown in
Table 2-1. The conditions listed in Table 2-1 were calculated using weighted average
conditions. The weighting factor used was the asset replacement costs so that the
greater the cost the greater the weighting of that asset's condition used to determine the
average. Using this method provides more emphasis on the more expensive to replace
assets. However please note that averages are a composition of many assets in a
group. Averages can be misleading with respect to immediate needs as the new assets
offset the old assets requiring urgent replacement.

2.8 Data Accuracy and Completeness

An important element of this asset management plan is ensuring that tools and
procedures are in place to maintain accuracy and completeness of the asset data and
calculations moving forward. As time passes, assets are used, maintained, improved,
disposed of, and replaced.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 17

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

All of these lifecycle events can trigger changes to the asset database used within the
asset management plan. Therefore, tools and procedures are essential to ensure the
asset data remains accurate and complete. Please refer to Appendix B of this report for
the draft “Data Verification and Condition Assessment Policy” for the Township. This
policy illustrates how the asset data can be updated and verified going forward. This
includes the timing of condition assessments for each asset type and what should be
included within the condition assessment procedures.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 18

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

3.0 Expected Levels of Service

The Township has been offering and maintaining for its residents and visitors, good
service levels, during challenging economic times. The Province has demanded via
Ontario Regulation 588/17 that municipalities complete asset management plans on a
regular basis to ensure that appropriate investments are being made in municipal
infrastructure. Reviewing past records has shown that small investments were being
made into maintaining and replacing the Township’s infrastructure. The last few years
have seen much improvement with greater investments in Township infrastructure. Itis
important to note that the long term objective of the Township needs to be infrastructure
sustainability. In general, the Township is performing maintenance activities when
required.

31 Scope and Process

A levels of service (LOS) analysis gives the Township an opportunity to document the
levels of service that are currently being provided and compare it to the levels of service
that will ensure the assets achieve their full lifecycle potential. This can be done through
a review of current practices and procedures, an examination of frends or issues facing
the Township and/or through an analysis of performance measures and targets that staff
can use to measure performance.

Expected LOS can be impacted by a number of factors, including:

o Legislative requirements (e.g., minimum maintenance standards for roads, water
guidelines, etc.);

e Strategic planning goals and objectives;

o Resident expectations;

e Visitor expectations;

e Council expectations; and,

e Financial or resource constraints.

The previous task of determining the state of the Township'’s local infrastructure
establishes the asset inventory and condition, as well as asset management policies and
principles to guide the refinement and upkeep of asset infrastructure. The LOS analysis
utilizes this information and factors in the impact of asset service level targets. It is
important to document an expected LOS that is realistic to the community. It is common
to strive for the highest LOS; however, these service levels usually come at a cost. Itis
also helpful to consider the risk associated with a certain LOS. Therefore, expected
LOS should be determined in a way that balances both level of investment and
associated risk to the Township.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 19

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Burnside received verbal confirmation of maintenance practices that the Township
undertakes. We recommend that the Township revisit and update the Road Needs
Study every 10 years and continue the biannual bridge inspections and analysis utilizing
the most up to date MTO bridge/culvert degradation models. These practices will provide
historic condition information as well as information related to any changes to asset

maintenance. This will also help better determine the remaining life of the municipality’s
assets.

This information will help not only identify the current needs but also future requirements
due to Levels of Service changes. Ensuring that appropriate levels of service are
determined and recorded will help when additional growth occurs across the Township.

Figure 3-1 illustrates an example of a recommended strategy of investing more often in
smaller amounts which provides higher levels of service and better asset condition with
over all lower total cost over the lifecycle of the asset.

Figure 3-1: Benefit of Applying Preventative Maintenance — Surface Treatment
Road Service Life

[
g 8
2 g
2 2
= &
o
= £ : g
2 8 & H § 3
£ a2 =1
Life Cycle g ‘% 8 g 5 8
Aclivities il in
£ -4 4 & & @
5 EeH == agn as { L
& i =g = I REEES 1T i
5 | N NER=NE B § 1 EESUE m=a
.g 4 N S e N L 4] s L
= NEn ! ™
B £ AN
2 5 N5,
§ P : H
€ P BENEEREE E
g Minim dltion-H-N i
(1) NN EEEEE !
& 10 L -1 ! -t : .
[} (] ] 6 41 12 1’5“11"5 § 1§ 20 2 33720 25 76 27 28 20 30 3T 32 33 34 35 30 37 38 30 A0 41 47 43 44 45
Year

The Township’s Road Needs Study recommended that all of the road hard top surface
improvements will be completed with the following methodology when they reach a
rehabilitation point of their lifecycle requiring pulverization of the current surface and
adding some gravel to reinforce the base structure and then adding the surface material.
This is a practice that many rural communities are using to maintain their level of service
of their hard top roads.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 20

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

3.2 Current Levels of Service versus Expected Levels of Service

The Township's current LOS has resulted in the current state of infrastructure as
discussed in the previous section of the report. The current LOS also relates to the risk
assessment discussed in later report sections. Regarding the cost of this LOS, the
Township has established an operating and capital budget for the current year that
includes the cost of providing this LOS. The Township is doing well with delivering
levels of service as only under $8,000 per year was identified as additional cost to
deliver identified expected levels of service.

Table 3-1 outlines broad LOS descriptions (both current and enhanced LOS). This
analysis was noted through discussions with the Township’s staff and engineering best
practices. Based on the information provided there are a few enhanced maintenance
related LOS identified. The Levels of Service cost impact analysis was factored into the
financial strategy discussed in Section 5 of this report.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



+E0ES000E

x00p'pEOESO-dINY 629022
pajiwi] Sajeloossy g apisuIng Y

{13 23113 JO 3437 SI} SI2AI|P dIYSUMO L

SININ ulgim
sanss| Jo UoRoaLIoD

s1yBI 1235 Jo} 3900N 2Mgnd Ag pajeAlae asueuSuBIY

sy 15353 0} 30HON 21iqnd Aq PajeAlloe aoUBUSUIEIN

TSeslE j9anS ueqin |

papaau/palnbal uaym|

JEUS | ueas aq uead suBIg

speos ~ Buyjes

asueuauel
PEOY JAJUIM

| Sakiasamiition] sapispeay paulejulew

l13M pue ajes

payqiyuj
jsng pue paurejuieL
lias a1e SpEOY [9ARID

speoy Jeydsy Jo}
aojjaeld jseg Mojlod Sjassy
et L pajelay g SPEOY

JB3}D pUR UB3[D

asn
SIEN  81eS Joj UQlIRUOD

Appainy sanss|
payiuap] aand xid

AV ue Buinen ‘uone|nBay [EIoUIAG)d BU) O} S2uel|dwod Bulacid)
Ul 1SISSE [ JBU) WajsAs [eybip e ajelodioout o) juem Aew diysumo |

uonduasag 350

iz

o]

pajoadx3 jo
350D pajewnsy

sO1

J0 1s09 uauIny

(s1qeanddy
1) ysewyauag

isAjeuy (SO7) 3

fq pauyap se ,SpiEpUElS SOUBUSIUIRY WNUWILIA, 1931

Aq pauyap se ,SPIEPUES 92UBUSJUIBIY WNWIU

S07 Wwauny

{134 S9IMAG J0 3427 SIY} S1amap diysumo L 000'6L$ 005'2L8 piepueyg Ayaiosyey Papasu Laym adeiday “suoRoadsul IBNSIA ISUBIS| oo o) -uuana sy Ul auop suogaadsul [ens:
“SUILOW AoUBUIJUIBIN JBJUI B (0€ 1dy - | 13q0120) Syjuol Jajuin auy U Aep Jad uopewlioul
A SRS 0 _.n>3 S SIaNEP diysumoL PIEpURIS UofiEIBay Suunp Aep Jad sl 991y} PaMaiAS] AJe SISEI310 JAYIBI| SIWUR £ WNLILLL SISEI3I0} JSYIBSM YOS JBlS lediuniy [EEETTEEVLTRET) ET VY
SIENEIETTY] T R T
SIUBUIJUIBA JBJUINA BINSUS O} JBS [BUOH u””h._ﬁ” M”_._mm_”“M—mﬁ OOD.mmﬁ 000'0es PIEpUBIS co_gm_ﬁme PUE 20/6€2 :D_am_ﬂ_mmm OO .‘.ﬁ pauLep se SPIEPURIS Jeaja UlBjUIEW O} HB)S JUa ns sally Jo sey diysumo, i Ul
WIBIY JBJUIAA } JjB)S [BUOHIPP 1y di L SOUBUSILIE) LNWILIY, 195 PUE DAUIEIUIEW B8 SPECY 10 UlBIUIEW O} JB)S Jualoyy! 1y y diy 11 ajsueuajuiely J3JUIM
“000'SES [9ABJS "000°0ES Paieal | 328HNS 7000°0LS ESUENIET T
Jleydsy :sjso2 jo umopyealq ajewnoiddy Juawalinbal jjes/pues 000'6.8 005'2L$ piepuels uonenBay PUE ZO/GEZ UanenBay oueuO Ag pauysp e ,SpIepUB)S) “ajes pue palea)d i SPeal JajUn
|ENUUE S1 1507 *[[oM 3IAIIS J0 |94 S} S1aAlp diysumo | SOUBUSJUIB WNWILIY,, }93W pue |BW ale SPEOY
aseq peo) Yoddns o} aoueUSjUIRW ApISPEOS . 7 ‘loABl) pEO. 3jES
: d 005'118 005'v1$ ajes ale SapISpEC) AINSUA O} ATUBUIJUIEL Jap|Noys pue
[ENUUE Joj S11502 “[|aMm 331ABS JO [9A87 SIU} S18Alep diysumo | 10} PRUIEIUIEL 3 PUE SUCKONISAC J0 JE3[0 B1B SIPISPROY| "5 oo co 6 uoyn “Buiysnug sapinaid Ayedioiunyy
. ; ; 1snp [0J3u09 0} paydde apuojyy 1shp [a3u00 0} paiidde apuojyd)|
104u03 }SNp WND|ED S1aA8p dASUMO L 000's58 oo0'0ss wnipjen pue ‘palinbal Usym PaLiooWs aJe Speal [3ABID)|  WNioje) pUe ‘palinbal Usym paujools sje Speol [asel
. ‘wesBosd 000°6LS 000'cLs wesbeud [eas yoruo Jenbal e Bugeidwon ‘wesBoud |eas yorig Jenbal e Bupaidwod
|E8S YORID [BNUUE BIA '3IAI3S JO [A97 SIU} SJanljap diysumo | £ L
“Buidoams jaalis peol dojpIey 1o} S1 1500 ‘SPJEPUB|S -
‘goueuauie Wnwil Jad se pajoajjed s sugaqg Tem mn._?_mm_ 000'6% 000'68 A e S e n_awm v:ﬂmm_._“amu fjjenuue pajajdwan ase Bulysny pue Buidaams jaals)
10 [aAa7 siy} Buuaalap sing ‘speo. dojpiey [ewiuiw sey diysumo | kil W TEIUSHLEUEAoMS < B one0 -
Jjam wesboud jeas Aunis pue Ajlenuue juawssasse
‘leas yorua Bunajdwod diysumo "(LEQZ Joj pasodoud pau) sishjeue, 000'sy% 000'5P% [eUsBIY] s s12ak Spratajes
uonipuen x._..?zvz apnjoul o} sieak gL A1ana Apnis spaaN speoy oL WMMM Mum_m—_“.._au 2JNSUa 0} X3pUI LORIPUOD }10M)3U pEO) ajenbape ulejulely uaym pue Apejnbas pajajdwion i asueUAURY PROY [ ELIINETTETIEL
Siney “paplodal
J1aM 321AI3S JO [3A37 SIY} SIAAIp diysumo ] +Z uiyum Ainbuy aG Ues o1y Jetp 05 UALBas peol Aq SIUIEIdwoa Yoes | 2|qissod Se ApjaInb Se W3y} IA|0S3) pUB SHUIe|dlueD Yoel |
Jl|gnd o} puodsay
*asueUajUIEW peos dojpiey [enuue jJuasaidal 1500 "pa|loNied Speoy
0 polfjall BuipJoda) WNWIUILL B 8¢ UBD %onI Bd ay) Ul washs “SjuaLpU: ue uaenBay oueju *SjuSWpU; ue uopenbay ouejy
10 poyy 1P Iur q 3oni L josed au) Ul Wa)s 000°088 000528 piepuelg UoyEINBeY 2l puawWy pue Z0/6£Z Uolenbay ouejuQ S puawy pue Z0/6£Z UolenBay ouBjuQ

SpeOY 3jes

a1bajesis pajoadxg

a31AI8g JO S|aAaT] pajoadx3 :1-¢ 9|qel

2202 ‘62 3unP
(s)985Y 2100) Ueld JUalWaBeUB 19SS Z20T

1ejja3aW Jo diysumol



PE0ES000E

X00P"PE0ES0-dINY 629022
pajiWI SsjeI00SSY g Apiswing 'y

*aIndas ale Seseg PEOY 3INSU3 O} SjUaAa
JaUjeaMm BLUBNXa PUBISUIM UBD SHSAIND
pE0l $S010 3} JO BZIS AU} JO JUAISSASSE

ey} papuUAWIWODal st 3| ‘palinbal
uaym paoeidal aJe SPIAIND PO SS0ID

syomjau peol [edoiuniy

3 Ylm SONSS| asIanpe

asned Jou ap sjuana JaUIBap
Bawanx3 Jojpue abuey ajewi)

000'€$ 000'€$

 paursjuIe)y pUE
pazig Ajsjelidoiddy aie
SH3IA[ND peOY SS0ID

paiinbas uaym paoejdal
ale SPaANg peCy §S019

NELNERTINET
10 [aA@ siy} Bunajdwoa s1 diysumol

uonduasaqg 1500

SIGHGIYUT

sjuspioUl dn-peq ou 0} A YIM WalsAs Jeafn

J3}eM WIO)S ON

SO
pajaadx3 o3 aAol
01350D pajewns3y

SO1 (a1qeanddy

40 1S0D JUaLIND §1) yJewysuag SO peaadxa

puE SMOl} J3JEM WIOS Jadold

susasuogysiuie|dwos oqnd uo juswabeuely

paseq puodsas pue ajebisaau] [ LI T EETE ! SIa=SY,

Jajepp uuolsS

SO uauny SO
oibajeng pajdadx3y

*£Z0zZ S! Uonoadsul xau 10} 100 "paje[naled
ale saxapu| uolipuoy) abpug sjeudoidde
1ey] 0s ‘swioy uonaadsul Q1IN JUSNI Jsow
ay) asn (J9jeWelp wWg uay} 19ealb) susand
pue sabpuq ay} Buisadsu wiy Buusauibua
3y} Jeyy ainsua o} spaau Ayediouniy

sieaf g Aane
palinbal (swioy NISO WauNa
Buisn "a°1) suonoadsu abpug

sieak sieak sieak
om} fuana 000'6$ omy Aisne 000'6s || Z Mane pajaidwo)

*sieak
2 fuana pannbai (swioy NISO suonaadsul abpug
Buisn "a'1) suoyoadsul abpug

SO siuy Bunajdwons ale yes [edioiunpy

Buudg ul sabpug Jo Builysep
9 sjulor uolsuedx3 jno Bumolg

Buudg | wu:m:mmc_mi;
ul pejejdwios si Bulysem abpug | EEELEE T BRI

SO siyi Bugajdwod st Ayediviuniy

“(jiodal uondadsul
abpuq uo paseq) asueuajuiew
Hann) pue abpug aagoeold

“2oUBUBJUIRL HBAIND i
pue abpug Joj suojepuUaWILLIoIal paurejuie|y sabpug
uoday uonodadsu] abpug Mojjo4

sjassy
H3AInY 2 abpug

SO siy Bugajdwon aue yeys [deloluniy

[ 4

Syl peoj

sapinb abpugq QLN

SO paydedx3 SOl (21qe2nddy

3509 pajewi}sy 103509 juaung yewyosuag SOT paioadx3

sisAjeuy (SO7) 321A13S Jo [aAaT]

ou pue uogIpuoa poob ulejuley

“S)LI| peo|

ou pue uonipuoa poobh uleuley ssbpug ajes

SQ713iuauny SOl
s16ajens pajoadxy

2202 '6Z dunr
(s1055Y 2100) UBld Juswabeue|y JessY 2202

Jel[a)oN Jo diysumol




PE0ES000E

X20P"yE0ES0-dNY 629022
Sl S3JRI00SSY ' 2pISWNg T

PRUSIIEN
|2\ pue Jesfo

sjassy

SOT
pajaadx3 jo
3S0D pajewys3y

uonduasag 3509 SO1

J0 13S0 uUaN) 3} yiewysuag

d
(aiqeaiiddy SO papadxa

~sishjeuy (SOT) 221A1a8 JO [9A]

Jajemalsen

“Jno paueap ale SYue)| yeis “Ino paueay wajshs
andas uaym wiapad ues yejs aanoeid poob g Sjs00 [euoclippe ON ale SHUE) 01das Uaym palajdiiod aq 0} SMOL Jo MaIADY|  JBJEMBISEA CJUI UONEIYU] Jo/puE uaRansqo Buunsug
kg L0088 2 lIeH aud
. i . e . 8 ‘312 ‘Aajes ¢ yieaH
1A01/008S L lIEH a1 AS/008S 268IED YIOM 91Gnd HA/000°LS IIEH 0ov'es 0ob'es SaullepIng [elauiA0ld | . (ols . .
UMOL 5] UMOPKE®.q §1503 ‘Palinba) SB na pauea Syue) andeg apog ali4 ‘apoD Buipjing) wawaiinbai annelsiBa) 19ap|  ‘apod aiid ‘apod Buipling) JUBLWANNDII AAT
*suolpadsul)
waysks ondas Joj 511500 [ENUUY “Jeak B 201} pajadsul si Wajsks 00£$ 00es saujjaping [elouiA0ld *sjualwalnbal aanelsiBal [elouinoid IIe 128N
andas JleH UMOL “[lam 30IAJ3S O [3Aa siy) Bunajdwos st

*3oUBLAJUIBW Wa)sAS Jajem [BNUUE 10 $11500 * g pasnbal

se Bunsa) Jajem UPM '3aI3S Jo [aAaT S} Buadwod st diysumo L 00s'z8

005'Z3

SaUljapINg [eIoUIACId -suawaunbal anije|sibal [EIUIAOIG (B 123N

T sjuawalmbay
‘anEisiba 1901

“9UBUBUIEW [|am [ENULE

10} 513500 T13M 33IAISS JO 1948 S} BUNAILICS S| dIUSUMOL ooo'es

000'e$

palnbal U3YM USYRHAPUN SI BdUBUSUIEW 3jeldoiddy|

pasinbal uaym uay

“llam 301I8S JO [9AaT SIu} Bupajdwon S| diysumo L

TSR SO
uonduasag 350D pajoadxy Jo

SOl
30 3509 JUaLNg

UoI9310Id JRIEAN 22UN0S
ainsua o} Buluueld pue Buiuoz ajeudoisdde Buiejuely

(aigeanddy

) yewyouag | SO pajoadx3

Sish[euy (SO 991A198 jo [aAaT

—

S1assy JAEM

ansua o} Buluueld pue Buluoz ajeudosdde Buiuiejuiein |TEETEEFT TGRS

SO 3usLNg Loy |

2162je1}S pajsadxg

2202 'z sunr
(s1as5Y 2100) Uk|d Jualwabeuey 18ssY 2202

Jejjayaln Jo diysumol




Township of McKellar 24

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

4.0 Asset Management Strategy
4.1 Scope and Process

The asset management strategy provides the recommended course of actions required
to maintain (or move towards) a sustainable asset position while delivering the levels of
service discussed in the previous section. The course of actions, when combined
together, form a long-term operating and capital forecast that includes:

¢ Non-infrastructure solutions: Reduce costs and/or extend expected useful life
estimates;

e Maintenance activities: Regularly scheduled activities to maintain existing levels of
service levels, or repairs needed due to unplanned events;

¢ Renewal/Rehabilitation: Significant repairs or maintenance planned to maintain the
levels of service and increase the remaining life of assets; and,

¢ Replacement/Disposal: Complete disposal and replacement of assets when
renewal or rehabilitation is no longer an option.

Priority identification becomes a critical process during the development of an asset
management strategy. Priorities have been determined based on assessment of the
overall risk of asset failure, which is determined by looking at both the probability of an
asset failing, as well as the consequences of asset failure. The consequences of the
municipality not meeting desired levels of service must also be considered in
determining risk. As discussed in Section 3, adding enhanced levels of service results in
both operating and capital budget impacts over the 10 year forecast period. This has to
be taken into consideration, with the overall objective of reaching sustainable levels
while mitigating risk.

4.2 Risk Assessment
The risk of an asset failing is defined by the following calculation:
Risk of Asset Failure = Probability of Failure X Consequence of Failure

Probability of failure has been linked to the condition assessment for each asset,
assuming that an asset in “very good” condition has a “rare” probability of failure. The
following table outlines the probability factor tied to each condition rating:

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 25

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Table 4-1: Probability of Failure Matrix

Condition | Corditon | Erooabllitiof
| Failure
9-10 Very Good Rare
7-8 Good Unlikely
5-6 Average Possible
3-4 Poor Likely
1-2 Very Poor Almost Certain

Consequence of failure has been determined by examining each asset type separately.
Consequence refers to the impact on the municipality if a particular asset were to fail.

Types of impacts include the following:

¢ Cost Impacts: the cost of failure to the Township (i.e., capital replacement,
rehabilitation, fines and penalties, damages, etc.);

e Social impacts: potential injury or death to residents/public;

o Environmental impacts: the impact of the asset failure on the environment; and,

o Service delivery impacts: the impact of the asset failure on the Township’s ability to
provide services at desired levels.

Each type of impact was reviewed and consequence of failure for each asset type was
determined by using the information contained in Table 4-2 as a guide to assess the
level of impact. Levels of impact were documented as ranging from “significant” to
“insignificant”.

Table 4-2: Consequence of Failure Matrix

Social | Environmental | Service Deiiveryi

Significant Significant Cost — Death, Serious Long-term Impact Major
9 Difficult to Recover Injury — Permanent Interruptions
Substantial Cost — el
. - : ; Long-term Impact Significant
Major Multi-year Budget Major Injury e :
| Impacts Fixable Interruptions
| Considerable Cost — .
: 5 g Medium-term Moderate
6L Requires Revisions Moderate Injury e ;
| to Budget Impact — Fixable Interruptions
Small/Minor Cost — ; g
3 S : : Short-term/Minor Minor
Minor | within Budget Minor Injury @ :
| Klibeatione Impact — Fixable Interruptions
S Negligible or : .
Insignificant Insignificant Cost No Injury No Impact No Interruptions
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 26

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

With both probability of failure and consequence of failure documented, total risk of
asset failure was determined using the matrix contained in Table 4-3. Total risk has
been classified under the following categories:

o Extreme Risk (E): Risk beyond acceptable levels;

¢ High Risk (H): Risk slightly beyond acceptable levels;

o Medium/Moderate Risk (M): Risk at acceptable levels, monitoring required to
ensure risk does not become high; and,

¢ Low Risk (L): Very little risk.

Table 4-3: Total Risk of Asset Failure Matrix

Probability | Consequence of Failure

of Failure T | - ; ; | T T
23 | Significant | Major = Moderate | Minor | Insignificant

Almost ‘
Certain

Likely
Possible
~ Unlikely

Risk levels can be reduced or mitigated through planned maintenance, rehabilitation
and/or replacement of an asset. An objective of this asset management plan is to
reduce risk levels where they are deemed to be too high, as well as ensure assets are
maintained in a way that keeps risk at acceptable levels.

4.3 Priority Identification

Through a review of the asset risk of failure assessment, the assets/categories listed
below were identified as being priorities of the Township for over the next few years.

4.3.1 Roads

¢ Lakeshore Road, from Henry Street to 800 m South of Henry Street — Current
asphalt road surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt
(recommended improvement in 2022, approximate cost $145,000).

e The Inn Road, from Camp Road to Fire Route 160 — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2022, approximate cost $144,000).

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 27

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

e Centre Road, from Hollys Road to Stewart Park Road — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2023, approximate cost $387,000).

e Centre Road, from Armstrong Street to Balsam Road — Current asphalt road surface
pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended improvement in
2024, approximate cost $18,000).

e Centre Road, from Balsam Road to Veterans Memorial Bridge - Current asphalt road
surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended
improvement in 2024, approximate cost $144,000).

o Fire Route 305 Road, from Hurdville Road to McDougall Road - Current asphalt road
surface pulverized and resurfaced with gravel and asphalt (recommended
improvement in 2024, approximate cost $29,200).

4.3.2 Bridges

All bridges and large culverts (over 3 meter diameter) are a concern to the Township as
a failure of this type of asset can result in a major consequence of failure.

e Hurdville Bridge (RS-08 and Bridge 004) — Install approach guiderail (recommended
improvement in 2022, approximate cost $106,000).

e Inholmes Bridge (RS-03 and Bridge 007) — Coating structural steel, partial deck
replacement, with railing improvement/replacement. The substructure needs to be
rehabilitated as well (recommended improvement in 2023, approximate cost
$347,000).

e Hurdville Bridge (RS-08 and Bridge 004) — Concrete deck soffit repairs, and
embankment improvements/rehabilitation as well as substructure and superstructure
rehabilitation. There also needs to be some railing improvement/replacement
(recommended improvement in 2024, approximate cost $502,000).

4.3.3 Storm Water

One of the priorities identified with the storm water assets is to obtain the location and
attributes (diameter, length, material) of the Township’s crossroad culverts. There are
approximately $3,000 of crossroad culverts replaced annually, however there are more
extreme weather events which may require some areas to have increased water flow to
prevent damage to Township roads.

This list of capital asset improvements/replacements is only for the next few years, and
do not limit the needs that the Township requires to become fully sustainable. The
Finance Strategy will further outline the needs for investing in assets annually via
reserves to ensure that funds are available for future asset replacements.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 28

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

4.4 Climate Change

Over the past decade there has been increased numbers of extreme weather events
which are putting greater stress on municipal infrastructure, and pressure to ensure
levels of service are maintained. Climate change poses a real risk management guestion
which needs to be addressed within the context of municipal decision making.

Some climate change projections (Federation of Canadian Municipalities):

e \Warmer summer temperatures;

e Warmer winter temperatures;

e More intense storms;

e Longer droughts;

e Increased frequency and amount of ice;
e Summers stretching longer; and,

e Sea level rising.

The Township of McKellar has witnessed some of these climate change projections
already causing potential challenges with road washouts from an extreme weather
event, or quick winter thaw runoff. Many roads have not been designed for such intense
high volume rainstorms.

Identifying areas of concern will help the Township to design road and storm water
assets to improve resiliency to extreme weather events. This type of investment will
reduce risk of failure of infrastructure and ensure appropriate levels of service are
maintained for the public.

Another factor to climate change issues is the materials used in asset construction. The
focus is to reduce the total carbon footprint on the construction of infrastructure assets.
Investing in infrastructure with a long term view provides both better levels of service as
well as reducing the total carbon footprint.

As recommended above for the Township to start collecting crossroad culvert data which
will be a start to identifying if the culverts can withstand potential extreme weather. Then
focusing on concern areas and upgrading them over a 10 year period will make good
progress to becoming a more climate change resilient municipality.

4.5 Long-term Forecast

For many years, lifecycle costing has been used in the field of engineering to evaluate
the advantages of using alternative materials in construction or production design. The
method has gained wider acceptance and use recently in the management of capital
assets. By definition, lifecycle costs are all the costs which are incurred during the
lifecycle of a capital asset, from the time it is purchased or constructed, to the time it is
taken out of service for disposal.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 29

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

In defining the long-term forecast for the Township’s asset management strategy, costs
incurred through an asset's lifecycle, the asset’s condition, expected LOS, and risk were
considered and documented. Asset Replacement Analysis in forecasting the
Township’s asset replacement needs are summarized in Figure 4-1, which we are
calling Asset Strategy Scenario based on expected levels of service.

The asset strategy incorporated all of the information discussed above in this report and
based on the information provided by the Township, past reports, staff input, and
understanding of the asset's reaction in their current environment as well as the
expected asset maintenance levels, and the current asset condition, which is expected
to produce a reduced asset potential risk of failure. The outcome of this scenario
approach was to provide appropriate asset service levels, and the assets were expected
to meet or exceed their useful life which reduces expected infrastructure deficits. In total
(all assets), $10.2 million in assets (inflated to appropriate year) are shown as
replacement needs in the 10 year forecast. This is the recommended asset strategy for
the Township of McKellar.

Assets like Bridges, and major culverts, are not expected to be replaced for usually over
50 years. It needs to be stated, to ensure that these assets have reserve funding for
their replacement schedule in the future. The Financial Strategy provides the Township
with an investment plan into their reserve accounts.

For the recommended scenario to be feasible, the expected level of service adjustments
discussed in Section 3 are needed in conjunction with the current level of service
amounts in order to effectively maintain and rehabilitate the assets as required.

The financing strategy discussed in the next section will incorporate the level of service
adjustments into the recommended financing analysis.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of NcKellar 30
2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022
Figure 4-1: Proposed Asset Strategy Based on Expected Levels of Service
1,400,000
u Wastewater
1,200,000
— u Water
8
1]
= 1,600,000 i Storm Water
= Cross Road
@ Culverts
S so0000 u Bridge & Culverts
t
% @ Road Base
0O 600,000
o
) i Road Surface -
14 Gravel
@ 400,000
g @ Road Surface -
e Treatment
200,000 # Road Surface -
Asphalt
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
Year of Replacement
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx




Township of McKellar 3

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

5.0 Financing Strategy

5.1 Scope and Process

The financing strategy provides the recommended use of various funding sources to
finance the asset management strategy and levels of service recommendations
discussed in Sections 3 and 4. The financing strategy also provides recommendations
to increase annual investments in assets that will be used beyond this report's 10-year
forecast period.

5.2 Funding Sources
The following funding sources have been used within the financing strategy:

Grant Funding: It has been assumed that Gas Tax Funding (now called the
Canada Community Building Fund) will continue throughout the
forecast period. The Township’s allocation is expected to reach
$73,535 by 2023 and it has been assumed that funding will remain
constant at this amount moving forward.

It has also been assumed that Ontario Community Infrastructure
Fund (OCIF) annual amounts will increase to 2022 levels and
remain constant at this amount, $149,500 per year, over the
forecast period. The province is currently reviewing the formula for
OCIF funding and has dedicated additional funding to this
program.

Through discussions with Township staff, receipt of a Northern
Ontario (NORD) grant is also anticipated, totaling $546,645. This
funding has been applied against Centre Road capital
requirements in 2024 and 2025.

Operating Budget: ~ The Township includes an annual transfer from the operating
budget to capital as part of the budget process. It has been
assumed that $400,000 of this funding will be dedicated to core
infrastructure annually. This is equivalent to the core
infrastructure allocation in 2022.

Given that there are levels of service recommendations that are
operating in nature, it has been assumed that these costs will be
funded from the annual operating budget. This could be through
existing funding or proposed increases each year.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 32

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Reserves: Existing “roads capital construction” and “investment in
infrastructure” reserves have been consolidated for the purposes
of this financing strategy into a consolidated “infrastructure capital®
reserve. This reserve becomes the primary source of capital
funding over the forecast period. It is recommended that increases
in annual asset investment be allocated to this reserve for capital
use.

Debt: If all other funding sources fall short in funding recommended
lifecycle needs each year, debt financing would be recommended.
Debt financing is not anticipated within the forecast period for core
infrastructure. This may change when the Township adds other
non-core assets to the asset management plan.

5.3 Historic Asset Investment

The following table outlines the Township’s historic capital investment in assets. As
shown, the annual investment has fluctuated over the last two years. In 2021 the
Township received an additional one-time allocation of Gas Tax Funds; however, this
has been removed from the total investment as it is a one-time investment that does not
continue moving forward. In 2022, the Township received a top-up on OCIF funding
which is anticipated to continue going forward.

Table 5-1: Historic Asset Investment - Capital

Funding Type

Canada Community Building Fund (Gas Tax) 138,217 70,471

OCIF Funding 54,514 149,500

Transfer from Operating (Core Infrastructure) - 422,879

Contribution to Roads Reserve 100,000 -

Contribution to Infrastructure Reserve 14,971 14,624

Total Annual Asset Investment - Capital 307,702 657,474
i (67,746)

udes the Safe Restart and OMPF grants as they are operating in nature. Excludes ICIP grants as they are one-time contributions.
** OCIF Funding Formula for 2023 is under review, however a province wide sustainable increase in funding has been announced.

Therefore, a capital asset investment in 2022 of $657,474 becomes the starting point for
recommending increases in annual asset investments over the forecast period.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar , 33

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

5.1 Optimal Asset Investment

Based on an analysis of the Township’s capital assets in terms of replacement cost and
useful life, the following summary of optimal annual asset investment has been created.

Table 5-2: Optimal Asset Investment Summary

Annual

Weighted
Replacement Replacement

Average Useful
Life

Core Infrastructure

Cost (2021 5) investment

(20218)

Road Surface 10,073,712
Road Base 21,592,368 75

Bridge & Culverts 13,805,1%4 57
Water 77,500 40
50

Wastear £ pos 100,000

* excludes non-core infrastructure assets
** Road Base annual investment for maintenance/rehabilitation only

In summary, an annual asset investment of $937,700 is needed to fund long-term asset
management planning needs for core infrastructure. This does not include other non-
core assets that have been excluded from this asset management plan. In addition,
annual asset investments for road base assets are based on level of service costs
identified in this asset management plan and not full replacement.

This $937,700 annual asset investment becomes the funding target over the forecast
period. However, this target increases over time as inflation increases this amount
annually. Assuming 2% annual inflation, the target annual capital asset investment
amount becomes $1,165,900 by the year 2032.

5.2 Financing Strategy

The detailed 10-year financing strategy is provided in Appendix C to this report.

As the 2022 Budget has already been developed and passed by the Township, all
recommendations provided in Section 4 have been shifted by one year. For example, all
2022 recommendations from Section 4 are shown as 2023 funding requirements in this
section. Also, like Section 4, a 2% inflation factor has been applied annually to all costs.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034



Township of McKellar 34

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

The following table provides a high-level summary of the 10-year forecast by cost type
(i.e., asset replacement needs, asset rehabilitation needs, and levels of service
recommendations).

Table 5-3: Forecast Summary

Forecast 2030

Replacement 460,020 314,330 665,696 591,787 590,732 967,544 595,138 697,934

Rehabilitation 108,120 532,726 231,640 57,412 - - 133,569 -

Levels of Service 273,051 289,117 284,078 300,797 295,556 312,013 307,497
1,120,107 1! 453 b 151 0c 1.0 4

00 720

891,529 1,263

Figure 5-1 shows the same forecast in graph form. As illustrated, there are minor
fluctuations in annual lifecycle needs throughout the forecast.

Figure 5-1: Forecast Summary

10 Year Forecast: Lifecycle Costs

1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

2023 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

M Replacement M Rehabilitation Levels of Service

As shown in Appendix C, the 10-year forecast has a recommended funding plan as
follows:

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



X00P"PE0ES0-dINY 629022
$£0£5000€ paliWI S8)eIN0sSsSY R apisuing T

R sih e e - e e = = e — ~ [z uonpas a3s) BuUjpund 1q

ad

£61°5/8°T 6YS‘TIE L6Y'L0F 89v'10¢ 955’67 79906 8LO'WBT SLE'6LT TS0°6L2 S69'197 792'€9C (syedwj §01) Butpung Bunesadg
#2E'S6L 756'68 6681 [12911 60SPpE  (891°2T) 919z £70'73T 11008 (oTFeT) (568%5) (patepijosuo)) sniasay [eyide] aunjanlisediu

:sanasay [eude) (03) /w0y Jajsuel]

000000 00000 00000 00000 000007 000007 00000 00000t 000°00 000°00% 000007 (aunonuselyu] 2107) suoleladQ WOy Jajsuel]
S99pS = n ? = £ - - 0TQ'PT SE9°z0 - {peoy anuad)jueid G4ON
000'569°T 00567T 005697 005'6ET 005'6¥T 00S'6tT 005'6T 005'6¥T 005'60T 005'6tT 005 ‘6YT {e1RWnS3) Bulpund 4120
05€'sEL SES'EL SES'EL GES'EL SES'EL SES'eL SES'EL SES'eL SES'EL SESEL SES'EL (xeL se9) pund Sulp|ing Aylunwwo) epeue)

siskjeuy Suipung

M

W'z

131EMA1SE,

€0TL1 55T €75 5987 SEr'T

179 ¥0L'9 €159 9 8TE9 619 709 'S 019°s Jazem
S0S‘€E 199°¢ 685'e SIS‘E Svy'e 8.€'E Tre's T2T'e 090°€ SU3AIND PEOY $50J] JajeM WIS
EYT'SLY'T TL60T - PIT WL = SET0T LS WETIT £8€°0LE 02T'80T suaA|n) 7 8pug
TSp'S6T TEETT ¥16°0Z #0502 20T'0T 80L'6T 1261 £76'8T 10281 0S8'4T aseg peoy
6508997  PETYIE 18724 g€T°/97 00619  SITTEE  [99'79¢T ¥6L'9tT 956'THE 112'1€T 095'7€T [3ABJD - 30BN PROY
170'328°C T0L'70¢8 £8'pLT 76€'915 650'0LS 092'L6Y €92'36 §98'€/T 8iv'v6 965'76 0z6'8v1 juauesl| - 30BHNS PEOY
90L'89T°E ¥Sb'S9€ T98'52S 06072 wi'eee  TL20T 961581 900 6€ S00'cee 9Ty opTere Jeydsy - 30epIng peoy

{31M135 JO 5|93 pUE UoNEY[Iqeyay Juawade|day) s5e|] 355y Aq S[e3oL

A 2 mor | 9wl S202 Y202 £

" sse[)33ssy|

sasinog Buipung yym jsesalod [epded -G a|gel

220z ‘6z 8unr
(s1888Yy 2109) UB|d Juswabeuel) 19SSy 2202

1 Ie[j@Mo Jo diysumo]




Township of McKellar 36

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

As noted in Section 5.2 above, Gas Tax and OCIF funding is shown as a funding source
in each year of the forecast period, NORD grant funding is shown in 2024 and 2025,
reserves are used as the primary funding source, operating budget funding is used for a
fixed $400,000 in capital funding annually as well as for levels of service
recommendations that are considered operating in nature, and debt funding is used to
finance the remaining funding needs each year, if applicable.

Debt Funding

Debt funding is not anticipated within the forecast period for core infrastructure. This
assessment should be reviewed when other assets are added to the asset management
plan. Given that the Township's ability to use debt funding is restricted based on the
Province’s debt capacity (annual repayment limit) calculations, an analysis of all current
and proposed debt was completed.

Figure 5-2: Summary of Current and Proposed Debt Payments

Summary of Current and Proposed Debt Payments
$500,000

$400,000
$300,000
$200,000

$100,000

o M B N
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

m Existing Annual Debt Payments m Proposed New Debt Payments

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 37

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Figure 5-3: Percent of Annual Repayment Limit Used

Percent of Annual Repayment Limit Used
30.0%

25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
10.0%

5.0%

\
0.0%

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

== aximum Debt Capacity —===% of Debt Capacity Used (Estimated)

Figures 5-2 and 5-3 above show that current and projected debt requirements are well
within the annual debt capacity limits of 25% of Township revenues, reaching a
maximum level of 4% of revenues in 2023 to 2025.

Reserve Funding (Core Infrastructure Only)

With reserve funding becoming a primary source of funding within this financing strategy,
a recommended phased-in approach to increasing contributions to these reserves is
provided. Table 5-5 below outlines the actual transfer amounts for 2022 (totalling
$14,624) with a recommended plan to increase those transfers to reach $542,912 by
2032. This combined with anticipated grant funding and transfers from operations allows
the Township to reach an annual asset investment amount of $1,165,947 by 2032. This
represents 100% of the optimal annual asset investment amount in 2032.

Table 5-5: Contributions to Reserves

Actual Foracast
Funding Typa 2002 2013 2024 2025 206 | 208 2029 2030 AL 2042

Contribution to Infrastructurz Rasarve 14,624 60,000 105,853 152,623 218,145 284,620 334,253 384,873 435,517 483,188 542,912

NE R P TR A BT I5E53 | Iszezs | 21BA5  BA6X 353 3Amm A5l 4,

Transfer from Operations (Core Infrast.) 422,873 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 402,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
GasTax Funding 70,471 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535 73,535
CCIF Funding 143,500 143,500 143,500 149,500 143,500 143,500 143,500 143,500 149,500 149,500 143,500

- - 402,635 144,010 - - - - . - 5
es 65na7 GR35 113L5H 919

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



Township of NMcKellar 38

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

This analysis will have to be updated once other non-core assets have been included in
this asset management plan.

It is recommended that existing “roads capital construction” and “investment in
infrastructure” reserves be consolidated into a “infrastructure capital” reserve, to be used
to fund core infrastructure capital needs.

Operating Budget Funding

As discussed earlier in this section, the recommended financing strategy assumes that
$400,000 will be available annually from the operating budget to fund core infrastructure
capital needs.

From a levels of service perspective, many recommendations outlined in Section 3 are
already implemented by the Township. Section 4 of Appendix C to this report outlines
that minor adjustments are needed to the Township’s operating budget to account for
any further levels of service impacts that are not currently funded.

If debt financing was needed to fund the recommended financing strategy, this would
also have an impact on the Township’s operating budget going forward. It has also been
assumed that when existing debt payments are complete, the budget space created will
be used to either fund new debt or to increase transfers to reserves. This is outlined in
Appendix C and summarized below in Table 5-6.

Table 5-6: Increase in Funding Summary

Increase in Funding 2023 2024 2025 226 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032
Increase (Dacreass) in Transfers to Resarves 22,497 45,853 46,770 £5,522 65,476 49,633 50,626 51,638 52,671 53,724
Increase {Dacreasz) in Operating - LOS 28,162 4433 5,356 6,324 4,703 5,584 4,831 5,912 601 5,052
lncraasa (Decrzase) |nDparattng Deht e - - {17 B!I.E) [17 Sis:u -

E Ty 5 P 3 — ==

[Total Imp al Tax Sup 3 =g = 286 52,126 53353 56217 5550  ShSW0 58700 SRAG |
Estimated Taxation Impact[ivianﬂB 535000) 1.39% 135% L38% 140% 1.35% 1.40% 1,35% 1.38% 1.38% 1.35%

Table 5-6 above outlines the total annual increase in funding recommended from 2023
to 2032. These increases can be incorporated through:

a) Finding efficiencies in the annual budget.

b) Increase in external funding (i.e., grants or third party contributions).
c) Allocations of annual surpluses to capital reserves (if available).

d) Recommending budget (taxation) increases.

As shown in Table 5-6, if taxation increases are required each year to allow for the total
recommended increases in funding (i.e., ltems a, b, and c above are not available), a
1.35% to 1.40% increase in taxation would be required.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx




Township of McKellar 39

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Funding Gap

Figure 5-4 below provides an overall summary of the recommended annual investment
levels (shown in orange and gray) as well as the funding gap (shown in yellow). The
funding recommendations outlined in this section ensure the funding gap is eliminated
(for core infrastructure only) by 2032. The funding gap is temporarily eliminated in 2024
due to the receipt and usage of the NORD grant.

Figure 5-4: Annual Asset Investment & Funding Gap

Annual Asset Investment & Funding Gap
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
2023 2024 2025 2026 .2027 20287 2029 2030 2031 2032
Annual Funding Gap 292,545 - 95,322 194,110 148,345 119,832 90,746 | 61,078 | 30,817 -
1 Recommended Increase in Investment | 53,723 506,644 300,145 227,981 299,159 355,376 410,896 468,446 | 527,146 585,922
® 2022 Annual Investment | 892,574 | 892,574 892,574 892,574 892,574 892,574 892,574 892,574 i 892,574 892,574
#2022 Annual Investment 1 Recommended Increase In Investment  Annual Funding Gap
Figure 5-4 is also provided in Appendix C to this report, along with detailed figures to
support the graph.
5.3 Summary of Financing Strategy Recommendations
The following represents a list of financing strategy recommendations:
i.  Consolidate existing “roads capital construction” and “investment in
infrastructure” reserves into a “infrastructure capital’ reserve, to be used to fund
core infrastructure capital needs.
i. Use capital reserves as the primary source of asset investment annually. Funds
should flow from the operating budget to these reserves, which are then used to
fund capital projects.
ii.  Ensure a minimum of $400,000 is available from the annual operating budget to
fund core-infrastructure capital needs.
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx




Township of McKellar 40

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

iv.  Increase asset management funding annually as outlined in Table 5-6.
v.  Transfer any annual Township surpluses to capital reserves annually.
vi. Dedicate any budget savings from the elimination of debt payments to funding
asset management needs (i.e., either new debt or transfers to reserves).
vii.  Update this financing strategy to account for other non-core infrastructure assets.
R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034

220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar M

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

6.0 Recommendations

The following recommendations have been provided for the Township of McKellar's
consideration:

e that this Asset Management Plan be received and approved by the Township of
McKellar Council; and,

e that consideration of this Asset Management Plan be given as part of the annual
budgeting process to ensure sufficient capital funds are available to fund capital
requirements over the 10-year period.

The current level of funding for asset replacement and renewal at the Township will not
sufficiently fund required capital needs or close the infrastructure funding gap. As such,
it is recommended that the following be considered:

o That the “levels of service” strategies discussed in this report be approved;

e The Township consolidate existing “roads capital construction” and “investment in
infrastructure” reserves into a “infrastructure capital” reserve, to be used to fund core
infrastructure capital needs;

e The Township use capital reserves as the primary source of asset investment
annually. Funds should flow from the operating budget to these reserves, which are
then used to fund capital projects;

e The Township Ensure a minimum of $400,000 is available from the annual operating
budget to fund core-infrastructure capital needs,

e The Township increase asset management funding as outlined in Table 5-6;
e The Township transfer annual surpluses to capital reserves;

e The Township dedicate any budget savings from the elimination of debt payments to
funding asset management needs (i.e., Either new debt or transfers to reserves);

o The Township update the financing strategy to account for other non-core as well as
any road base replacement needs in the future;

o That this Asset Management Plan be updated as per the Municipality’s Asset
Management Strategy Policy; and,

e The Township consider the capital priorities identified within this report when
applying for future grants or deciding on how to utilize Gas Tax, OCIF funding, and/or
other funding that becomes available.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629_AMP-053034.docx



Township of McKellar 42

2022 Asset Management Plan (Core Assets)
June 29, 2022

Substantial investment in asset capital needs will be required over the 10 year forecast
period and beyond. Through the recommendations provided above, proactive steps will
be made to increase capital investment, as well as reduce the annual infrastructure
funding gap for the Township's core assets. Enhanced maintenance plans will assist in
maintaining adequate asset conditions, mitigate asset risk as well as potentially defer
capital needs within the forecast period. In addition, the Township of McKellar is
recommended to pursue all available capital grants wherever possible to further reduce
the infrastructure funding gap.

Through the creation of this plan, the Township has been provided with Excel
spreadsheets in which amendments and revisions can be made as needed by the
Township. It is anticipated that this plan adopted by the Township of McKellar Council
will be monitored and updated frequently as part of the budget process, with refinements
and specific recommendations being provided with respect to the priority of each
individual project.

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 300053034
220629 _AMP-053034.docx



(8 BURNSIDE

[THE DIFFERENCE 1S OUR PEGPLE]

Appendix A

Municipality Asset Inventory &
Asset Management Plan Assumptions

v xipuaddy



APPENDIX A: Asset Management Plan Assumptions

The following assumptions were made and applied during the creation of the Township of
McKellar's asset management plan.

1. State of Local Infrastructure

a) All replacement costs were estimates based on current 2020/21 pricing.

b) Historic Costs of assets that were added to the Township’s asset inventory and did not
have a historic cost identified made use of deflation tables from estimated current 2021
costs back to the installation date of the asset. Indexes were using Non-Residential
Building Construction Price Index (NRBCPI).

¢) Amortization of assets was using the Township’s PSAB 1350 data tables where possible
but assets that were added to the Township’s asset inventory a straight line amortization
was used.

d) Useful life of an asset was provided by the Township, or reports provided to the
Township by engineering consultants. Staff provided some adjustments to useful lives.

e) Condition was extracted from Township reports, from staff's understanding of the asset's
relative condition, and finally via estimation from the asset's age. Bridge condition values
were estimated from the Township’s bridge inspection report.

f) Condition values were used to provide estimated remaining life to the assets.

2. Asset Management Strategy

a) Capital inflation rate was assumed to be 2.0% annually.

b) Operating budget inflation rate was assumed to be 2.0% annually.

¢) Regarding operating expenses included in the Township’s current budget, it is assumed
that they will increase at an operating inflation rate annually.

3. Financing Strategy

a) Gas Tax and OCIF Formula Based Funding revenue have been identified as a funding
source for the purposes of this analysis (i.e., for asset replacement purposes), and has
been assumed to continue throughout the forecast period.

b) Interest rate earned on a Capital Replacement Reserve Funds will be 1.0% annually.

Appendix A Assumptions.Docx
4/20/2022 11:57 AM



JofelN aley poog Kiap 6 6 L4 000°SS L9L'LS LLY'Es ZIS'ES €l L 02 4002 Jayy uluuel Yyum usunesn An 2 |IeH .14 - WajsAS uaneayling Jajepn
loleiN poo9 g 8 518 PEP' TS vZe'Ls 85.'s$ L 6¢ 0S 6002 Usr| Yidep dwnd - daap ZII_H alld - I3
uoz adid u 9 - ayuel6 - Y SOZ - IIBM
Joley aley Poog AaA ] 6 6 00058 20L'€S 5818 Lev'vs € Ll 02 LL02 13}y UluURL Uim Juaunean An | lI2H 211 - Wajshs UoRealling Jeje
loleyl aley poag Kiap [ 6 000'stHS 8L5ZLS 2b6s 0st'Els € pid 0s LL0Z wdd LIreH aiid = Iemy
06 auno|ya - Yoog vidap dwnd - deap|
30z adid u1 579 - suuelb - 198} 0Y - 1I8)
loley aley poog Dap 6 6 000°SLS 8157ZLS Zv6S 0st'els € yAj 0s 1102 wi abie1eg SYIoA 2Nand - 12|
001 2uLo|y2 - Y5 ¢ Yidap dwnd - daap
Y0z adid u1 gZ'9 - ayuelb -198; 00Y - IBAN
Jole poog 2 8 000'71$ S50'6S #2128 6I1'LLS 6 33 05 1102 ajuag
ybuel W 08| Apunwwos / [IBH UMOJ - DA UIg'L = adid 1218
Joley poog 8 8 9 000°91$ 102'93 690'SS 91218 6 L 02 Liog 8uuojyd pue| enuag Runuitued /e umo L - Wajshs Jale| 104
AN BIA UOHEDYLNG "3%E| S| 32INOS JSIBA
58 00522 s|sep'0s  $| Les'pL $|269'%9 S L £ op
uofpuc:
aunjied jo ._M_u”m_wn&“m_ ﬁth” sisAeuy | BORIRUOD | 34T INRSA { Y350 AN|eA YOO BOREIRIONY. 0, 7 Injes) FL) adl 13ssy
ou__a."rm._m ﬂ._ou o uw_.wmmw 18d sv) Jojpasfy |pessassy| ug paseg Ewm:ewmu““ n_aum «u_z>=v.hnam paje|nwnasy u:«M«M: aby SHLY m - 24 =5m.”__ uonduasag BWEN JASSY _n_._.mmn =
S e ] $us | uompuoy 0z0z SRy T i
fmaeqog | Y

{papund xe]) swajskg Jajem
Je[[2MOIN




asinlag sjanaT paoadxg
uo paseg Jea), juawasosdwipuawaseiday

aaiag Jo SjaAaT pajoadxg

S]2A37 JUBLINY UC paseg 1ea)
Juawaacidwipuawadeiday

291A13G JO S[9AST JUALINY

VL Seoz GE0Z b 7202 120z oL 5202 z W Z 1164 o1id - Waysks UoReayiing Jolei
ge 6502 6502 0 6502 5502 oL b0z z W Z IIEH 113 - MW,
S1 50z 562 0 7502 Teoz oL SE0e z W [11EH 5113 - Wajsks UoReogiing JB1EM:
e 1802 1502 0 1502 1902 oL 290z z W LIIEH 1 - 1B
E 1502 502 o 1502 502 o Ze02 z W 3BEIeS SR aiand - 19M
oF 1502 To0z 0 1902 1802 or 5502 z W EXTER)
AJUNWWOY / [lBH UMOL - DA WIg"| - adid Jalep
z TE0e TE0e or Te0z Te0z oF 5202 z W 31083 KIUNWIGD | [[EH UMOL - WeISS JoieMl|  #1-08
5 z
abe
10) pajoadxa
a1 masn %.ﬂ“ﬂwm. Sl ﬁﬂ_m.“u,wwn Jususepeg (5 1202) 3500 s A upiad .um.wuu,_.ﬂﬂh_ms ainited
Burewey | ysry Buyddy | 1U2R22RHOH | oy oy anp (saeax) | UOREIIERNRE | opeyqeyay sty Buifiddy | juswsaoeidoy | % 0AMS| Ly o pnp | SOUSEE | 2united awey JassY aiL3ssy
3o1MIag Sj2ART 10y IR} Juawase|day |201A12G sjens| o S|8AeT joanep | Jodsiy asxid
pasmay Juswasejday o 13A0 Weuaq | 2)r papueix3 pasadoig e i it wawadeydey | 1t o
iy pasinay G A pasinay jusung 183} JeaL. N
10 SpPAT
pajadx3
EEYINETY

(pepung xe]) swajskg 1ajepy
JEIaMa




L Rasiun (5] ] 000'6ES Jose'els  Josres 000°528 £l 2 05 2002 000! Z1leH 211 - weyshg opdes]  wiaysAg ondag]
SPOZ 2 3[qISSOd SBeIa Ny 9 000°51S | 2807 glLi'es S09°LS 0z i3 [ 0002 009€ Bbelen S0\ 0llgnd - WajsAg opdeg|  Wayshg odasg|
2902 b aley poog Kiap 6 000'S1S gLGZLE Z¥6S 0sy'els € v Qs LL0Z 009 | 1IeH 9114 - wayshs andag) W3isAg ondag
9502 z Kexun Ppoo9 8 000'SES 9e9'zes [0LE'SS 876128 6 54 05 [15H wa)sks JaieM anuag| wajshg andag
Aunwwod / JleH umoyl - Wwalskg andag
[4 SL 000°00L $e68'26 s|0ZL'9L S| ELOVL § L [ 05
saanoeid (uogipuog
ﬂcﬂﬂumuﬁ Hu__wm oanpey | amped jo an“m_ﬂ_hwu m“wﬂm sishieuy | uontpued | INRSN | (00 1505 |anjepsiood| ooV | s gets 3 ey it
[Bwiuiw & 3np = az_.u h 1o x.mé NEm.._rwﬂEo e v.u.m eq) 18d sy) Joypasn | passassy | uQ paseg e e PajRINWNIOY u.”ﬁf aby | sy Injasn & __ua_“: Jessup 2Z18 JUBL JWEN J2SSY adf) 1assy | 13ssy
juawasejday (AN 3 amgey uompuoy | uonipuay yeis | uvompuon 0z0z i Bujuieway a3xi
i s fumgegoig | 5V

(papund xe]) swajsig 1jeM3)SEp,
FOCNE




9t 1502 1502 0 [250 1502 ol Z e a3 - Washs opdes|  wieysKs adag]
[ 0502 0502 0 050 0502 oL abeJeg $3IOM dlqnd - Wajsig opdag|
[ 1802 2902 0 290 2902 [ | IIeH 211 - wajsig ondes|
o 1902 1902 0 190 1902 oL Wajsks Jaje M aquad
fyunwiiod / [leH umoyl - waysis ondag|
e
3PLIBAD HEIS A2 uonipusy
A 2l03g Jeoj WRuq
ay Injesn Jo~-aloog +juaungy Juaunenag ($ 1z0z) 3500 al
Buiureway | yysry Buikiddy nﬂu%wwu“““.ww_ 1an03yauaq | o3 anp (s1ea) .._aw”wﬁ”& vonepyiqeyay “mwrw”_h_u“m .:a“ahu“ox Ayl ausey jassy adfijessy  |13ssv
PasiAay Juswese|day = % 3dIMJag | ap papuax3 pasodolg : 5 a3xid
pasinay aea) S|anaT pasiaey| juaung
Jeap 40 S|9AT
pajoadx3
a21A12g S[aA3T pajdadx3 ERIISEIN

uo paseg Jeaj Juawaroidwipuauwaseidsy

a%IA18g JO S|aAdT papadxy

S[aAaT JUBLND U paseg Jea)
Juswanroidw|guawase|day

221188 JO S[anaT JuaLNg

(papund xe]) swa)skg 1JEMIASEM
FLTTEET




21

2 1595 1559 It [ 32 N Taneis DeoD SaipieH| U0y SILEH T
= 809°¢ 805 il [ 2 68 [ELE 198115 WeIA| T
= 963t 960 It a SiL [EIE T
= [ OPTHE Q b 009 |aneis L
- 0zL'/L o0zU'zL 0 r 00F [EI) L
= 18U'tL 18UvL 0 b [ [ Zi
- 882 6629 o b o51 (] 85 ]
- 289'1Z i 0 3 BES [ 19
0 266" 5 v EN [ A SoUajialy )
F] - ZivrL b Z8E [AEIB ] )
St - 0LSZZ t SEZ anels SUET SUDREA |0 UINGS WOSBICHSaNET 0 IS Ubz-0 peoy Wity ¥od| Oze 3
[T} - ZZ0EZ ObZ. ) ETY B DIOUSINE JO LINOS W b2 0 PEoY aousiE]| POy Wiesxo3[ Sl | ©g
aL = a0L's) 2 0861 AR '88¥ C1 ISEOAILOU WXBE'L| PEOY SpIO4| OLE Z
St - 6907 0 3 S aAeiD HA puD PEOYsIeUsid| SOE | €9
- - 11S i puD GOz oo 3| cez | 0Lz
Ty - TEv L b S6E [ = EE| 802 oIna o] PEoY UCSUNAI0| 06C | L8l
St - [ 2 SES [ELE:] = 5 S02 908 | SOz 9Inoy 843 POy uosuaa| ssc | ol
[N = SB6" 3 oL 055 [ HA SOz anoy 9 peoy wagpEaig PeOY Uosu%aI0| 08T 9
St = £10° 1] 2 BB [ HA [ZE] PEOY AAPINH| Peoy AIAIBWeD| S6L el
ER & SOp P01 P [ [aATIE SoL L
St = LSTPE 3 058 [ELC PHoAUODjo RO WS  puoy sag)| 00t ST
[ v 660801 0 b 2902 ELE:} P SFIGd j0 jsk8 L0 L] pEcH Spioi|  puow jupeoi| 66 | €2
[N = [T O0EL EIC 1927 BUGEMOIUEA pESH Spiod|  prow woapeoig|
St = LBYESE v SE8Y SAEIE 9Bpi/g JoAly DUIQEMNOIUGIN| ____ PCOM USSUNRIQ]  PEoY JUSGPROIE|
[0 SIg0L £IS6T Z6 3ATIE PEOY JajERRoLg|
= 6L6'LL 2 St D
= LLESS b ESEL 93RRI X PROY WES[Eg|
D Saz e =1 s BEow ¥epay| puoy axe| menbs| puoy Wesies]
= E0EES 2 BEL FAEIE U0 0¥E] Menbs 851 01 i3 PUoY Wes[eg
oL = 87391 b ot @AEIB Jeans esnoT pEoy siag | Teans Buonswly]
002 - SOL soU'L sz [ [T EUGET O W) B2 1 FAH 10 GHON W O $ZL M| (TR
&8 - YES 1T PESLT L sz oz vaL JELgse FEETEF) peoy duieg PECH Ul S4L |
00L5E 3 BT ¥959Z1 L sz [ I weugse | SI0 UaNi8 JUNIS| IMIQ Hied SIOUSALLNS|
00Z. 6656 SESHT VEQPE I sz [ 902 JEugse ¥ S1310 UoIE JONIS [0 U318 JINIS| IAIQ HiEd SIouRALUNS|
00z GEEL ZZE9E 09205 L sz 0z 50E ELGsE ] SISO USHE BAIS|  GNIQ MaimIoATH | GAI] Wild BIOUEAULNG
002 S61%6 YES'SE. 6LESE L <z 3 [IH yeudse SN0 MIINDAY SAIQ POOMBIJEIN| SIQ %1€ d SI0uSAULNS
002 0BEVT OES'ED al6'28 L ST oz €5 eudse SAI0 paoMaIdEL| i BIeuniN| SmIQ HiEd SIousAUNS|
002 oLl SIV0Z L1677 sz 0z 63l yeudse SAIQ Bieuan 3Ue Fospuki| amIq wied aloysiuuns| oie | st
08 8101 65105 52515 52 oz 06Z. x wendse Y SlIAPNH SOE oY 8| PRON [WGnogan| SeS | bzb
88 FLO%y FZE0LZ SEE VST sz [ A A yendse SOE 93 943 JOC 87 9113 10 oS WZ 1| pecy IEoneQa] 0E9 | ezb
002 £E0E CoEwL €eel S 3 ¥he Wendse DAIQ BHEA JO PU9) 001 91y 943 A BqUEA| 505 | BLL
00; e 0szal 86961 52 0z 16€ yEgdse 001 9w 903 PEOY a%e JCIaN| SAIQ EqUeA| 009 | 6LL
5 OLE'EL QLFEL sz 3 £5E yeudse PEOY 91190 JO 1503 WEbE] FEoY ajuad puoy 5391|615 | Gzt
19 SIULL Zezal 20’68 e [ 003 wendse 155 KUSH j0 1N0S Woos| 19955 NUSH|  peoy asousonel| Geb | 6
00 = SEETE 96€TE 3 0z Z0EL yendse Py JaemyoEIE/Peoy Wagpeolg pecy 8iwag PRON SIAPRH| Ol | 6
= L5 1151 sz [ 208 woudse PEcY a1uoD)| PEoY 5og PuoH SIAPINH| Sov | €6
26 = SEESL SEESE 2 0z 619 woudss PROY Si8 POy oAPINH| ooy | 26
z6 = £88'SS £88'6S [ SHeT yeudse T0¢ 90 ai3 BoY GIAPIH|  SSt 16
[Z8 o +P0'0T 002 Sz 0z S08 weudse proy 33Udr| peay amApinH| _ 0St 08
88 = BBYVE BaP e =4 az S8EL yeydse PEOy SHawINg BOY ANARINH| Sty []
85 = SITY SITY 3 [ zil yegdse Y Kajawa)| POy SUAPINH| Ovt | @8
002 = s6la 6L s [ 62¢ weudss SOE oW and PECY IAPINH| _SEw 18
002 = 6L D61 sz [ €IE yeudse pEoY ollAPIH| Oev | g8
002 = 0IT'S 0TS sz 0z 2Lz yeudse P OIIIARINH 68 Wog oApInH PuoH aUAPIH| Sz | S8
00Z - 162 162 E) sz [ eIl Jeydse WEg SARINH PEOY SPINH|_Ozy | v@
00Z = 005'S 009" sz [ Sz eydse pECY S9jpItH PEOY JAPINH| Sly | €8
00Z. HEBEL 8698 zlval sz L sz ZobL Jeudse % PEoH SaIpeH| Sle | S
00Z S81'S IELYT €062 sz i 3 255 yeudse A FEoy SapeH| O0L€ | v
00 861 611" [T sz £ 0z Sl yeydse i ey S0¢ ooy 8| 00t | 28
8 601/ IZST SE9'15 sz [ ¥ 258 E4d5e IS pEOY onwoo| Siz | 09
18 BL6'GE E0F'EE ZZE0L sz [ oL 8521 ueydse A peoy nuoo| 0/Z | @5
BZr'L Al 2L 4 [+ oL 0s yeydse A PeON JAUID| 88T 15
88 11550 LbtaL §50119 sz 3 7 1502 eidse | A Peoy anued| 09z |95
2 0BEZE ZaT Tl 285ty 3 [ ¥ ziEl ueudse E7N peoy saa] anuag| sse | 65
&8l €5V 62 vBLaL 16250 L ST [ 7 €9L Eydse dk peoy WD) Snue| 05 | vs
6L 18r6z £0Z/1 06€ L [ [ 7 18L Eudse Y Sauan| ovz | €5
6L EE00L £16S SESL L 1 sz [ B 652 yeudse u oquag| ave | es
51 15985 195T YT 6 L 1 Sz 0 0. DISL [EED equap| Sec | 05
51 e s ['g20°€L 0sL98 L 1 sz [ [} e yeudse onuan| ofz | 6v
00z = s |osEas 03E'36 v L sz [ 0 5z eudse B onuad) szz | sv
61 BB L 0ZL0L 8B06AL It Sz [ 0. &L yEGgsE Peoy 99| 02z | 65
s 16b'8C 582 25699 St sz o y €6 UeLdse PuoY o.ue0| Sic | BY
00z 0950 6166 66501 [ sz [ a 85 [ POy oue0| iz | It
00Z 6L 2051 SELHE [N 5z [ 0. iy ueGgse 139015 BUIIUED PEoY 2.90| 50T [
00z PSTL 6101 L62'SZ 8L [ [ ¥ SE yeudse RS suLaied YZLAMH puoy o1uan| ooz 3
102 SbE HESR 0£8Y S2 0z S S6 ueudse Ny g_ 199415 uoH 061 v
1t S [ 868" EK [ [ S 56 wegdse ] 399115 EsInG TRR0S WE SBL 3
00z S68 S [oily 5505 ST oz B 66 yegdse ] WIS e BEoY 81U3D Wang sulsuiE0| st b
TLICI00L! Z6LEESL] czevazy| z2ig8s| L SU | o69659] 66Ep0L,
i sesnpy | L2IRESRESD G DORNNESR, LI 5 nﬁnu sysomananal | 2L woL wop | () eiIew !
1500 JAIH aby annesn (whyipia | () wbua |py Kwpunog “PY [euoseas. oL woid auweN proy spaan
10d 1500 P i Donbists 13a3 M.__,w _u_ﬁ_m._ AVIUIEN | Eyurpay | FAIMON | HEsul | ey peoy asepng Kauoby
SN T SNY SNy SNUE 0 L o (SN, SNy SN, SN SNY

£I0JUDAU] UONIIS PEOY - SPEOY
o1epdn spaany FUEEN



OFi FEEEL 15828 SBLSL L 0 1 [ YO0Z 82501 a0 ajeal) saens ] I BE0H S3PIH| e Aaspuk]]
ov ¥E0E SoewL BEELL 0 1 0 ¥00Z 2502 i Fajean) aaens i SUDY ST S|
o €268 18YL QLEEL L 0 $00Z. »I0L 183 B3BNE Rep SURY o0e Soizn
OF| = BZETT 6ZETZ [i] £002 HZEE ¢ pajEal 338/NS. A\ IITSAI] PISHET] A IpIaNT]
Sz = SES'SY SESSk 0 £00Z. o PRIEaN 99ELNS 3 1U905313 IPSNITT PEOY a5uod QA0 DI
oF| 2 STL 2L 0 €002 €0/ o POIEaH SIEHNE. AASDE13 SPISHET| 5 Jueosal]) IpreInE] SAIQ SpEIE]|
opl = ZILBL ZIL8L £00Z S0LZ. X POJEan S9EpnS. SAIQ IpEINE ]| SA30 OIS 355910 IpISE |
OrL & SObEZ SOvES 0 €002 €OE 0" PajBa1) S3EpNE FepA sujay PROY 8A09D PEoH SAIOH
orL - 101 100 £00Z 003 0" Pajeai) aatpns P [9Y8US, AR PEoY PAG MoID| GbE [
[ = 951'0Z S5L0Z €00Z BZLY PajEa} o3epne u [E] PEoY JueD) HAOD [BUPIE3| S (3
BEL 110'S PELEZ S08'SE ] ZI0Z OTit [} BI1€3/] 398NS ] XE] POy U] peoy dwea| 0L | e
Bel 1E6L L1501 1621 8 7] 2I0Z #IGL ¥ P3JED] SoTHNE ] BEGY UU] 9UT] Moueds| PCoy ueg| S9 BE
6EL 1209 €51 PE 08L'0Y ] 3 A 568t FajEa)] Soepns ] SuT] MoLEdS B0y 83D Beoy dweg| 09| IE
ovL L L) LY It I €O0E bOLL BaIESI] SOEHNS ] pua PO syoUIng|  peod we[um dweg| SsL | o
oFL S68'L 6t . [ Z GZ0E 53 PAEDI] BOHNE ] (5es-ap-n) pusd WassaI] wuld WS PROY SNOUING| 0S| €€
oyl GS8E 3 596 a L 0z0Z 158 PajEan ooeHns WeoERI3 alld YIS 095319 BUId WS peoy syauing| spi | 2¢
[ ASSLL S6C FRTLL 0 1 OZ0Z €961 US55910 AUl GIwS) PEOH 1Ui0d WIS PEoy spoung| opt | L
| 62529 s [ £05°L 82179 [} L 0202 81501 R0y 1U10d AWIGIS FoH S91EiS3 BUQEMNCILEN peoy suauing| et | 62
ot PELEL 805 ZOE 02 0 0202 29EE PEOY S2IelS3 bUGEMNCYUEL pecH Ejelep dweg peoy spawng| OEl [
o SCBZE L] X 0202 £iSS PUoY ejelel GweD) S0 SI0WB[EI peoy syeung| &zt | I
o S169 LIl GZ0Z. pILL SAIQ QIOWERID A SIoWEEIY peOY sewng| Ozt | St
ob| 85191 I G202 7] rL Sniq dJowbieig Z0E 9oy il peoy suaung| SLL | e
OF| 208Y 1SEL 0Z0Z. 8L ¥ Z0E 9Woy o PECH JIAPIH| peoy susung| 0Ll | 0
z LSt'8L 13 0Z0Z L8l 7 pojean aaens POy UGSUPIO Doy LoEd| U0y JUaqpeoi8|  SL
er| Z69'ET LPZL 0Z0Z Z0¥: § pajeas aseuns PEOY UM $0Z N0y Al 3| peay juaqpecia| 0/ 3
zb| 18026 1891 L GZ0Z = ¥ PojRan saepns. 0z 9oy o113 £0Z a1y a3 Peox jusapeaig| 59 ST
oF| 0S0L L€ L 00z €19 E De0Y 5p1009N pucy jusqpecia| 09 A
= PLTEL 691t i 002 5899 0 POaY fIAPINH puoy uoqpeaig] SS =z
[ 18€LL A EVEA L 0 €002 R0 ¥ [TIER%aEIE 18 OBpHE] L0 Wy lS| BEoY £JoUs] PUOY JaenooEE| o SL
ov S956E s | Zeg'ed AL €002 | 596 1Waqpea)g/peay SiliApINH peoy 1aewdeg| o 1
[ BEO'EHL s | 080'6ZL L L 0202 S9E02 g. pLoy 3:aued peoy wesieg| ol [
2 60L - €002 05 [ Je05S SULIUIED|  19ans MEy U0 JauiaD)| Joens Weim| 006 | ®st
= BYS T ¥ 0 €002 BEZL ¥ A TrI) P21 AH JO UHON WOGZ2| bEL AH JO YUON W Oip| Peay 190|068 L
= [ v 0 €002 oot % L TZL MM 10 UNIGN W 0Ly ) bZ L AMAH 19 YHON L 08 pooy SoM| seg | ot
0 wSE L 2 £00Z. 2692 y eI ] Wi0g uld SHIQ WIod 1SoM| S18 | 9
- SZ8E L 2 0 €002 058 SMIQ POCASIEN] Sniq yiod sap| 018 | est |
- 6169 1 3 0 €002 ZSTL SMIQ POCMAIEN 9AIQ wiod 1590 598 | sal |
S D SETSL L 0 b £00C €681 Pooy anuag|  puoy wied pewals| se. | evl |
St - 66LSZ L 0 b 0 £00Z [ pecy wespeq| pEOY 94e MenbS| 05 | eyl
St - €976 L 0 3 0 €002 ] AR Peox IiH bupds| ser | vl |
= 0L 0L 1 0 2 £002 8551 ST sUng| SAIQ WIS WNOS| &1L | Sv
= 0e°L 0 3 0 £00Z. 6L S0 NGIUTI MIQ WIod WNoS| 0L b
= 1Z0C 0 0 £00Z. SI0E PTG J91TMOOTIE Peoy SUNWS| 69/ v
= AN 0 €007 | 6GbE PO M3IMIIPIED) A3 Ualig JaNIS| G52 v
= 1657 £00Z 118 PEGY MaAIapIeD)|  SAI] RiEd SJOMSAULNS] S0 YoiE JNIS|0s, 3
3 0ZF'EZ L 2 £00Z Zioy PUS EALE] SANQ g UoIeus| Sb. 62
3 ZEEET L €002 1E0Y (EEE] DAIG MOIAIOAY BAIQ MOIAIOAY| vl |
- £90ZL £00Z 6222 UGy UAEPIES/OAI0 M MONS | DAI] WiBd BIOUSAUUNS] onig maNaNY| Sel |
- 1E8" v 0 €002 6L U3 SAI0 194 M| e 0iod duld|  Sel
St = €68 3 £00Z. 558 I G| PEoy WIGHe0Is PEoy Nomed| 0Z/
= [ £00Z 569 s 390,35 auLadied AR Suey uosiened| Si
- 10211 3 €00Z 0l0L 0" I [0 SHIQ NOTuE SMIQ Wied| oL
= 126" 3 €002 558 0 0] SAIQ OIUEN SAIG 104 GHON
- a05' £00Z SozL ¥ A EEETE] FEoY 999 JEION5N| oNUBAY 2I0W|
= YSE 6L 2 £002 8162 A pua| POy 94uag) NI MY IAPPIN
L » ¥OL'9T 2 €002 | OveE HA pUI) QAUQ HIeg uns g Breyaly|
L 0 £00Z 1621 (5] PEoN WO 210 PROY UamoXoW
[ICY = 0859 L a 3 0 £00Z 286 101 o5 and SNUSAY QIO | POy AET JEIaON
ESLEL = a5 60 L g 2 ] £002 101 SNUaRY aIoW SAQ eUVeN| _puoy oy JEIoNIN
0SL G $SP'S 17| 0 [ 095E P Wi J Samon $ZL M [nog Uoenbiad
oovZL = 6269 ] 0 b ] SI6E (UGS OU] PeoM 1SOAA| b2l MAH JO UHON WSSEL[Nag UOSHDIa3
089'LL = LTS 1t 3 oL DL RAH 10 ULIGN WSSEL| _ bZi AWH JO JUON WSEalinod Uosnbia
09101 = 115" 20| 0 L LE F] $ZL KH 10 GHON WSED| AR GEF R
PIE] - 0S0ZZ L 2 0 L £00Z 6652 3 150103 PeoY JusqRealg HEeY SPIODOW
89Y" = SOL L 0 [ £00Z. [T I3 0axs eano| 1aans KEw
255 = Se8" v £002 Loy A peoy anuog| 1aas Kew|
9¢° = £0Z 2 0 £00Z 96 A
L8P 3 £0B0L 2 0 €002 +95L >
S500L . LEP'ST L (2 €007 | 6bew U
OLbLL 0 1888 L 2 1] £00Z =3 K Iy
EER = €lg1e Z 2 al £00Z BYZE 0" L
5 000 - 52625 z (2 0 £00Z 0BBL 0% TAG NOWEA UF A TAIQ TSR
€01 000"t = LIS ¥ 0 £00Z. Stv 05 93RS DUDITSULY| eans e EEDTSCEE!
L 195" = IV6E 0 €002 06% ¥ [ 9955 LD 19915 EEoT
L 000" = ZELOZ 0 £002_ | 00SZ PUS[pEoY 91U33 10 1583 WEYE CEEEE]
ZLLoL = 159's €005 | 8oLy PeoY WiiE4 X03PaAS AUAH I8 YNas Woos! PEOY 2J0uSaNE]
12001 o 25T ST b £00 e ¥OE and 9l €0E o1y a4d PECY oU0]
PPEL 2 S08EE L 0 3 0 €002 $EQS A P SaUOr 9L L¥ COE o7 94| ROy SoUor|
108 = 985 L 0 2 0 1ZpL €0€ a1y o4 P SaUOr S1L# BECY SaUaf
L ZEGEL = 6ZTE 7l 3 oL €01 1608 7 Z0E 91y 8l PROY SIAPIH| PEOY Sauar
5L bES. = £ar'al il 0 b [ £00Z Z I8 SnUaAY JIaqeaig TEA Uy POy SAIOH| _SOv 08
St L = T I 0 0 oL 002 L HA pua| 19303 SUISYIED) 3990S AUSH | G6¢ 6L
dmaapy ] AR RO oo ST woL won | Gw) Iepojen s
i .E:me_nuz N “M._vh.aﬂ_ vuusu__ﬂ_wﬂg 3500 SUOJSIH aby aprinesn | simesn | N | oniaen | pmisur | vory proy (wlyipim | (w) wibuag warng | PEIEwIsEeS oL waig awe peoy fauaby| PN
0202 Bujurewy Bupupeway Reoy




2t

3 160'85E Sv00L SSE 1Y [ S ) POOZ $06L ¥ A3 paiEan s 7N ERCRELCIIN
L 1S90 - »SaYY VSRt £00Z. 8605 ¥ evs 1E31) 9oRns u [T
o 000°SL STESY tosse L2l £00Z. 7898 0. E 5165:) SoRpnS Y] B0y puels] SIE|

1 000EY 06'/2 S YL vz €002 00IZ ¥ 008 Pajgal) oaepns PEOH puTis| SUeL
Pl 000" LZL 1561 b LY 95602t €002 965 ¥ Ss8 palgsil o9epns FEow puajs| syl
L ez zy = vale vaLzL £00Z LT y 206 PaJ601] D3GnE
L 05zz8 O 605'L 605'LL L £00Z. ELiE y St PajEa: oatpnE
O av L6 - [ceR't SEgwL L €002, 0L 0 =3 PaiEol OSeIS
Ot | $60°LZL i 628'pi EZEYE ! 002 | 6509 0L 598 PajEod) SoRpNS.

LSOZTZZ PELYL EEl 9,08 L ]l 002 9156 5] 9851
€z 00015 - s [ 1581 15781 T [ s €002 98.2 09 ¥S¥
av| LEFPEL ELL0Y S | '0E 08'0L [ 0 L Z102 ST49 196
S66/0 - 6L 1561 L 0 3 £00Z [ ¥ S8t
| oF| BEZ EE o 856 L Q L £002 5931 ¥ BET PAIRAI] IITUNE
=3 000'¥C D SOET 1 0 N €002 13 ¥ 5 Bajeal S9unE ]
L 0928 - 8IET £ 0 7 £00Z cit ' 65 FaiEan asens
(oM
uopRIsAseD | InEANoeE uojjezjuouny VoL
tdyean | wswsdniden | mnpopmeid [ pojenunady wooaoisy | sy | SN |TWOMHIY yypeen | VAL | oA ) | e | () wBuer |py Aiepunog| SRR oy jeuaseas
120z ozoz PapIAGId 0207 Bupupeuy Ul i S
Bujuieway




$20Z BIEIepaly Ranun [5) peoy SiUeH] OBE BL
SZ0T QIIAPO aley PO0S) S 19ans jaueH| Ssee LL
LZ0Z QLIPAN aiey poon LT 10955 jBLRH|  0RE ai
vZo Sjeopoy | Rawiun [0 ooy Mo Aio| 0se | 0L
¥Z0C T 18901 L EEI) Poos PEOY pA0 AaIS| Sse | EL
207 A EIE] LT 5] peoy pA0 AmS| 0se | 2L
¥Z0Z A EIECTE) LR POoS ynogsaes| ove | 69
¥Z0L I S10I9p0I L] (5] PEoY MOAIOpIES| See | 19
$Z0Z A EIREE LEETa] (5] anig owwaweli| gee | 99
Sz0z SiEi9pan ] 00D AR omiq ovuowali| Sze | 9
¥Z0Z W 18P0 LEXTa] (5] BEoY Wity Xod| 0Ze 3
5202 SRIaRON ey £00S Maj, X peoy wiel ¥od[ Sie | 9
[ #202. W EEEE L TETs] 5] " PEOY 5pJ03| Ol z
oL SZ0z. EOEEE a1y PooS Ao, 7 ooy slousii| SoE | €9
oF 5202 DIIIRON ey PooD Mo, i Goz opiod on3| sez_| 0Lz
oL PZOT 1] DITIIPON chz—_j [LXE) b PEOY UoSUN3I0 062 1
0 5202 i SIE19p0N 2iey [EELEN ¥ pEoy UosupEiQ| Sez | OBE
0 [ EEEE ] pooS Kiap [ Peoy Ugsumaa| 08z ]
0 5202 W ECEEC Raun BooS 7 PUon eewed| G6L_| vy
0 Y20z W SimiepoN | Nawiin | Po0S Peoy Admola| 5oL 1
0 sz0z SIBIOpON sjen Pacs Jion peoy || oot | et
0 V20T W EIEEREN] Raxun PO peoY Jioqpualg| 6 €
0 5202 EIERE] ey pacs Kisp pEoy Waqpeeis| 06
0 $ZOZ. W SimspoN | Aewiin 00D peoy Jueapeoig| 0@ Iz
0 SZ0Z eI9ponN B paos oA PEoY JOIEMITIE] 05
0 VE0Z W SIRISROA LRI pooS g 0 POy si9e|  0¢
0 SZ0Z 0jEI3pON aey pacs Ko ¥ o peoy wesieg| Sz
A SZ0Z [IE] Qiey poog K3, peoy weseg| 02
[ IR uEy Bacs Kis, 0 pEoy wesies| ot
0 SZOZ EIET Que; paco L, T Tealls buoiswly| a
Lb0Z W SIEIIPON ERa] B005 8 » 0 proy jsam| 0ag | 991
6E0C W | owopom LTIl [I5) E] B 60X LUl 941|058
0T W S1TI0POH Aain PooS 0 G EIRELE]
H0S 2CJIPOW ey £o0D oA X LR
0T W EIEEEET LELTa] 005 7 2 SAIG Wied ¥5L
FH0Z JICPON ey B0 Aan 3 R )
0T W EICERE Aoin [I5) I SrIQ Wed ISt
e | _swesopoi 21ey BooS uon ' 3 SNIQ WEg 251
4 eapowy Aamun poosy , 2 DPeo] PZL
50C awopon__ | Mawien 5) P ‘PECy [[EBNogoW| 13
6E0Z. SEiopon | Mawiun 5] n = 2 8Ll
620C meopow | Aawiun (5] L g SAUQ BUUEN| 008 | 6L
A EIE Rayun [5) B z8 Peoy s3] 615 | azot
6£0Z S1RIPOI Rawun P05 89 b Proy a.ousayel| Gev | ©/6
\¥0C ajeapa Roan PGOS €8 3 PEOH JNBINH| 0Ly | w6
PEOZ s s ) ey FO0S Aok I PEOH OIIARINH|_S9% | €6
POT. EIEEE Tiawun 25) 7 3 BEoH AIARINH| O9F | 26
b0z EIEE Ran 5] 7 3 PEOY JIBIH| St 16
z SIEI9P0M Ao 15 7 b Peoy alApIH|_Ocv | 06
oL ATIIPON. Kioyun poog 7 b PEON AIADINH| St 68
oL SiEepon | KoWin (5] 7 PO alIAPINH| Ovy | 8d
[ EXT] POOS) Mo ‘ v PeCH SlIAPINH|_Sev | g
oL Sy B0D) Aon X v PEOY SApInH| e | &8
0 ity Po0D) Alan X v PEGY SIIAPINK| Szv | 5@
] PooS Tap, ¥ PEOY SIMPINH|_0zr | 8
0 EIIPON el poon 3 PeoY IMARINH| Sip £8
0 EIEREN] L EN Y ECEE) v BeonsapeH| Sie | ol
EIEERER] Rian PooS 3 pECH S9pIeH| O0€ | vl
0 2jeIapan aley P05 an L 't PROY SOE NOY Nd| 00E 28
0 SiEiepoy RIANN =) X pooy onued| siz | as
0 SIEISROA Awinn po0S i toy onuoo| 0l | 65
[4] ajelapow ey o) Ha> | peoy JiWRD| S92 18
0 [ owmapom LX) EEE) 3 L Boy onuaD| 0% | 95
] EIEEE] AN ) ¥ oL poy oaue0| Ssz | S5
[ EIEEEET AN 005 X 5 PEOY 9AUID| 052 | v
3] SIEIDDON Aoiun 5] D' 5 Booy o1Uan| bz TS
0 EIEEREN] ADin 5005 X puoy oumed| vz | @S
[ ECETET RN 00D D proy oue0| Sez | 08
[ EEEEET Rayion 5005 Il PEoy o] 02 | 6t
BT EEEELET +'6 PEoy oue0| Sz | ov
SIBIBPOIN Aanun (5] C71 pEoy oued| 0zz | 65
GIEI0pOIN Rawan () ]
eIApo ey 5] ﬁo) o8
SeIRpAy ey paosy ﬂa) 58
aeIRpON ey (L 68
31213pan LR (15 08 2
BIeI0poIN Rawn [I25) Il 3 @S suewied| S8 v
Si819p0I LRI [125) 5 b 1330S eupelieo| 08 3
El ]
fpms Apms | uoussoneg voq | Zemeed boradey "
proy 24035 Jeay e aunied pajadig oL{iod
o) | wonswor | peoywes | arons ) swon fsosa s Buikiddy| wowaseiday | sapwos | SRR | joysrd | aimied | ampedjo | o uaied et e [P OTEs lee RRR Tl s
ey |t Baificdyi i elwaz) o) Apms proy R30S 1oAY 10 AT Loy | JO9RIEA | JoNSR | 92udNbIsUg | ue posed) ot micsirg | e Mo st Rouaby |
¥ anbasqng | quawadeiday [ papUANg ELUN pasimoy | Juoungy i jEapawnN aanjies uo[pucY
oy 5 o Kyjqeqosd (it et
Wawarcsduiyjuawadeidoy SPOSNPY Wold SNY SNY_SNu

KIOJU3AU] UGS PEOY - SPEOY
001 Jo o ysjew o) ebuey pabueyy elRYW

30{A13S JO S3ATT JUILNY



si05

I 207 Z [ W [ ewispoi 50D s SueT Rospurl| Svs |70
| 1202 z W | owepon | [I5) g e S9ZZ1| 0es | v0
1202 z W SIEIOpON P0G [} aUeisozz]| 625 | €0
L IE0Z 6202 1207 == 1CIOPOIN EEECLET K SAIg epEaAT]| SIS | 30
3 6E0Z LEOZ 20T e Poos) L aNIg apsanel| 01 00
1202 L 7 AP Poos Adap, g AALQ SPISAYE 5065 66|
1202 SIRISRON POOS 7 833010 pISANE]
120z SEIopo 5] 7
1Z0Z. SICIOPOIN POOS ¥
1202 SIRISPOA PooS ¥l
S SE0E 2202 1Z0T 2mApoly pPooS) ¥l
s SE0Z. 1202 1Z0Z. 918190 5] ¥
s SE0Z 2202 1202 SITISPAA paosy 3
120z IRIapa (5] z
LZ0Z. SIERPAN (5]
1202 R (5] v
oL 1202 SIEIRIN [T5) 3
5 1Z0Z. EIEEEE (5]
5 1202 EEE (5]
1262 SIRIpIN (5]
ise3 o o T o5 L
1Z0T W BIEIIPON (5] ¥ e
JZ0Z. EIEEEN] (5] 8 peoy Susung| 01l | O¢
LE0Z. E 1202 SIEISPON (5] 8- POy aqpEoIg| 67 02
1202 6202 0 1202 EEEE poos X peay weqpeosg| 0L Bl
LEQ2 6202 [i] 20T ARIPPON poco B peay waqpuclg] 58 =3
LE0Z. 5202 0 1202 DIRISRON EER) i A
zL Z50Z. vE0z 0 1202 SIEIoRON PooS A
| o 1202 EOEEE o (TSR
] W SIRISRON LEVa) D) 0
[] B 8202 0 120 W omapon | Aawn 5] b
o <% R Siey Facs Kon i o 9811S WOM
0 £202 0)RJIpaN 2/q/550d abesaay 5 [ PEOH JSOM |
[} bZOT SIEIapap LERY EECE] S o PUGH J5OM|
0 EIZERE] Ll PO0S s 0 S0 W04 150N
oL b EREREN] AN POoS L o S0 WI0d 159N
b QATIIDN Rariny () v'a 0
¥E0T W SRIODOM Ain P00 [
S22 IR 2iey [IESLET EY]
$Z0C SIRIPOH LE) P00 08
$Z0Z JeopoN | Awinun )
$Z0Z ey pooS Kan
20T Rawiun PooS
S20Z aiey B0 AUop
A TIBIOPOIN a1ny EEESETT
20z oiEiopoy | Rawiun (5]
$Z0Z wopon | Aawilun pooDy
1202 B1eIopoly oty [EESESE oL L
20T ITIOPOIN anun [s) 7
SZ0Z QAP0 aley Poog Adap, T8
20z SRISPGIA RexIn (5] 7
SZ0z iRIapal ey 5905 M3k
bZ0Z D1RI0PON LET) PooS
5202 SIRISPAN siey O0S Aoy
6202 ey [
¥Z0Z EE] (5]
oL SZ0T siey PooD K, Le 5]
oL SZ0Z. DILIPON oIty PGS KIap, L
oL ¥20T DIEISEON Rapun (L) 0
0 v202 | swesapony aq/s5Cd ELOENY ¥ 0
0 YZ0Z. [ swiapon RN [EE) y
0 20T SIRISRON R EEER] 7
3 =0z SIEIeRON DIy Poos Ko '8
0 VZ0T, Raxian LR g
0 SZ0Z SIEISRON suey [EESLETN
0 HZ0T R P00 g
0 ¥Z0Z EICERET) AINA ECE]) [
$Z0T EXEEE] LE EECR) v
L SE0 oie; Baos s o8
L SZ0: ey paco Ko, 68
S 1502 7202 v S2i ity ‘Faos K,
¥ SE02 5207 Sz0Z IE; o)
SZ0Z. 208y 5655 103,
5202 2T B0 Ko,
$20Z SII9poI Rawiun 5] ¥ Feoy sousonel| Jev | al6
V208 B1GI0POIN Rawiun PO0S ¥ BEGY SSuor| D6k 3
SZ0Z B18I0pOIN wy PEOD AJOA 7 peoy sauor| Ser 96
¥Z0Z IRIAPAN Rawn PooSy " PeGY SouoT S
¥Z0Z EIEE Rawun Po0S 3 BEGY Souor <6
6202 31T19paIN siey FooS) Adop ¥ 08
Y20z EICEE) Rawin (5] [ 6L
fpmisprod | Apms | ousones e 1 ol 1 parsaers ouiliod
9 NJIs|
mwﬂ_"u“im woyysea), | pronwory | oranp 1500 1eay fopd  |nsmy Buiiddy| Juawoseiday | aspas o..._.a_us_u._...e jous | sampes | samyeajo | Jouopmuon _Enﬁ__wumus wﬁ.ﬁ“ﬂ “Toy) 1202 ..M-ao‘,u_ﬁa!m_ S i al nvm_-z
Pasuoy wawesejdoy| Buifiddy | (s1eap}n Apms peoy |23, 1|10 sPaa ..:m__ru-_n_qz joanes | joyspy | acusnbasuog | U pased) ey et Apmis wouy GoRiplos Koualiy S
juanbasqns | juswaseidey | papua3 ELUN paspoy | Jusang s |eapauiny 2unjjed uopIPLOD
seoy 2 o Kypiaeqoid




2i00

8202 520z T TZ0 EIEIEET) EXT] BO0S M, B i ouTY ApUON] 0S8 | 25t
1202 1202 L S20C EIEE L EETal [T5) 0 peod UUj i| 658 | 1ol
v 1202 lzzoz L 1Z0Z EIEEECT Aiaiun 5] 7 PEoy pueisi SUeL| Jbe | dest
1L 1202 [izoz L 1202 S18I950N U [EE5) ¥ ROy puEis| SIv1| Sbe | vast
€ 1202 1702 [T 1202 DIRIIRCN hiin [EE5) P 0 PEOY puEls| SUEL| OB | 650
8Z02 6202 oL 1207 EEEEE Tiain BG09 X 0 PeOY Wiod AwiciS| soB | 0sL
8202 820 oL 1202 EEEEET Raniun [EES) BUOM Wiod Auuois| _oos | 1St
1202 1202 oL 9702 EEEEC A EEES) S SueT mouTds| oAz T
EE 62 [ 1702 CEEER] XN POODY X a5 duld Wiws] 082
202 1202 0 9207 D1813p0I I pooS 7 oA SUSH| OeL
3] 0c0Z v = = | oz (1202 [zzoz 1202 [EEET] AN 5 X PEoy oWeT JCeyoN]  0va
(6202 6207 0 LZOZ. | owiepow | o Bac Kiap i Sa1ei53 BUGEMnoIUB] 585
SEGZ 1202 [Z02 1202 0 1202 W EEEREN] L] oSS ¥ SNId NOIUEA] 05
SE0Z 1202 1202 120 1202 W EIERE] LEETa) 005 51 SNIQ NOIUEN] 595
S0z 1202 [ 5202 620C [ 1202 EIEEEN] LEITa] 005 ) 9NIQ NOIUEA| 655 | BOL
SE0Z 1202 1202 120z ] 1207 Slepon EXIs] ) S SaiiQ nojueA| 055 | adl
? T Esw.s..z_z_ o TOGYRIoT o
pn}s p pms | uewsoneg 21035 Jeop  youag % omnjjed ] oLi1ad
L) a3
oty | weuissa | prodwoss | ojamp 1509 oo, Aipopd  |ena Bunfidey | wowsomday [ aapues | SRS | joysnd | aunues | sinyedjo | o usppion ;sﬁ_ﬁmi ”H.H_.ﬁ o) bzo [ Rt e P B
pasiey Bufddy | (sawan) Apmis peoy | JusuIdeiday [adjadS S1aAIT|j0 SaART] T doy joanien | joxsid | souanbasuog | uopaseg) uoiypuos uonIpueD Apms woyj Nopmsies fauaby mn“..&__
uanbasqng | uawaaeiday | papudlixg Jeap pospoy | woung | M EE.»_ Teapawny aunjjey e uopuoy
ey 1o Ajigrgosg




§96'Z50'L$ 0$ 2/8'0518 8280618 vl |0 Gl ¢l8l a L1695 panedun QY 3INY3 HOO| 0'6i-dNd
0115518 08 0ze'Zes gze'ges &L |0 SL cigl 0 fA<] paAedun ays3a| oLldny
512528 05 S89ES s80es JET SL | ezat a BEL panedun G Syinv1| 0sZ-dnd
08L'8EES Zer'ss vZ6'YELS FERS s |8l Sl €961 o} gc8l paAedun Ha 3AISAVI| 0'LidNd
86¢€ €85 o8 ZLU8Ls ZIL8ls v |0 SL | el ] F0sy panedun S390 3AISINV| 06e-dNy
021 LS 05 %9795 579203 vl |0 S | cial 0 755C paedun dd S3NOT|  05ednd
058'525 oS S6V628 S6b 625 v |0 SZ | el 0 (%3 panedun QY NNI| 0tedny
G96'28L$ 0s 112’928 £12'928 A4 o] SL ¢l81 a 686 panedun a¥ SATIOH| 0'85-dnd
SI6vEs 08 BISES 615€5 v |0 SL | ezt 0 el panedun IS AdNGH| 0Z5dnd
525088 05 VIEVS  |PlE VS v [0 S |cm a P panedun Od SiugvH| 055dny
OLL8es s 1ov'es 19v's8 L |0 SL | el 0 502 panedun IS 1SuvH| oes-dnd
0% 6088 8v0'LS pples 2 €L SL 8L0Z o] 0 paaedun I3NTVAR ob'Le-dny
082'29€$ 0% 669'25S 669'25% vl |0 SL [FI-]0 0 2861 paAedun QY S3IadvH| 0'LsdNd
0S€ 2095 0% 1ic'98s TETS L |0 . | cia 0 952t paredun a4 WO AZED|  0'6r-dnd
058825 12608 SES 1S 655 ELS [T S | eoar 0 5t paredun TH9N00 S3aNZD| 0 Lrdnd
0€5'66% 0s 29Z'vLs 29ZvLS PA o] SL /8L o] ges paaedun ¥ M3IANIQNEVYD| 0'SPdNyd
SEz 868 328018 866688 Vv 08l8 g€ |zv sZ | zz6t 0 Tes panedun W0 OVNILNOY4| 0ekdny
0256028 08 800088 500058 H [0 % et 0 ZELL ponedun 9 WavA X0d| Obwang
SSoThES 08 e 6vs 58T 6bS vt |0 52 | esal 0 GES ponedun 09 qu0d| 06e-dny
022 ¥68 s Zi5ELs ZISELS v [0 SZ | sust 0 715 panedun Q4 S.d3HSH| 0Ze-dny
SE9S0lS 08 SELGLS SELSlS vl [0 52 | et 0 [V ponedun 002 3LN0Y 3913| 0se-ana
SEC 1615 0s vazecs  |rezecs vl |0 S | cuat 0 2901 paedun 04 NOSNBIoId|  O'te-and
REAEES 08 00575 |006Z8 v |0 5. | czel 0 g6z penedun QY AM3L3N30| 0€z-and
5968018 0S clo'GLs €L9'GLS ozZL |a S 0081 a 685 panedun ad dWVD| 0'Lbl-dNY
G0 FES oS 62268 57268 oL [0 %2 | azet 0 var parzdun Qe VIVIVIN dNvD|  0kz-and
0560065 eV PES VL IbEs 09'5LE3 ¥ |12 SL | gest 0 oZay penedun Qu S.L1ENaNa| 06k-dnyg
00v'9e9s 0$ 681168 68L'L6S L |0 S /8l a OFve paedun 0¥ ATINMOYE|  0°2L-dNY
00L'2L6°LS 03 085'2828 085'282% 4L |0 SL ¢/8l o] 09901 pasedun gd LN38avods| 05i-dnyd
0s€'eses [ L£9'0SS L£9'05S P ) SL ci8L [{] (1213 paaedun ayd AdvanNnog| o'Li-dnd
002'€05S 0$ €0L'2L8 €0L'ZL8 rL |0 SL ¢/8L Q 02.2 paaedun ad ¥3LVMMOVIE| 0'60dNd
0$ PLZ'ZeS LLLLS SZE'EES z &L SL 8L0z Q 0 paiedun a¥ ¥31YMMOVIE| o'L'e-dny
015288 08 €Z8 118 [ezmis Zve |0 SL | ezl 0 iz panedun gus.Ti38| oZodnd
00L'722'LS 0$ SE8'CLLS Se8'ZLLS vl |0 SL cl8L 0 0z89 paaedun ay WvSTvE| 0°e0-dny
0S9'9LS as 98€'Zs 98€'2% vl |0 SL €48l 0 08 paaedun 1S ONOHLISWYY| 0'Lo~dNy
89€26512 £12L¥62) £850455 4581158 L2l 8 74 = Q5'SLigbL

uopassases | weisks e oL al
Eu:muwﬂwnwm a”hﬂ.;oMMMm MMMMM_M._._NMMM 3500 duo)siH | 9By M.__.__:ﬁﬁwm q_w.”__,mwu_._j _”mmumm\_.w : mu._.w.“om _._MH“S (w) ywbua | Aepunog |jeusiel soeung _mmwmwmm oL woud awen peox a1 Kauasby m%mﬂuh_

fiojanu) aseg peoy
Je[I3YIN




0L0'Z2S 0s VLT ¥S YLz Pe vl |0 SL | e 0 avl Jeudse IiSPL0 3SVE - 50¢ 31N0Y Syild[  0Fl-dy
03 552 vBes Shl LS 00v'95hS 6 |99 L | o0z 0 0 Jeudse a5eg- HOVOuddY OVOY JHINTD[  LEl-dY
03 €L1PEES oviess  |eLSelvs [T EE] T 0 0 etpiee 95eg-53HOVOEddY| OEkdy
390188 ¥IAN I1AAIN - 0¥ FHLNID

05zzsl'zs |0 Iv0Zres 1b02ves vl [0 SL | ez8t 0 EI Neudse NYSE'LL 3SVE - 0Y S¥IN3D[  oLl-dY
059658 0% 17£88  [LZe88 vl |0 SL | e81 0 062 Jeudse Y620 36va - 1S INIMTHLYD|  060-dd
0Z0'LLS 08 6EY'ZS 6Er'2S FAd o] -7 £l8L 0 26 paaedun 1S WYITIM| 0°eSl-dNy
G6LBELS 05 Z08'6L8 208618 vl |0 SL | e81 0 Il panedun Qy 1S3M| 0'15i-dnd
06T ZL1S 0% 801188 801188 vl |0 SL | g8t 0 ve9 panedun 9d LNIOd 1S3M| 0'epl-dny
SBLGLES 08 glg'ses  |9L9'ses g0l [a S. | ozsl a 1011 panedun 0" ONV1SI SLIVL| 0'SPl-dny
08LF0vS Zv8'95% 1615618 ££9'2528 o9v |6 SL | p2ek 0 8ale paedun 50 Yvd SHOHSANNNS| O kri-dnd
OLOBELS B TIETLS  |ocv'ees GalE SL | g1 [} oL paedun a9 LNIOd AWHO1S| 0'68k-dny
026695 8LPS £09'6S 0z00L8 15 |8t SL | cosl i 31 paredun QY Ydvd LSVMILS| 0 ZElk-dny
00v'8LLS 0vS'SS 965578 GEL'1SS €5 |2 sL | ze8) 0 0ve panedun G 3yiv1 MVYNOS| 0°5EL-dNY
06L°08L$ 0% 6L8°52S 618528 vl |0 SL | glaL 0 716 panedun Qy TIIH ONIAdS| O°eel-dnd
080'89% vLZ8LLS 9.8'8¥S 068'99L$ Ll |8s S £00Z 0 89 paaedun INYT MONHYAS| O'LEL-dNY
081’558 699°ES €€ 228 Z06'52S 15 |v2 S. | sosl 0 862 paredun @d LNIOd HLNOS| 0'62l-dna
G50 €68 0§ YECELS VECELS vl |0 . | el 0 €08 panedun ad SHLINS| 0Zzk-dn¥
ovE65LE ZLL92S ozaeas ZES0LLS sy |08 S. | cl6L 0 =3 paredun S340 SNIJHLIWS| 0'5eL-dny
S6E'988 SEr LS 90£°Gv$ ¥rL658 Sv |og S. | clsl 0 19 paedun 10410 HOWIE ¥3A TS| 0Eek-dny
SZYOELS 550528 €E6 11S 386965 v |le L | ezl 0 S0L paaedun 0 SHvd NOUVHS| 0'lZl-dny
GGCEols 667 228 €oGas  [ce62lis TS SL | c61 0 €88 panedun ¥a MAINETANE| 06LL-dNd
00Z 228 OLLES PO LIS 25CSLS s |of SL | c6h 0 0zl panedun TIvHL INIOd SNId| 0'Zbb-dnyd
GEQIES Svaves 9z1'628 12L€58 € |ev 5. | esst 0 91! panedun QY LITMVd| 0'LEl-dnd
orZ'6LS 0s 152°28 LSL'28 &L |0 s el 0 voL panedun 3NV NOSHILLVd| 0'60L-dNd
0EV LSS Cer es Ov202S voLves 15 |ve SL | sesL 0 8Lz panedun 90 Yuvd| 0Z0L-dny
0ZvvEs 529'18 Bv368 ELVLLS 1S |ve SL | esel 0 ZEL panedun =a LNIOd HLNON| 0's0k-dnd
GE0'6ES val'8z8 £09'5ES 191898 €€ |ev SL | ze8L 0 1z paredun AV IHOW| oeal-dnd
515168 LIVl 828EES 662 GES 5 |at D 0 S6 paredun 0 934K 310aIN|  066-dNd
SLLLZIS 08 €9ELLS  |e9EZLS FL [0 SL | gz81 0 558 panedun 0 DdvHIW| 0Z6-dnd
076 658 0$ 69588 68565 vl [0 SI | es81 0 bee panedun Qd NSMOMON| 056-dnd
OEL'EVES 0% $GZ 6VS $52 678 vl |0 SL | es8t 0 8581 paedun QY V1 WV 1350 0e6-dny
S6LLOLS a3 00571 005 71S vl |0 5. | ez8L 0 v paedun QY SQH000N| 0'L6-dny
SILEVS 08 [T 1erzs vl |0 SL | el8l 0 692 paedun IS AdvI| 0'68-dNd
085675 00£'eS 766618 ¥62 €28 15 |2 SL | so6l 0 392 paedun YA INEVN| 028Ny
GeL9LLS €6ESLS EEEEER 1582lS v |6c L | vl 0 1€9 paredun U0 QOONMI1avI|  0'g8-dnd
058'088$ 686'LYS 90 ¥52$ 56£'962% 15 |v2 §2 6961 0 0LpE paaedun H0 NOLINVIN| - 0'€8-dNY
STz ves oS ¥0B 7S YO6¥S vl [0 SL | et 0 D panedun 1SvsIinol| oie-dnd
uond 0. Eﬂumhw

Ea.”_._wmu_wam u:.__.MMoﬁom “M_“ﬂ&““ﬂ 1509 suassi | eBy ou_._‘.,._ww_.om: Aww”ﬂ._ _”Mw.w_ memw_wom :Muws (w) yibus | Maepunog |jeuajep saepng _mmmm.wwm ar | wos awep peoy a1 kouaBy 3n_a_mz

0z0Z 33N 0202 o Bulureway : peoy




050'602$ LIE'ELZS £50'202$ 6Z0'SLP$ 24 Qs 7 §66L10 oELl jleydse INMEL'L 3SVE - INYT SAANIM Q'0g-dd

002 021§ 08 955'928 955'928 FL |0 sL | el 0 026 Jeudse WX26'038vE -ad dNVO 3HL|  0'82-dd

0517628 ZLOPSES 875 6628 095'€59% 1z st SL | es8L 0 0851 Jeydse WX6S L ISVE - AWM SNIZE| 0'92-dd

0S52Sk'Ls |08 1286118 |L28'6LLS pL |0 SL | elsl 0 0£29 Jeudse NMEZ'93Svd - Q¥ TIVONOadW|  0zedd

9B TELS VES SIS L186ELS 1SEv6eS 8z |IF L | zesL 0 G Jeydse WYB2L°0 55vE - IAINA YHIYVIN|  0'02-dd

0092218 StZ 2e28 659'LLLS P06'€0rS S¢ |0S SL 661 0 096 Jeudse 960 ISVE - SILVLST ONISYMNOLINYIN 08l-dy

0052128 P60 LLYS 159'9p2S 15272598 AN S. | gssl 0 0051 Jeudse WYS'L 36VE -3NV1 A3SANAT[  020-d¥

00Z'96§ 1115118 G96'L6% £rLElZs iz [sv SL 661 0 0z Jeydse Y250 3SVE - aNV1 S3lZzI|  0'50-dY

S9E'¥ZS 0s FIZARSS W' LS FA ¢ S 8l Q T4 4% jeydse INMBZP' L 3SVE - QY JUOHSIAY 0'€0-dd

0089228 896'6LS SELVS 20.'v2S [T £ SL 6002 Q 0821 Jeydse WYEZ'L S3AVHOdN ISV - ad NNI L'10-dY

008'9£23 0% Ie6les  |le6'1Es |0 SL | el [} 08z1 Jeydse WY8Z'L 3SvE - QYNNI 0'l0-dd

00960518 |0S 9E5'GEZS 9£5'5€2S e ] sL | e 0 0918 Jeydse NMSL'8 388 - @Y ITUACHNH[  0'9L-ad

uol s

E%HMMW_MMM mzﬁﬂuﬂhomom ”M.HM_HM oc“.ﬂ_ 3509 2uQ)siH | aby ﬁm._d._ww_.am_._ wa_.w ww_._ _Hmm«mmw i mu._mﬂwom _._”._..“.__.“s (w) yybua Aepunog | [euajely 3oeHNS _uM”MM_um ol woltg Jwep peocy @l fausby mvn_awz
0202 13N 0202 0z02 Buiurewsy Peoy




Q¥ INY3 HOCT

Q'6L-dNd

ad s33n| o0lidNy
oz Ay SMNYI| 0'sidnyd
Ha3AISHYT|  0'LL-dNY
S3YD IAISIAVI| 0'89-dNA
ay SINOr| 0'9-dNy
Qd NNI|  0'Le~dnyd
Q¥ SATIOH| 0'85-dNY
1S AYNIH| 0'25-dNY
Ay SI¥YVH| 0'65-dnd
1S 131¥9YH| 0'€5-dNy
I3MIYAR 0'L'LS-dNy
Q¥ S3IqUVH| 0'L5-dNY
QY IMO ASYD|  0'6-dNy
14¥N0D S3ANID| 02b-dnd
QY MIIANIAYVYD| 0'sp~dny
Hd OVNILNQH4| 0'et-dnyd
QY WHVY4 XO4| 0'L-dny
0y ayod| 0'6e-dnyd
a¥ SY3HSIS| 0°2e-dNy
00Z 3LNOY JHId| 0'sedNd
ad NOSNIMOIQ| o'Le-dnd
a4 A¥313N30| 0'eedny
ad dAVO| 0°Zrl-dNy
QY YIVIYIN dINVD|  0'Le-dNy
ay S.LISNEN8| 0'8l-dNy
ay ATINMONHSE| 0°LL-dNy
ad LNIEAv0oys| 0'sk-dny
ay AYVONNOS| 0'LL-dnN¥
ay ¥3LYMAMOYIE| 0'60-dNAd
ay ¥3LVMHOVIE| 0Le-dny
assm3g| 020-dnd
a¥ WvSTvE| 0e0-dnd
1S ONOHLSIWEY| 0'L0-dNd
03
abe Joy
pajoadxa uayy
8pLusAQ BES 13 Joaq uonipuos | Jusuuspag
M.ﬂu_c_.“ﬁ“m Eahwwwf_nmm xm,__M:mM‘__Mﬂ.%n< «cuEmoM_o_am uu.,.n“.:m._._zo . OFap uonEiIgEySy pmmonmmnw.w_wﬂww awep peoy @) Aouaby mu_w_wz
S 2 3 20109G S|aAaT| Jano Jusuaq | (sueajp)ayn 103 JBIA
pasinay juanbasgng | juawasejday S o s31MI0S papuaia pasodoid peoy
Jea)\ e
pajoadxg

pajoadx3 uo paseg Jea), juawaiocidwpuawaaelday
Induj UMG] + 3DIAIAS JO S[aAsT pajoadxg

fiojuanu| aseg peoy
FLITEEIT]




XePL’0 38VE - S0€ 3LN0Y 34ld

O'vl-dd

aseg- HOVOYddY AvOY 3H.LIN3D L'€l-dd
a5e8-S3HOVONddY| 0€l-dd
394188 ¥3AIY 3100IW - 04 3Y.LNIO
WMSE'LL 3SYE - ay IHINID Q'Ll-dd
INX62'0 3SVE - LS INIFIHLYD 0'60-dd
1S WYIMTIM| 0°eSL~dNy
ay LS3M| O'LSL-dNY
¥d LNIOd LS3M| 0's¥l-dNyd
a¥ aNY1SI S.LIVL| 0°Skl-dNy
HA Muvd SHOHSANNAS| O'Lyl-dNy
QY LNIOd AWHOLS| 0'6El-dNd
QY MYvd 18VYMILS| 0°Lel-dNY
ad 3HYTMYNDS| 0'SEL-dNY
ay T1IH ONINdS| 0eEl-dNy
3NY1 MOYYYdS| 0'LEL-dNY
QY LNIOd HLNOS| 0'6ZL-dN¥
ad SHLWS| o'22L-dny
S3¥D ANIJHLINS| 0'SZL-dNy
310810 HOMIS ¥AATIS| 0'€2h-dNy
HA MHVd NOYVYHS| 0'LZl-dNy
Ha MIIAYIAIN| O'BLE-dNY
TIvEL LNIOd 3NId| 0°LLL-dNY
Qd L137Mmvd| O'LLL-dnd
ANV NOSY3LLYd| 0°'60L-dNA
Ha XMYvd| 0'20L-dNY
¥d LNIOd HLMON| 0's0l=dNd
SAY JYON| 0'e0l-dNyd
¥ ¥3AIE 31adIN|  0'66-dNYd
Ha OYVYHIW| 0'26-dNY
a¥ NSMOXMOW| 0'56-dNyd
aY YT YYTISNOW| 0'e6-dnd
a4 SAY000W| 0O'LedNyd
1S AYVIN| 0'68-dNY
A INIEYIN|  0'28-dNd
§0 AOOMI1dVIN|  0'g8-dny
da NOLINYN|  0'eg-dNy
18 vsSINO1| O'lg-dnyd
abe 0y
HE oGl e Jeaj) »Hwbnam”“_“”“w juawiayeg
Mﬁ:ﬁﬁwﬂ Ewcuwww_%m xm;.om.mw_.,_ﬁ_oamnq juamaselday il i LoumideRe hwwhﬂwwuﬂwﬂ Swen peoy al Aousby mum_az
& 5 S ao1MIag SjaAaT]| Janojyauaq | (sieap) ay Jojdeaj By
pasinay jusnbasqgng | juswaseday Siiiae o4 aopIas pepuera pasodald peoy
e Jo sjana

pajpadxa




WHMEL'L 3SVE -INV1SAONSM]  00ead

Y260 3SVE - 0d gWYD 3HL|  0'82-dd

INMBS'L 3SVE - A¥AA SINISH 0'92-dy

WHEZ S ISvE - 08 TIVONO4OW| oéedd

INMB2ZL°0 3SVE - SAIEA VHLIEVIN| 002y

WH96'0 35VE - S3LVLSS ONIBVMNOLINYIN[  0'8l-dd

WMS'L 3SVE - INVTAISANAT|  0'20-d¥

W>25'035va -aNv 1831221  050-dY

Y62yl 3SvE - QY FUOHSIMVI|  0€0-dd

WM8Z'L S3AVHOdN 38V - Ay NNI|  LLo-dY

WMEZ'L 3SvE-Qu NNI|  0°10-dd

WH9L'8 35vE - Q8 ITIAQHENH|  0'9l-dd

abe 10}
BPLUAA IaEEEET
3y IngAsn eap m.o .»%%Mm Emh”wm S ._mﬁﬁwu.w__;_wcou Ew_ﬂwwmm woneunqeumy | (6020213500 o
ureway > Asnd Buiddy | oo anan| senojueusq | (siean) s e uoneN|IgeyaYy awen peoy al fousby |spasn
s B | ey | pesey % eomiag | pepuapca psodold hERd
Jo s[aAaT

pajoadxgy




PoTY JOIEANSEE TOAND PUGH JoToRHaTT
55013 j8E0) pEOY JUAGPEoIg 3bpRE pios|
133609 199M) PEGH Waqpeoig Flig Sowjouu]
PEoY UGsUMaIQ| SBpug WoapLoig

55 U70%) peoy oNua0) OOpUE YCd UTMOIS|
EETEEE SRS O ABINH
PEo WO A1 SBpuE WO A0

POy WEEEE PEaY WEOIER) DOAID OHET MEFDS)

U3 Uiou) peoy aRuas)| (SEF |

194/ BIPPI) OBRIE [CHOWOIN SUEIN)

Hawng|  0Loo L'Z0-5Y)

Pia| 8000 [Tr]
obpia| 1000 £0-s3|
SBpua[ 9000 o]
obpug| 5000 505
obpug| 000 B80Sy
obpug| €000 £0-55
WaAND| 2000

oBppa| 1000 0S|

ey ey
._mﬁa olqIssad
Jolow L]
Jajey 21q185ad
Soen Troatan
FECT L]
EET Sias39d
FECT) Tiwan
Tolen aiey
poradey vopasdsu | TR i
winjjedjo | JausppuoD e -
i 7 nﬂﬂ_.--wu uelipuag 2AnpIYRS
10 Alligeqoid R e Wiso

adky aimanas uojieao]

Al 1958y

adiang|"NEPUE| ooqy

wiso

papun) xej = Aiojuaau] abppg
JeqRMAN




= WIAND pEoy aﬁi_un_m ggﬁil
S20Z 00625 SI6L
3 £202 IVES el
STOZ 'SELS SSEL
3 S202 625 AP0z
3 oF vZ0e 0002058 |~ e 'S0LE SIEL
oL 6202 VLIS ﬁm
3
oL ) 3 I |oo0ees BI0Z
1oAY QIPPIK) BPUE [BLOWAIN SUEINON
0002058 CODEeE %
o) pajaadia sasjaesd
IO uayy Japq 12ads au 10, iyoudq | eaucuulEL
aniean | juswassidoy | uopipuod it i.u_mo | iz || ST, cidoy ssanios| s swen s L
Buewoy | ¥suim | +1usund |olanp (sieo))|  puasos 5 o1 908 (45943 oy ioj oy, | o posee) | YRS |y poday [sapas samenfjo spror|  ojanp RrY; it TR i
Pos|AeY  [091AIOS SI2AT| JDAOIUAQ | OJF] PAPUINCT | o) JBBA pasodory | I PORUPS fpopg |V PrRedald o) posppoy | jusnng | juswaseidey
posjaoy [ s aamies FLo
10 z1ane
Dapadv
T WIAGIW]NUD

SIS ACI QW] AR WRTE] g0y

ANMIAG JO SjoAaT pAjDadNg Q0|AIDS JO SAVADT JUALIND

papun) xe) - Aiojusaul 3BppE
JelMIN



(& BURNSIDE

THE DIFFERENCE IS OUR PEOPLE]

Appendix B

Draft Data Verification and
Condition Assessment Policy

g xipuaddy



APPENDIX B: Draft Data Verification and Condition Assessment Policy

Data Verification

1. The main source of asset data updating, and editing will be through the Township of
McKellar's asset inventory that aligns with PSAB 3150 compliance procedures and/or
annual reporting process.

2. Asset additions, disposals, betterments, and write-offs will be recorded based on the
Municipality’'s PSAB 3150 Compliance Policies and/or general updates to the Asset
Management Spreadsheets.

3. Verification of the correct treatment of asset revisions will be completed through frequent
annual reviews by the Township’s staff, as well as an annual review by the Township’s
auditor.

4. During years which condition assessments are not being performed, asset replacement cost
will be determined based on a combination of inflating previous values or through the use of
the current year’s historical invoice data. Where indices are being used, the Non-
Residential Building Construction Price Index (NRBCP) shall be used for construction
related assets (i.e., infrastructure) and Consumer Price Index (CPI) shall be used for all
other assets (i.e., furniture, interior finishes, appliances, efc.).

Condition Assessment

1. Condition assessments shall be performed as outlined in Table B-1 below.

2. Condition assessments shall be performed by qualified individuals (or companies) and shall
include a review of the following:

a. Current asset condition (consistent with the rating format used within this report, unless
the Township stipulates a new format, or regulatory body required format);
i Identify any unusual wear from asset use that may hinder asset performance and
eventually reduce useful life.
ii. Assess asset performance and identify (if any) capital improvements that can be
applied to extend the asset’s useful life and/or bring the asset back to appropriate
service levels.

b. Current asset replacement cost. This is to be based on replacing the asset under
current legislation/requirements using the Township’s specification; and

c. Remaining service life, assuming current identified maintenance and usage levels.

B-1



Table B-1: Condition Assessment Timetable

Frequency of

Asset Type Condition
Assessment

Bridges Every two years

Comments

As per Provincial Regulation using OSIM Inspection
format

Equipment
(Office, Other)

As identified by Staff, so Equipment is safe and in
good working order

Complete detailed assessment every ten years but

(Playing Surfaces,

Facilities Every ten - fifteen years | annual staff and specialized inspection/cleaning of
some components (e.g., HYAC, Fans, Pumps, etc.)

Land

Improvements

Parking Lots, Annually Staff assessment annually

Parks,

Landscaping)

Rodds Every five - ten years Complete Roads Needs study every five years but

internal staff review annually

As per Regulation 239 Minimum Maintenance

Road Signs Standards

: As per Regulation 239 Minimum Maintenance
Sidewalks Standards
Software & As identified by Staff, so software and hardware
Hardware operating well

Storm Water Mains | Every fifteen years

CCTV scans and review of Storm Water system

Storm Water
(Catch Basins, - ;
Manholes, Annually To be assessed while doing a clean out
Stormceptors)

; As per Manufacturer's Warranty and Maintenance
Vehicles Program
Generators Every season Minimum four times per year

Appendix B Draft Data and Condition Policy.docx
20/04/2022 11:59 AM




0 BURNSIDE

THE DIFFERENGE IS OUR PEOPLE]

Appendix C

10 Year Detailed Asset Management Strategy &
Financing Strategy

0 xjpuaddy



GjoTadey

£0T'LT S85'T £75'T SEP'T €177 191BM31SBA

12019 v0L'9 €59 b9 819 2409 £56'S 019's 131eMm
S0S'EE LS9E S8SE SIS'E 9vp'E TIEE LYT'E 080 SHAAIND PEOY SSOJD) JAIRM WI0lS
£SL°0S TL6°0T = SHS0T = SET0T = wL'e - 2 SHAAIND g 38pug
ZSP'S6T 2EETT $16°02 0502 o1’z 80L'6T 12€'6T £v6'8T TL88T L0281 0S8°LT aseg peoy
SS6'60%'T ObT98T 966°9%T YITPHT 88T'THT BIS'BET 208'SET BETEET 625'0ET 696221 09’52t |2AB1S) - 22eUNS peoy
LYOTO'T LY6'vET £9€'90T BLT'POT ££T'20T 827001 £97°86 9EE'96 8YP'V6 96526 08L°06 juduieal] - adeuns peoy
TET'E0C 9ET Ve 71812 06012 94907 1L2'07 £/8'6T 8161 20161 £2L°8T 09€'8T 1jeydsy - adepng peoy

57507 991195 JO S[oAa]

B s i R s = B i R b O 2 : R —
2 - - - = . . - - - - Jaepm
o - - - - - - - - - - SUBA|ND) PEOY SSOUID JJEM WL0IS
98 vZr'T = - 69S°EET = - TIVLS 0r9'TET 9zZL'TES 610°T9E 0Z1'80T SHaAIN) g 23plig
“ - - - - - - - - - - aseg peoy
= - - - - - - - - - - |aAelD - 22BUNS peOY
- = - - - - - - - - - juswieal] - NS peoy
& - - o - - - - - - - 1jeydsy - asens peoy

= —— e — - — - ; . b s : : o . AN I Y - g
: . - - - - - - - 5 - 12180
= R - - % » ” = - - - SUBAIND PEOY $50JD) JRIBA WI0IS
= = = - = = = - = = - SuaAIN) g 98pug

- - - - - - - - - - - 3seq peoy
OT'8S2'T 66'L2T S8t'SZT ¥20ECT (AL AN 00£'€6T 598's2T SS9'ETT LTH'TIT 2re'601T 001°£0T [9AID - 3BUNG PROY
SYS'LT8'T SL9LT 02189 PIT2LY 998’19t 2€0°L6€ . 615°LLT - = orTes uawiea.] - 83euns peoy
SLp'S96'Z 8TETHE 62E10S 2 990'6L€ & T26'39Y ISPLE £06°202 SE9'20F 084762 1jeydsy - adepNg peoy

[EUY FUIpUN] PUE 3589907 [EHdE) T UORIS|

deg Suipuny '3 spedw| 1@8png :p uoRIAS

S3INPAYIS DAIBSY tE UOIPIS

1gaq aining :Z uonRI3g

sisAjeuy Suipung pue 3seda104 [ende) :T uona3s
153U3U0D JO Jqe]

A3ayens Supueuly
ue|d Juawaseue\ 13ssY ZZ0T
Je||ayaIAl Jo diysumoy



Gjogadey

- - —— e - " - - ﬂm:r_n_uummwmwv‘m:_n‘:‘:w‘upmm_.
£61°68°C 605 TTE L6Y°L0E 89K'T0€ 955562 799062 2/0V8¢7 SLE'GLT 1S0'€L2 §69°£92 292°e9¢ (s12edwi 501) Buipung Sunesadg

YZE'SEL 5668 668'7L LTT9TT 60S'tE {g91°22) 9192 V08T 110°08 (0T¥'epT) (568°pS) (pa1epijosu0)) anasay eYde] ainjaniiselu]
isandasay |eyde) (03)/wouy Jaysuel |

000°000% 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000‘00% 00000t 000°00% 00000t (1endea aunjonnselju) 810] J0j) suonesadQ wouy Jajsues ]
SY9°9bs 7 % - £ 8 - L 0T0¥HT SE9'TOY £ (peoy a.uad) 1We4D AYON
000°S6Y°T 00s°6%T 00S6¥T 00s°6YT 00S'6¥T 00S6%T 00S'61T 00S'6VT 00S6¥T 00S'6VT 00S6YT (e18WNS3) Bupund 3100
0SE'SEL SES'EL SES'EL SESEL SES'EL SESEL SESEL SESEL SESEL SES'EL SES'EL (xel sen) pund duiping AJunwwo) epeue)

32an05 Aq Suipung [e30L

“sishjeuy Suipung

0121 585'T vSST €251 60T S9g'z €SE'T T1ajemalsem
LTP'T9 0L'9 €459 b BIE9 61’9 £56'S ££8°S eL's Jaiem
S0S‘sE 159°€ S8S'E SISE ovr's 8LE'E ' v8T'E jrans SHIAIN) PEOY 55047 43BN WI0IS
EPT'SLY'T TL6°0T - PIT'HYT - SET0T 28E'THT 9ZL2€S £8£°0LE 0Z1'80T suaan) g 33pug
250°S6T 2£€'12 v16°02 0502 20T'02 80261 TZE6T £6°8T TLS8T 20281 0S8°LT aseg peoy
6508992 YET'PIE 18v°2L2 81492 006'192 grZ'zes 199192 v6L'9b2 956‘TvZ 112482 0952€2 |3ABID - B2EMNS pEOY
4108282 10£TOE £8Y VLT 26€°9LS 660045 09Z'L6Y £92'86 SS8'ELT sttve 96526 026801 JuaWyeal] - 2IeUNS peoy

90L'89TE bSt'S9E Tr8‘ses 060'T2 IWL66E 12'02 S6L°68Y 900°v6€ 5002z Z9ETZY OYT'EIE 1jeydsy - aaeung peoy




Sjogaded

(paiewnsa) pasn Ayoede] 1G3Q JO Y ApedeD 1090 WNWIXE A se— sjuawhed 1gag map pasedoid m swuawhed 1gaQ [enuuy SunsixIm
ZE0T TE0T 0E0T 6Z0T 8707 LT0T 9z0e S20Z ¥Z0Z fxdors TE0T Te0Z 0£0Z 6202 8T0T LZ0T 9z0T rdva 20T €T0T
N e %070 S O — R - . - _— - os
= E N .
— — e - e e 000'05%
- T i - ey P %0'S }
A —— - —— - e e (0000TS
s P —— FOP— 000°0STS
e T e “ 000°00Z$
S 2 - SR . . S . SE—— - it sttt 000'052$
e . S | S —— UO—— N 000'00€$
e —— %007 ,
- e —— 000°0S€S
g — - N S, I PPV 000°00%$
000°0S¥$
- %0°0€ : 0000053
pesn 1w u=0E>QOM_ jenuuy Jo jusdiad sjuawAied 19=°d U@mOn—Ohm puejuaun) jo EMEEBM

“AJ|ENUUE 97 JO UOIE|JUI SBLUNSSE 31BUIIISS ANUAARS [BNULY ,

%0'sT %0°ST %0°ST a

%0°ST %0°ST "%0'ST. %0°Sz

00ST£0°T 06t°0S0'T 768°620°T 869'600'T 006686 06t°0L6 T9Y'ISE S08'ZE6 SISPT6 £85°968 «SANUBABY JO %ST PAIBLIAST

— - I E— n 5 = 2 & ) — ~ SyUBlUAB 1q30 MaN pasodoid
- . . . - - 918'/1 7E9'sE z7e9'se ze9'se spuatuAeg 193 [enuuy Sunspg
7 g : T sisAeuyaqag

*1eahA Buimo||oj ay3 ul Sujuels syuawAed 1saJa3ul 18 [edipuld yum JesA uaais ay3 Jo pus Y3 1B paandul siigag  sBuiwi)
Jeah Jad % a1y
sieah fard HIIEYR
:suondwnssy

8202 £202
sjuawAed [enuuy MaN

3994 2mnd 1Z UoIpag|




Sjotadeqd

Teti

ETE]

16b°L0S 80787 SIE'6LT  G69'297 W2S3AU| PAPUBLLWLIOIaY

UREISdo - SPEAW| 501

%007 %L6 %56 %68 %98 %18 %16 HYTT %0z P3Yyapay (joado)) Juawisaau) jowndo Jo %

mwm.mqw wm.w.mmmw ‘ Rw@? mB.&m ‘ £SZ'y SYT'81T £29°ZST

€€ 029782 £58°S0T 00009 (pa1epijosue)) aniasay [eyde) ainoniiseu|
:san3say [ended (01)/wely J3ysuel]
00000t 000°00% 00000t 000°00% 000°00% 00000t 000°00t 000°00% 00000t 000°00% (1ewdes aunjanuiselyul 3100 40y) suonesad( wouy saysuel]
= < o = = = = 0TOtPT SE9°20b 2 B QHON
00S6YT 005'6YT 00S6YT 005°6%T 00S'6YT 005’641 00S6¥T 008641 0056¥T 005’641 (21ewnsa) Bulpund 4120
SESEL SES'EL SES'EL SESEL SES'EL SESEL SESEL SES'EL SES'EL SES'EL (xeL seg) pung Sulp|ing Auunwiuwio) epeue)

[E31de) - JUalIsanu] papuatuwioday

6vSZTE 166°L0€ "B9YTOE 955°567 799'067 820787 SLE'6LT 1S0'€LZ S69'297  29z'€9¢ 507 3upesad - aunsaAu] [ewRdo
006°S9T°T OvO'EPT'T DE9'0ZIT 099'860'T 0TT'LL0T 000°950°T 062'SE0T 0667107 060°566 085'SL6 |eude) - Juaugsanu] [ewido

(1ende)) spedw) §07 ' voneyjIqeysy uawadejday

sishjeuy 1peduw|

m B = e " o - ] (a1qeadde J1) uu:meunmhuucr

(#S6'68) (668tL) (£12'91T) (605"b€) 891'2C (r91'92) (ev0'r82) (rT0'08) OTH'EVT S68VS |ended (wWolj)/o3 SUoNNGLIUO) iS537
ZI6TYS 881680 L1898 6.8'v8€ £5TEE 029782 SPT'81Z £29'25T £58'50T 00009 SunesadQ woyy suonngLIuo) PpY
Wmhmmwa BWNSJ 80Z'7ST'T mmm.ﬂﬁ.ﬁ 9TH'SSL 096961 858295 92 '06¢ £86°012 880°92T auejeg Suluadg

ZE0T 6202 ; | , R {pa1epij0suCS) 3A1353y [e3ideD aunzanaselu]|

S3[NPaYdS 91950y 1 UOII0S|




§405aded

deg Buipung jenuuy - JUBLWISIAL| Ul 3523.0U| pIp CHE uaL Ul [enuuY ZZOZ |
vi5'z68 115'768 biS'TE8  viST68 vS7T68 | vIST68 visTeE | vis'zeR 15768 15768 Waunsanu| [Enuuy Zz07 B
7z6°'s8s 9WTLTS ory'89Y 968011 9LE'SSE 65T'667 | 186'LZC SYT0DE  t¥9'90§ €ZL'ES  JUSWISIAU LI 35R3.0U] PIPUSWIWIOIY B
: - LTE0E 8019 9vL'06 ZES'BIT SYE'BYT | OTT'w6T 775’6 " SYST6T deg Buipuny jenuuy
T£0T 1E07 0£07 6207 9z0z szoz vZ0Z £207
] S—— . : . ~ SRS S — e |-~ 000°00Z
N L. i e " . 3 PR s P e - 000'00%
conie] R— i . . 000°009
. = b - PSR oo0'00g
| s N - : ] 000°000'T
—— - . S - $ oo 000°00Z'T
. i oy . e PN . i s s DTSSR ST ~ —  000'00F'T
—— e e e ———— — e (00°D09°T
den Suipun4 %3 JusWISaAU| 19SSY [ENUUY

(00v'9€$ = £207 Ut %T) Wecw) uogexe| pajewns3

%0r'T

Z50°s £0L'Y 791'8¢2 payioddns xe|
juawisany| jende) ui (asealdag)feseasu] [enuuy

JUIWISIAU] S JBIA SNOIADI]

L6t'L0E 89b'T0€ 955'562 299062 8L0'V82 SLE'6LT TS0°EL2 S69°£9Z 792°€92 00Ts€2
5017 8unesadQ - JUBWISIAU| PAPUIALLILIOIBY |B30)

89%'T0€ 955'562 799°062 8/0'v8Z SLE'6L2 TSO'ELT §69°49Z 797'€92

6YS'TTE L6V LOE

pauoddng ka

vZL'eEs T 1/9TS 8915 929'05 €€9'6Y 999 225's9 o0LL'9w £58'st 16522
- - - - - ® (0T0w¥T) (529'857) SE9°ZOY 90'E sjueln
juawsaAu] [eyide) Ut 3se340U] [BNUUY
€222ITT 285'650°T Y16°L00°T 882156 §59°£06 08T°TH8 899°616 £2SIET'T SE0'E89 bLY'LS9 UALWIISAAU[ S JBI) SNOIAAIY
LY6's9TT €2TTITT 2S5°650°T tI6°£00'T 882'LS6 §59°206 08T'TH8 899°6T6 €2S'TEL'T SE0‘E89 |e3ide) - JUaLISaAU| PApUBWWIOI3Y |RI0L

Suipung uo Pedu]

S2AJI3SaY 03 Jajsued]

v29'vT
6/8'CY (2in1onaysedsu] a10)) Suyesadg woly Jaysuel|
005'6%T (a3eWSa) Sutpund 4120

(xel seo) pung Suip|ing AJlunwiwoy) epeue)
|e3ides ui Juauiysaau)|

TL0'0L




AT

LR |




TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
Present: Mayor Peter Hopkins
Councillors Morley Haskim, Mike Kekkonen, Reg Moore, Nick Ryeland
Staff: Clerk, Ina Watkinson

Treasurer, Roshan Kantiya
Chief Building Official, Chris Bordeleau
Administrative/Treasury Assistant, Mary Smith

Mayor Hopkins called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Mayor Hopkins took Roll Call.
RESPECT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT DECLARATION

We would like to begin by acknowledging that the land on which we gather is traditional unceded
territory of the Anishnaabe and the Mississauga People.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Mayor Hopkins asked Council if there was any Pecuniary Interest to declare. Mayor Hopkins declared
a conflict of interest on item 9.1 Consent Application No. B30/2022 - Hopkins. Councillor Moore
declared a conflict of interest on item 11.2 Chris Bordeleau, CBO - Current Standing of Short
Term Rental in the Township.

Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-213 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby approve the
Agenda for this meeting as Amended, by adding the following item:

13.  Correspondence for Consideration

13.7 MLCA - Requesting an update on plans to address short term
residential rentals and boat launch issues.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Kekkonen
22-214 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does agree to the Lake

Stewardship and Environmental Committee planting pollinator gardens on Township
property in consultation and approval of Township staff as to the placement and size of
such gardens.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

Page 1 0f 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
22-215 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
Deputation from James Cox, WPSEDC regarding the West Parry Sound Economic
Development Collaborative.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland
22-216 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the

presentation of the 2021 Financial Report from Pahapill and Associates.
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-217 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby approve

the minutes of the May 10, 2022 Regular Council Meeting and May 30, 2022 Special
Closed Meeting of Council.
Carried

Mayor Hopkins vacated his seat and left the room for Item No. 9.1 Consent Application No. B30/2022
Hopkins. Deputy Mayor Haskim assumed the Chair.

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-218 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby
recommend that the consent application for a lot addition as applied for in Application
No. B30/2022(McK) by Peter Hopkins be recommended for approval subject to the
following conditions:

1. Confirmation that the severed lands will merge with the benefitting lands; and

2. Payment of all applicable planning fees; and

3. Both the Provincial Policy Statement 2020 and the McKellar Official Plan provide
that environmentally sensitive areas, including Fish Habitat, be considered and
protected during any evaluation of an application for Consent and it is apparent
that both the McKellar Official Plan and Zoning By-law 95-12 designate and zone
the frontage of the proposed lot, and possibly the proposed lot addition, to be EF
(Environmentally Protected) and Type 1 Fish Habitat and it has been the practice
of the Parry Sound Planning Board and the Township of McKellar to require an
environmental site Assessment Report to be undertaken prior to consideration of
any consent adjacent to E.P. of Type 1 Fish Habitat and such site assessments
have been undertaken for other applications for consent within the Township of
McKellar as recently as 2021, Therefore be it Resolved that Council request the
Parry Sound Planning Board to defer consideration of application B30/2022(McK)
until an environmental site assessment is undertaken by a qualified expert, is
prepared to address any fish habitat along the shore of the proposed severed and

Page 2 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
retained properties and mitigation measures to protect and preserve any fish
habitat are addressed and form conditions of any provisional consent.

YEAS: Councillors Kekkonen, Moore, and Ryeland, Deputy Mayor Haskim
Carried
Deputy Mayor Haskim vacated the seat and Mayor Hopkins returned to Chair the meeting.

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-219 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does recommend that
the consent application for a lot addition as applied for in Application No.
B14/2022(McK) by Brian Adams be recommended for approval subject to the following
conditions:

1. Confirmation from lawyer that the lands added to the neighbouring property will
merge in title; and
2. Payment of all applicable planning fees.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-220 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does recommend that
the consent application for the creation of two new rural lots as applied for in
Application No. B19/2022(McK) by William Colbourne be recommended for approval
subject to the following conditions:

1. Payment of any Parkland fees;

2. Verification from Director of Operations, by way of Staff Report the two lots can
accommodate an entrance in compliance with Municipal Standards;

3. 911 Addressing; and

4. Payment of all applicable planning fees.

YEAS: Councillors Haskim, Kekkonen and Ryeland, Mayor Hopkins
NAYS: Councillor Reg Moore
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Moore

22-221 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby accept the
resignation of Edward (Ted) Davidson from the Committee of Adjustment.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-222 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
Minutes of the March 10/2022, April 7/2022, May 3/2022 and May 12, 2022 Meetings
of the Lake Stewardship and Environmental Committee.

Page 3 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-223 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
May 26, 2022 Draft minutes of the Recreation Committee.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Kekkonen
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-224 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
May 4, 2022 Draft minutes of the Historical Committee.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Kekkonen
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-225 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the

IT Department report from Dan Hildebrandt on Internet Connectivity Solutions for the
Township of McKellar, for information.
Carried

Councillor Moore vacated his seat and left the Chambers for Item No.11.2 Chris Bordeleau, CBO -
Current Standing of Short Term Rental in the Township.

Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Kekkonen

22-226 Be it Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
Building Department Report BP22-03 from Chris Bordeleau on the Current Standing of
Short Term Rentals in the Township of McKellar, for information.

Carried
Councillor Moore returned to the Chambers and resumed his seat at the Council Table.
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland
22-227 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive

Treasurer's Report T-Final 1 Proposed Budget 2022 from Treasurer, Roshan Kantiya
on the Proposed Budget for 2022.

YEAS: Councillors Haskim and Ryeland, Mayor Hopkins
NAYS: Councillors Kekkonen, Moore
ABSTAIN: NONE Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

Page 4 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
22-228 Be is Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the

Accounts Payable Cheque Run Report for May 2022.
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-229 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
letter from Fern Harris, proposing an exchange of portions of properties;

And further that the Township does have the Director of Operations prepare an official
report feasibility of transferring the two properties;

And further, identifying any benefit the transferring of properties makes to the
Township;

And further that if feasible, Ms. Harris bears all costs with respect to the land survey.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Moore

22-230 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
letter from the Agricultural Society, requesting the granular material placed on the
sports field be graded prior to the Horse Show at the 2022 McKellar Fall Fair.

Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore

Seconded by: Councillor Kekkonen

22-231 Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive items
13.3 to 13.7 and further that staff review all requests and make recommendations
based on the Townships Donation Request Policy and report to Council at the next
Regular Meeting on July 12, 2022.

Carried

Moved by: Councillor Haskim

Seconded by: Councillor Moore

22-232 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does extend the curfew
of this meeting by one hour and 10 minutes, to 11:00 pm.

YEAS: Councillors Haskim, Kekkonen and Ryeland, Mayor Hopkins

NAYS: Councillor Moore
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

Page 5 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
22-233 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give By-law
2022-14, being a By-law to adopt the estimates of all sums required during the year
2022, a First and Second Reading;

And Further Read a Third time and passed in Open Council this 14" day of June,
2022.

YEAS: Councillors Haskim and Ryeland, Mayor Hopkins
NAYS: Councillors Kekkonen and Moore

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-234 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give By-law

No. 2022-31, being a By-law to provide for the adoption of tax rates and to further
provide for penalty and interest in default of payment thereof for 2022, a First and
Second Reading;

And Further Read a Third time and passed in Open Council this 14 day of June,
2022.

YEAS: Councillors Haskim and Ryeland, Mayor Hopkins
NAYS: Councillors Kekkonen and Moore

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Moore
22-235 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give By-law

No. 2022-32, being a By-law to appoint Robert Morrison as Fire Chief, a First and
Second reading;

And further Read a Third time and Passed in Open Council this 14" day of June, 2022.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Moore
22-236 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby support the

consent application for three new rural lots and a lot addition in Part of Lot 29,
Concession 6, on Burnett's Road as applied for by 2792311 Ontario Ltd. In Consent
Application B02/2022(McK) subject to the following conditions:

1. Conveyance of a strip of land 33 feet from the centre line of the travelled portion of
Burnett's Road to the Township

2. Payment of a fee in lieu of Parkland to the Township

3. Acquiring adequate 911 addressing

4. Payment of any applicable planning fees; and

Page 6 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022
5 Verification from the Director of Operations, by way of Staff Report the three lots
can accommodate an entrance in compliance with Municipal Standards
6. That the Report of Ted Davidson as consultant is added to this resolution; and
further that fulfillment of his recommendations are condition to this Consent

Application.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Moore
22-237 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby approve
the name change of McKellar-Ferguson Boundary Road to Boundary Road.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-238 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby receive the
Consent Agenda.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-239 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar, pursuant to the Municipal Act,

S.0. 2001, as amended, move into closed session at 10:38 p.m. to discuss the following items;

211 Minutes of Closed Session

219 Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board
employees, 239(2)(b) ~Deputy Clerk, By-law Enforcement, Planner

213 Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals,
affecting the municipality or local board, 239(2)(e) — Verbal update on pending legal

matters
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland
22-240 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby reconvene
to open session at 11:33 pm.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-241 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby accept the
reports, recommendations and directions arising from the closed session held June 14,

2022.

Page 7 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes : June 14, 2022
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-242 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give By-law
No 2022-33, being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council, a First and Second
reading;

And further Read a Third time and Passed in Open Council this 14! day of June, 2022.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-243 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby adjourn this
meeting at 11:35 pm.

Carried

Peter Hopkins, Mayor Ina Watkinson, Clerk

Paage 8 of 8



I

TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 24, 2022

Present: Mayor Peter Hopkins

Councillors Morley Haskim, Mike Kekkonen, Reg Moore, Nick Ryeland
Staff: Clerk, Ina Watkinson

Treasurer, Roshan Kantiya

Director of Operations, Greg Gostick

Mayor Hopkins called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL
Mayor Hopkins took Roll Call.
RESPECT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT DECLARATION

We would like to begin by acknowledging that the land on which we gather is traditional unceded
territory of the Anishnaabe and the Mississauga People.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - NONE

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim

22-244 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby approve the
Agenda for this meeting.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland
22-245 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of Mckellar does hereby receive the
Public Works Report PW-2022-02 - Inholmes Bridge, for information.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Haskim
Seconded by: Councillor Moore
22-246 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of Mckellar does hereby approved

the replacement of the current Inholmes Bridge with a new bridge, from Algonquin
Bridge Limited, installed, at an estimated cost of two hundred thousand dollars

($200,000.00).
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland
22-247 Be It Resolved That the Council of the township of McKellar does hereby give By-law

No. 2022-34, being a by-law to restrict the weight of vehicles passing over Inholmes
Bridge, a First and Second Reading;

Page 1 0of 3



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

Council Meeting Minutes June 24, 2022
And Further Read a Third time and Passed in Open Council this 24t day of June,
2022,
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-248 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Togwnship of McKellar, pursusant to the
Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, as amended, move into closed session at 9:37 a.m. to
discuss the following items;

21.1  Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local
board employees, 239(2)(b) — Staff Review, Deputy Clerk, By-law Enforcement.

Carried

Moved by: Councillor Ryeland
Seconded by: Councillor Moore

Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby reconvene to open session
at 12 noon.

Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-250 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby accept the
reports, recommendations and directions arising from the closed session held June 24,
2022.
Carried
Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Haskim
22-251 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give By-law
No 2022-35, being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council, a First and Second
reading;
And further Read a Third time and Passed in Open Council this 24" day of June, 2022.
Carried

Moved by: Councillor Moore
Seconded by: Councillor Ryeland

22-252 Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby adjourn this
meeting at 11:35 a.m.

Page ? of 3



TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
Council Meeting Minutes June 24, 2022

Carried

Peter Hopkins, Mayor Ina Watkinson, Clerk

Pana Anf 2



%si(l}

E

SCHEDULE “D”

Township of McKellar |
Councll Member’s Request for item to be
Added to the Agenda

Member's Name: Q €& Me&ﬁﬁ—
Meeting Date: _____ i Ua\-.ﬁ) A 9~ / -

subject Matter: __C o SENT_PEPLY L o 330/20;29(&:)2)

Tuse, OF MEPELLAR PESoL Tion ¥ 35-218,

Draft Resolution Attached: l/ifes o No

Attachments: -PSA PB - Appliccchion for Congsent &5@!20220‘{%\ Hapl«.LAfA
o P Mn\nc\—?ennr)‘ Q'PT@V\Y\T&,ESOY\ pla,nn@r COLm al Rgg #22-216

p(annef PS@PE) lar:fter.o@'L

BTN - JULA Oé/&ogg\
Date

Clerk's Acknowledgement

Received msJMc/Q/o@\ by //3/14’ QATES /J So ’\)

(Daté) (Print Name)

joe 7 -

signature of Clerk or Designate

Councit Procedural By-law Mo, 202128
August 10, 2091 Page 41




Apr. 19. 2022 9:45AM 0.5927 %1 9,/

PARRY SOUND AREA PLANNING BOARD ~ APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
70 Isabella Street, Unit #110, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 1M6 (Phone 705-746-5216 Fax 705-746-1439)

No.B.
1. Applicant Information >
Name of Applicant 1Bw)_BORVEYORS - Givp TYEEE Home Tel No, | (7e5) 728~ FRE Y
Address §_MerorRhy ST Business Tel No. LB ) GG T -GG 1Y Y
_PRERY SO D, 0pTT Home Fax Tel No. ( )
Postal Code Yap) E¢ Buginess Fax Tel No. ( )

E-mall Addrass gon in !*l'”]g le =g 15 1 SuRUEVES ., Cort Note: By providing your E-mail address you consent to rateiving
: cofrespondence regarding this file by E-mall,

1 Name of Qwnar(s) (if different from the applicant). An owner's authorlzation is required in Section 12, if the
applicant is not the owner.

Name of Owner PETER, B Joycs HoP K‘J‘J-S_ o Homa Tal Np, ()
Address e Bow 92 Businasz Tel No, ()

MCRELL-AR , ©NTT Home Fax Tel No. 75 () Z22§
Postal Code PFot, (O " Buslnoss Fex Tel No, ( )

X wngt p A S -t A
C-mall Address /?1'772 ' !;W” f//_»‘ﬂ 'ﬂ'-' 7/ 7 ‘{4[': et "Yi:""” (s Nota; By providing your E-mall addrees you consent to recsiving
: /ay}?/fa.,;; /é ,é?.-*,-‘ ¥ e, (7’ M d’aﬁ/{ ¢ hn correspondence regarding this file by E-mail,

1.3 Name of the person who s to ha contacted about the applicatlon, if different than the applicant, (This meay be s peraon or firm acting on behalf of
the applicant.)

¢ aper H1
Name of Gontact “APELICANT Home Tel No.

{ )

Addreas Business Tel No. ( )
i Home Fax Tel No. { )

Pastal Cade : Bushhass Fax Tal No. ( )

E-mail Address Note: By providing your E-mall address you congent to recelving

correspondence ragarding ihi file by E-mail.

o

2. Purpose of this Application (check appropriate box)

2.1 Type and purpose of transaction for which application ls being made

W creation of a new lot lot additions [ easement O right-of-way N lease
1 correction of title 1} charge O other (specify, e.g., partial discharge of mortgage)
Explain:

3. Name of person(s) (purchaser, lessssoitgage, etc.) to whom land or Interest is intended to be
transferrad, charged-er-lsasad, If known and specify relatlonship to present owner, if any.

31 Lot 1PMEK DENMERT GG . Lot2 Lot 3
4. location of the Subject Land Roll/PINNo.(s)_ 4 748 Cooe 0 30T /oo

4.1 Municipality Mc‘."f ELLAR.. . Lok(s) No.(s) A Coneassion No, /4
Streat Name and No. M. y | zY M-Plan No. Lol(s)
pPind

Reglstered Plan No. Part(s) P73, 4 2@~ 7999  ParcalNe._ SZF ~O 4 (¥

May 28, 2019

)



Apr. 19,2022 9:46AM

5. Easements or restrictlve covenants

I YES, describe the easement or govenant and Its effect:

Ara thete any easements or reslrlelive cavenants affecting (he subject land? % [1 YES

No. 5927

B 2

6. Description of Lands to be Divided and Servicing Information (Complete sach subsection)

6.1

Frontage (m)

Depth (m)

Area (ha)

Exlsting

Uses |

Proposéd
Uses

Existing
Structures

Retained Lot

RESIDENT IR L ﬂﬁSbe‘ﬂM-

i.ot Addition

Vg €T

ﬂbhr Tian-s

Ha 55?7‘#“#&“&-’5 , L g

M=

Proposed
Structures |

. N

ONEDO A

Right-of-way

Benefiting Lot

Nl

w\-’ﬁﬂuu-?/‘)

Sevared Lot 1

Severed [ot2

Severed Lot 3

6.2 Access (chack appropriate space)

Name

Retained

Provincial Highway | Ay (2 4

L"/e-‘

Sever (Lot 1)

Sever (Lot 2)

Sever (Lot 3) |

Municipal
(malntained al| yoar)

..\. -

Munlolpal
{8vasonal)

Other public road

Rlght of way

Walter Access

If Water Access Only N/ A

Retained

Parking and docking
facllitles to ba usad

‘ Benefﬁim:l Lot

Sever (Lot 1)

Sever (Lot 2)

Sever (Lot 3)

Approximate distance
of these facilifles from
the subject land

The nesrest publle road

6.4

Water Supply (enter in appropriate space - E for Existing or P for Proposed

Relained

Benefiting Lot

Sever (Lot 1)

Sever (Lot 2)

Sover (Lot 3) |

Publicly owned and operated piped waler system

Privately ownad and opsrated Individual well

%':r'

Privataly owned and operated communal well

Other publle road

Lake or other walerbody

Other means

May 28, 2019



Apr. 19.2022 9:46AM No. 5927 P. 3

65  Sewage Disposal - enter in appropriate space - E for Existing or P for Proposed
r ' | Reteined | Benefitng ™ | Sever (Lot 1) | Sever (Lot 2) | Sever (Lot3)
Lot

Publicly owned and operated senitary sewage system i ]
Privately owned and operated individual septic tank [ P.
| Privately owned and operated communal wall

Privately ownad and oparaled communal seplio system

Privately owhed and operated communal septlc system

Privy

Other means

7. Official Plan
7.1 What s the current designation of the subject land in the Officlal Plan: 1A T ER- Flwe'T ~

8. Current Application

8.1 Has {he land ever been the subject of an application for approvat of a plan of subdivision under seclion 51 of the
Planning Act.

0 YES «/No N UNKNOWN

If YES, and If known, specify the appropriate file number and status of application and/or Plan No,

8.2 Has the fand ever been the subject of a consent under section 53 of the Planning Act.
U YES &AO N UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the appropriate file number and status of application,

8.3 Is the subject land currently the subject of an official plan amendment, zoning by-law, a Minister's zoning order, &
minor variance, an approval of a plan of subdivision or a consent,

n YES NO U UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the approprlate fife number and status of application,

84  Are thare additional consents being applied for on these holdings simulianeously with this application, or being

considered for the future?
N YES m/N; N UNKNOWN

9. Original Parcel

a1 Has any land beyered from the parcel originally acquired by the owner of the subject fand.
0 YES NO 0 UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, spacify the date of the transfer, the name of the transferee and the land use on the severed
land,

May 28, 2019



Apr. 19.2022 9:47AM No. 5927 P. 4

10, Affidavit /| Sworn Declaration

The contents of the application and appendices shall be validated by the Applicant (ar authorized agent) in the form of the
following Affidavit / Sworn Daclaration before a Commissioner or other person empowered to take Affidavits,

Dated at the _Towo s of _ b IONB Ay tis 7t day
of Mmalk.c iy 20 2
L GARIas R, TYLER. ofthe 7Bwons &F LiaonSdy in the

County/Bisteiat/Regional Municipality of _Ci7Y of KAWARTHA- LAKES _ solemnly declare that all the statements
containad in this application are trug, and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing It to be true, and knowing
that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath and by virtue of the CANAD. EVIDENC GT,

AT

&Ignalure of Applicant or Agent

DEGLARED BEFORE ME atthe (i b, Mm A awa in the

?mumcve of __Ontaetn this /7 4 day
of_Magedn 2009, .
Amanda Lea O'Nalll, a Commi
z’éj’f W Provinge of Ontarlo, for BRSO
A Commissioner of Oaths Staplos & Swaln Professlonal Carporation,

Barrislers and Solicllors,
Explres July 16, 2024,

11.  Authorizations

111 Ifthe applicant Is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, the written authorization of the
owner that the applicant Is authorlzed to make the application must be Included with this form or the authorizations
set ouf balow must be completed.

Autharization of Owner for Agent to Make the Application

N j’_@f’ ER, 2 JBYCE HisPkina S . am the awner of the land that Is the subject of this application for Gonsent
and/or Zoning By-law Amendmant and 1 authorize (B S AV Eye2.8% to make this application on
my behalf.

X

Date .éf)?/?»/ 1Yy g vV Signature of Owner M i, %ﬂ;g,é,f @;ﬁ;ﬁ_

11.2  Ifthe applicant is not the awner of the land that is the subject of this application, complate the authorization of the
owner concerning personal information set out below.

Autharization of Qwner for Agent to Provide Perzonal Information

g P ETEH- JoyCE Plbl?/i?n._-_?,ﬂ , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application for
Consent and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, | autharize
I B SR VE xRy » a8 iy agent for this application, to provide any of my personal information that
will be included in this application or collected during the processing of the application. /

Date _Qﬁ(‘""/ 1y Z 2 Signature of Owner /

May 28, 2019



Apr. 19.2022 9:47AM No. 5927 P. b

12.  Gonsent of the Owner (this section must be completed for the application to be processed)
12.1  Complete the congenl of the ownet concerning personal information set out below,
Consent of the Owner to the Use and Disclogure of Personal Information

WEX _PETER & Jovel HpPl)s , am the owner of the land that is the subjact of this application
and for the purposes of the Freadom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, | authorize and consent to the use by

or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that is collected under the authority of the
Planning Act for the purposes of processing this application.

Date PRI/ L/ / o= Slgnature of Owner

13, Additional Fees

The applicant hereby agrees:

(a} to reimburse the Parry Sound Aréa Planning Board for any costs incurred In processing this application which are
above and beyond the amount of the application fee; and

(b) fo pay all costs legal and otherwise, that may be Incurred by the Parry Saund Area Planning Board with raspect to an
LPAT Hearing, that may be held as a result of this application for a consent and to provjtle a deposit for such costs
at least 45 days prior fo any scheduled hearing.

Date /40L1 L ! L/] g2 Slgnature of Dwneré // 4~

May 28, 2019



< 3

~O ||| raor1aEnN Y

ﬂ)
iy

il

_al

A

¥
\S

aNv1

1o3arans

cJ.mcm«mmfﬁ a)

3yET BUOISOIT

~

—

e )
S\ 26
A

D’

f




= T
SANVT a3INIVLII™

awri? LNVOVA v - \% % )
Ve
[y

Q0
FX §L0
SANVT ONILLIENZE < % ¥ o @\\ &
ca g D
o X Y
§9%+0 - 227258 NI P M/Qn‘
& /ﬂ -
Z Z £ 7] 7 A & & L,

9/Z.—-9%L X¥i  c085-9%¥.—(s0L) 93l vad
OIMVINO ANNOS AN¥Vd ‘1IIULS AVHANAIN S

SHOAIAINS ANV OIdVLINO
Q3LINIT ANVANOD NVHONVA "N71

ozt 09 o 0 ]

SN

poog:l ITV3S
aNNOS A¥¥Vd 40 LOI¥LSIA

HVITTIIMIN 40 dIHSNMOL

90270 A9 ONIAING Ad
1334 OL Q3L¥3ANOD 38 NV2
aNY S3UIIN NI J¥V NvId

SIHL NO NMOHS S3ONVLsSId

OIMLIN

v NOISSIONOD ‘92 107 40 Lidvd
NOILYOMddY LNISNOD 304 HOLINS




C?. [eiit)

Plan nei", Inc. 4 Mall Drive Unit #2, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 3A9
Tel: (705) 746-5667  E-Mail: JJPlan@Vianet.ca

CONSENT APPLICATION NO. B30/2022
TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

PART 3, 42R-7999

ROLL # 4928-0000-0307-100

840 HIGHWAY NO. 124

GREY OWL LAKE

June 6, 2022

Applicant: Joyce and Peter Hopkins

'APPLICATION PURPOSE

The Hopkins are proposing-to convey a portion of their lakefront lands to the adjacent
lands to the north. )

"""K".f t e 7
e A S

/

7
&

Page | 1



The proposed lot addition will effectively transform the neighbouring lot to a new
waterfront lot. The consideration of the application is to view the proposal as a new

waterfront lot on Grey Owl Lake.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

The Hopkins land is 13.45 hectares with several hundred metres of shoreline on Grey

Owl Lake.

The lands are described as Part 3 of survey plan No.

No. 124.

42R-7999. Access is off Highway

i
.
: T W
t1 Anst
. L0 Al
D =
Et'l i L
i e
<
; 8 Lo¥
M1y o]
fl o o s
hbee f‘}.-. i .
i S r
\ i :
g g - met
a

i

R B 5 .
H s da ey v 5 iy & B
3 * HAT B LOT 24, EntOEm L
i TOWNSHIF ‘OF MeKELLAR
' e M uRT e d
H BE MMEE QL3 e

i Y
\"F“ "
E "
] 3,5
: e ‘ 2
i .-J.Am;,--.'i
e % "we

Sa WEC

we

2 7 [ PLAN 1z_a'-19'95
e N IR,
] P
. P “.....«.%.1—-\.7
T ‘ ok s :
t gL e p plRe e

“ShNTESTIOR

TN

B

o N
FUCLANNY

- Kinrs

=

R R T R A

FaEE FrE R

[uic-)
o § dmmare A
Jmminen

D
I e

T pEETRERT '-._':‘""

T L sy comoom

ey

b pmaakdesuE

B e e L

- 13 - 2
AT e h
s e - Gl

The lands are heavily forested apart from the cleared areas, access roads and a
meadow at the shoreline. The Hopkins home is located on the property.

Page | 2



The lands are relatively level terrain with a gentle slope towards Grey Owl Lake.

Page | 3




PROPOSED CONSENT

The Hopkins are proposing to add 2.02 hectares with an extensive frontage fo the
~ neighbouring property to the north (Denhertog). This lot is vacant.

st £ COkSDIT AR S _ METRIC e ’
PART OF LOT 28, ‘.’D"UFSS‘“& A s o D = 7k
TOWNSHIP OF McKELLAR o i T e —
BEWCT OF PARNY SOUND R omors oY 300 Y
SEALE 103000 e
DR TS AT
LU, WAUGHAN COLPANY. LIMITED - e
S VTAnAY SrecEr, PARTY SO _ENTA =
A Y78 508 FAX 74R- 7278
‘9!?1-‘,. §‘ X 2 0. X 2 7 ey = :_
.." b .\ ‘:‘a e
.:‘"1‘ )j“-‘.ﬂ T g e grrrr ~ O 407 L
! ‘ﬁi . ? a4 YACANT tans Te
g o* 5/ O e o ﬂ -
T TN ; J ) o AT 7 A
C anss, B, R i [y (N
: .- maxg:”um: [P P z”' ¢
; A i lﬁf o
A o g
g —oa— 7§
T e Vol S Yy f21g0 - vvad £,
o ¢ " Ha/ g
- ¢ P A R T +r ., 5 AUn .
-9 vacans Lavn 5 ¥ v C e
e AT
. 2 "'_“H‘}' - F’“'; Tt
L . 2 R
@ et e 4 rjﬂr. N .
LA v e -
. 'P.d " s 33:1-_:-‘/";' [ TR RS

The benefitting lands are 37.5 hectares with frontage on Highway No. 124. The lands do
not presently have frontage on Grey Owl Lake. This transaction will effectively transform

a rural lot in to a waterfront lot.

OFFICIAL PLAN

The subject lands are designated Waterfront in the McKellar official plan.

Page | 4



s

SUBJECT
LAND

The benefitting lands are presently designated Rural given the absence of water
frontage on the lake. With the lot addition, the benefitting lands will now be subject to

the Waterfront policies of the plan.

#7.02 general

7.02.1 The lands adjacent to the recreational waterbodies in the Township are
designated as "Waterfront" on the Land Use Plan. This designation applies
to all of the recreational lakes within the municipality including the
Manitouwabing and Middle Rivers.

7.02.2 The depth of the lands that are designated "Waterfront" will vary depending
upon the depth of the conveyable lands adjacent to the shoreline. The
Waterfront designation will generally apply to all lands adjacent to the
water’s edge up to a limit of 150 metres from the shoreline but may vary up
or down to reflect the variable depth of lands and conditions in individual
circumstances. It is the intention of this Plan that lands situated beyond the
functional limits of the waterfront may be considered as Rural.”

Both the retained and benefitting lands are now to be considered waterfront for the
purpose of the official plan. ‘

Page | 5



The resulting frontages for the benefitting and retained lands will exceed a straight line
frontage in excess of 110 metres.

It is understood that the benefitting property owner has no development aspirations at
the current time. As a new single parcel now considered to be a Grey Owl Lake lot,

there are no conformity issues with the official plan.

8.6 Grey Owl Lake

8.6.1 Grey Owl Lake is a medium-sized,.relatively shallow (6 metre) lake located a
short distance off Highway 124 between Lorimer and McKellar lakes.

8.6.2 There is a combination of lots that were developed historically with small
frontages and areas of larger tracts of land with some additional development

potential.

8.6.3 On the basis of water quality data collected in June of 2009, Grey Owl Lake is
eutrophic, with elevated concentrations of phosphorus surface to bottom
(0.021 milligrams per lire in surface and 0.024 milligrams per litre at bottom),
and relatively low light transparency (Secchi disc measurement of 2.9 metres).
The lake’s nitrogen to phosphorus ratio is 16.4, meaning that phosphorus is
the critical nutrient that limits algal and vascular aquatic plant growth.
Dissolved oxygen concentrations below about 4.0 metres of depth are low to
zero. Nearshore fish habitat is especially abundant in the lake’s southwestern
arm, owing to inputs of water high in nutrients from inflowing wetlands.

8.6.4 New lot creation may be permitted at lot frontages in accordance with the
Zoning By-law requirements, and implementation of on-site mitigation
measures to reduce phosphorus loadings and maintain nearshore fish habitat.

These policies will not be offended by the proposed transaction.

Page | 6



ZONING BY-LAW

The subject lands are zoned Waterfront Residential 1 (WF1).

The lot addition will transfer the current zoning along the shore to the benefitting lot.

At some point in the future, a development proposal on the benefitting lands may
require a zoning By-Law amendment depending on the nature of any future proposal.

Given the large frontages for both retained and severed lands together with the absence
of any critical fish habitats, there are no zoning By-Law concermns.

PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT (P.P.S.)

The transaction is subject to the 2020 P.P.S.

The lands are considered Rural lands.

1.1.5 Rural Lands in Municipalities ,

1.1.5.1 When directing development on rural lands, a planning authority shall apply
the relevant policies of Section 1: Building Strong Healthy Communities, as
well as the policies of Section 2: Wise Use and Management of Resources
and Section 3: Protecting Public Health and Safety.

Page | 7



1.1.5.2 On rural lands located in muhicipalities, permitted uses are:

a) the management or use of resources;

b) resource-based recreational uses (including recreational dwellings);

c) residential development, including lot creation, that is locally '
appropriate;

d) agricultural uses, agriculture-related uses, on-farm diversified uses and
normal farm practices, in accordance with provincial standards;

e) home occupations and home industries;

f) cemeteties; and

g) other rural land uses.

1.1.5.3 Recreational, tour;ism and other economic opportunities should be
promoted.

1.1.5.4 Development that is compatible with the rural landscape and can be
sustained by rural service levels should be promoted.

The proposed transaction is consistent with the P.P.S.

CONCLUSION

That the consent application for a lot addition by Peter Hopkins as set out in Application
No. B30/2022(McK) be approved subject to the following conditions. '

1. Confirmation that the severed lands will merge with.the benefitting lands; and

2. Payment of any applicable planning fees.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Jackson M.C.I.P., R.P.P.

S JE

Page | 8



Q.l¢iv)

TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR
DATE: June 14, 2022 RESOLUTION No. 22- & | £
Moved by: Morley Haskim & Seconded by: Morley Haskim O
Mike Kekkonen ™ Mike Kekkonen i
Reg Moore ﬁ/ Reg Moore =
Nick Ryeland O Nick Ryeland %3/

Be It Resolved That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby recommend that the consent
application for a lot addition as applied for in Application No. B30/2022(McK) by Peter Hopkins be
recommended for approval subject to the following conditions:

1. Confirmation that the severed lands will merge with the benefitting lands; and

. Payment of all applicable planning fees.

' Defeated Deferred W %
r\.

M\\(\wg?/ QL | YEA NAY ABSTAIN

Vué%uﬁslgﬂr Morley Haskim g _ -
Vg

Councillor Mike Kekkonen
Councillor Reg Moore
Councillor Nick Ryeland
Mayor Peter Hopkins



Both the Provincial Policy Statement 2020 and the McKellar Official Plan provide that environmentally
sensitive areas, including Fish Habitat, be considered and protected during any evaluation of an
application for Consent and it is apparent that both the McKellar Official Plan and Zoning By-law 95-12
designate and zone the frontage of the proposed lot, and possibly the proposed lot addition, to be E.P.
(Environmentally Protected and Type 1 Fish Habitat and it has been the practice of the Parry Sound Area
Planning Board and the Township of McKellar to require and environmental site Assessment Report to be
undertaken prior to consideration of any consent adjacent to E.P. of Type 1 Fish Habitat and such site
assessments have been undertaken for other applications for consent within the Township of McKellar as
recently as 2021.

Therefore be it Resolved that Council request the Parry Sound Area Planning Board to defer consideration
of application B30/2022 until and environmental site assessment is undertaken by a qualified expert, is
prepared to address any fish habitat along the shore of the proposed severed and retained properties and
mitigation measures to protect and preserve any fish habitat are addressed and form conditions of any

provisional consent.



g‘a é Q\Z@LLP‘—(L o: &
- Qo e M2 o
i % ipfafmg:fﬁmﬁﬂ SARPVE W)‘“Cm '
i e B s R B
s W\%W\ ¢ 2 AR (S0 o M APPRCT -
. ; o — - ) 20577
Bt copsEaT G 1T L5 OO -%fmg:m
D €8 V&N T £ prssiarye TRE A
| s (E:R) &Pl

—

O S € 4E M s

A Qe85 Folt g |
m S;?MM-%QW NG eI s S0,

PpesEst - o RPMescsd P 80/9*529\

* | pEe. SWE RSS EOSHEN o
n Gol Feg wxpary 1S R

ANT  FASK HA@ (Tt ALed® TE

Cog  Phopeser SBVBEO [ LEThES

¢ ‘l -l |

4 MyneEnries)  MOASKES ™ P

Bed KA TAs ARE APORESSEY

e N P |

PR T | EE 1
A ODez L E. P



Planning Board Lot Addition: Mon June 27, 7pm - Revised clarification in Point #4

Issue: Our application for a lot addition, # B30/2022 ( McK) was amended by Council June 14, 22 by
resolution #22-218 with a new condition to have an environmental study of the area before being
approved. This would delay the approval for up to a year and cost another $10,000 to $20,000 which we
believe is not based on fact or precedent. Our lot addition application is in harmony with the Official
Plan Section 8.6 and Grey Owl Lake applications

We ask you to reinstate the original conditions as per our application for the following reasons. Our lot
addition application is in harmony with our Official Plan as outlined in Section 8.6- Grey Owl Lake

1.

After spending 8 months working with our CBO, Planner and Survey Co, it was unanimously
recommended that a simple lot addition to our neighbour was the best and simplest way to
proceed . There was never a mention of the need for a study by any qualified professional. Our
CBO felt the application was complete

We have lived here since 2000. | have been a member of the Planning Board 2010-2014, a
member of council since 2010 — 2022 during which time, have approved numerous applications
on Grey Owl. | was the chair of our Lake Stewardship and Environmental Committee for three
years- see 2021 report. Our property has been a Managed Forest Plan since 2008 andlama
member of the GBB Climate Change initiative . We have been and continue to be committed to
ensuring that we preserve the quality of our lake and the beauty of our environment

| know of no other Grey Owl application that was required to complete an environmental
survey as a condition of approval.

As recently as 2020, our neighbour converted a Grey Owl commercial property into Waterfront
lots next to our property abutting on the same WF area which was approved by Council without
any amendment. Our retained WF property has a small creek which is designated fish habitat
running from a beaver dam into Grey Owl Lake. This property is not part of the lot addition
application. The lot addition in the application includes a bay on the northern side and a point
of land. The majority of the lot addition in question is on the northern side and is not designated
as fish habitat.

The lot addition is simply to give waterfront access to my neighbour from the 200 acres they just
purchased along Grey Owl Road. They intend to keep the lot addition as natural green space to
protect their pristine view of the lake and environment.

We own 37.7 acres with 2355 ft of frontage. The lot addition will only reduce our property and
waterfront proportionately and is well within the Official Plan and Zoning By law designations.
There is a no reasonable basis or historical evidence that the existing fish habitat on our
retained property will be impacted in any negative way by this lot addition

We respectfully ask you consider the facts and history of applications on Grey Owl Lake and remove this
amendment to our application so we can proceed with the lot addition to our neighbours asap.

Peter and Joyce Hopkins . peterhopkins1942@gmail.com; joyphopkins@gmail.com

91 vy



ac %grll,“ Plan ner, Inc. 1 Mall Drive Unit #2, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 3A9

Tel: (705) 746-5667 E-Mail: JJPlan@Vianet.ca

PROPOSED CONSENT
APPLICATION NO. B30/2022(McK) — HOPKINS
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

BACKGROUND

On behalf of the Planning Board, | attended at the regular meeting of council. There
were three applications involving McKellar files on the agenda.

Reg Moore, for the Hopkins consent, recommended that a condition be added to the
approval to require an assessment for this transaction.

He based this information on mapping contained in the zoning By-Law. | advised council
that the By-Law showed no critical habitat (Type 1) and that the photo imagery
confirmed this fact.

Further, | indicated that even if there were potential concerns over natural heritage
impacts, the purpose of the consent was for a lot addition to a neighbouring land owner
who had no particular development plans at the time. When a specific proposal comes
forward, if it does, an assessment could be done at that time.

| also indicated that there were a number of variations to the habitat typing that emerged
over the years through varying judgements by different sources.

First Assessment — 1992

The M.N.R.F did its first aerial assessment of critical habitat in 1992. This assessment is
a data layer on the current West Parry Sound Geographic Network.



The 1992 was placed in the original comprehensive zoning By-Law (95-12) and

reflected an extremely limited EP along the Hopkins shoreline.




After Official Plan No. 7 incorporated new waterfront policies, By-Law No. 95-12 was
updated and it added and expanded many Type 1 Fish Habitat areas. Many of these
were criticized as being far too extensive.

[348)

SREY OVIL Rp

RU

.\\ !tpal .
2 "’I/’
e"afLak

mcK f“'k,‘

It was decided that the wrongful EP reflecting revised Fish Habitat be corrected in a
further zoning By-Law update.

A new By-Law, No. 2019-23 was adopted in 2019 and given final reading in 2021. This
By-Law put more correct EP zonings along the shoreline.



M_quIIar Lake Rd

The most current imagery once again shows the Hopkins land free of aquatic
vegetation.




Zoning By-Law No. 2019-23 was repealed a number of months ago but there is some
doubt about the removal of this By-Law without proper notice.

In any event, the Hopkins retained lands are developed and none of the lot addition
lands have ever had any Type 1 Fish Habitat or even mistaken habitat 1.

It is my view that there is no public interest served by adding the requirement for a fish
habitat assessment for this consent.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Jackson M.C.I.P., R.P.P.

JJ; je



PARRY SOUND AREA PLANNING BOARD

1 Mall Drive, Unit 2, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 3A9

June 28, 2022

IBW Surveyors — Gavin Tyler
5 McMurray St
Parry Sound, On
P2A 1E6
Via Email

Re: B30/2022(McK) - Hopkins

A copy of the Planning Board’s decision concerning the above application is attached.
In accordance with Section 53(19) of the Planning Act, 1994 you or any public body
may appeal the decision, or any condition imposed by the Planning Board or appeal
both the decision and any condition to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT) by filing with the
Planning Board a notice of appeal on an Appellant Form (A1) available at the Ontario
Land Tribunals Ontario website www.olt.gov.on.ca, accompanied by the fee of $400.00
by certified cheque or money order, payable to the “Minister of Finance”.

You will be entitled to receive notice of any changes to the conditions of the provisional
consent if you have made a written request to be notified of changes to the conditions of

the provisional consent.

Only individuals, corporations and public bodies may appeal decisions in respect of
applications for consent to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT). A notice of appeal may not
be filed by an unincorporated association or group. However, a notice of appeal may be
filed in the name of an individual who is a member of the association or group on its
behalf.

The last day for filing an appeal is July 18, 2022 at 4:00 P.M. to the Parry Sound
Planning Board Offices located 1 Mall Drive, Unit 2, Parry Sound, On P2A 3A9.

The applicant must fulfill the conditions of this consent within two years of this notice.
The final date for stamping of the deeds will be June 28, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

Yours truly,

i

John Jackson
Acting Secretary-Treasurer

Cc: Peter Hopkins

Telephone: (705) 746-5216 Email: psapb@vianet.ca Website: www.psapb.ca

9. 1¢wii



B30/2022(McK) - Hopkins

PARRY SOUND AREA PLANNING BOARD Recorded Vote YES | NO
Joe Ryman v’ //

RESOLUTION No. 2022-%\ Lynne Gregory v/
Steve Crookshank v
Terry Gilbert

Date: June 27, 2022 Joe McEwen N o
Beth Gorham-Matthews v’

Morley Haskim 4/ /., v’
Moved by: %J@/ﬁﬁ(w Reg Moore :
Seconded by%q{ ' Total 5

That application B30/2022(McK) be approved subject to the following conditions as shown on the
attached sketch.

Having regard to the items set out in section 51(24) of the Planning Act, Planning Board hereby grant the
consent for a lot addition as applied for by Peter Hopkins in Application B30/2022(McK) subject to the
following conditions:

Planning Board Requirements

1) That the applicant provides the Secretary-Treasurer with:

From Lawyer

a) the original executed transfer (deed), a duplicate original and one photocopy;,

b) a schedule describing the severed parcel and naming the grantor and grantee attached to the transfer
for approval purposes

From Surveyor
c) a copy of the survey plan deposited in the Land Registry office.

Municipal Compliance Lelter Requirements

1) Confirmation that the severed lands will merge with the benefitting lands;
2) Payment of all applicable planning fees. , _ =5 ]




Vs o8
L
- Q%‘% Gy i &
, '3
s x
@
)
FR 154
« McHollar Lk Rd
o2 7
“oﬁﬂ. = @0@‘
ol
n CallLn iy
| 51t
‘ “ // \
: 1,
/A e "50.0 - oo ‘ZMoiurs

mﬁ LOT 28, CONCESSION A _E—ﬂ".
TOWNSHIP OF McKELLAR S o
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
SCALE 135000
D e P ] METRES
- L] -

COMPANY UMITED

e

P Ne 00y 7 4a- 000 " 7AR TeSTEe
Yer. N [x ¢ o r 2 7
LT e
3 A?..g-.; e 4 e w srs1rr - 0dss
s

e oL -
I 45 / <
¢ /@ Tos b ) B ‘

L] i ‘o Py vacasr Irrl [ l:}r
\"", ;l ) ﬁr——/ pAY o
: L 0 P de | AT J f

r - pid
L4 F4 ”

£ o

i A
© { = \
“* ”M Iw:? »” P sra22 - 040 N l! *‘

% € P oA R T b 5 AL _)C N

."n_‘ racanr saxs 9 ‘ m ;] l k)

e o k /
2 = { & -
o

4 Ator 3
AR T




92y

PARRY SOUND AREA PLANNING BOARD - APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
1 Mall Drive, Unit #2, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 3A9 (Phone 705-746-5216)

No. B éZZ@Za(ﬂvck!

1. Applicant Information

1.2

1.3

241

3.1
4.

4.1

Name of Applicant _Lllsa Kokko Home Tel No. ( 705)746-9770
Address 20 Rayder Drive, Unit 3f Busliness Tel No. ()
McDougall, ON Home Fax Tel No. {
Postal Code P2A2W9 Business Fax Tel No. ( )
E-mail Address MARJALIISAKOKKO@HOTMAIL.COM _ Note: By providing your E-mail address you consent to receiving

correspondence regarding this file by E-mail.

Name of Owner(s) (if different from the applicant). An owner's authorization is required in Section 12, if the
applicant is not the owner.

Name of Owner Home Tel No. { )
Address Business Tel No. ( )
Home Fax Tel No. « )
Postal Code Business Fax Tel No. ( )
E-mail Address Note: By providing your E-mail address you consent to receiving

correspondence regarding this file by E-mail.

Name of the person who is to be contacted about the application, if different than the applicant. (This may be a person or firm acting on behalf of
the applicant.)

Name of Contact Home Tel No. ( )
Address Business Tel No. ( ]
Home Fax Tel No. ( }
Postal Code Business Fax Tel No. ( )
E-mail Address Note: By providing your E-mail address you consent to receiving

correspondence regarding this file by E-mail.

Purpose of this Application (check appropriate box)

Type and purpose of transaction for which application is being made

creation of a new lot lot additions  easement right-of-way  lease
correction of title charge other (specify, e.g., partial discharge of mortgage)
Explain:

Name of person(s) (purchaser, lessee, mortgage, etc.) to whom land or interest is intended to be
transferred, charged or leased, if known and specify relationship to present owner, if any.

Lot 1 Lot 2 Lot 3

" Location of the Subject Land Roll / PIN No.(s) 492800000234800, 4928000023470

Municipality McKellar Lot(s) No.(s) Concession No,
Street Name and No.  _171 Centre Road M-Plan No. Plan 247 Lot(s) 80481
Registered Plan No. Part(s) Parcel No.

Januvary 2022



5. Easements or restrictive covenants
5.1 Are there any easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject land? v NO YES
If YES. describe the easement or covenant and its effect:
6. Description of Lands to be Divided and Servicing Information (Complete each subsection)
6.1
Frontage (m) | Depth (m) | Area(ha) | Existing Proposed Existing Proposed
Uses Uses Structures Structures
Retained Lot 65 57 0.4 Seasonal /Cottage|  Residential Coltage
Lot Addition 59 59 0.4 Seasonal ICollage|  Residential Coltage
Right-of-way
Benefiting Lot
Severed Lot 1
Severed Lot 2
Severed Lot 3
6.2 Access (check appropriate space)
Name Retained | Benefiting Lot | Sever(Lot1) | Sever {Lot2) | Sever (Lot 3)
Provincial Highway
Municipal
(malntained all year) Centre Road, Middle River Road x x
Municipal
(Seasonal)
Other public road
Right of way
Water Access
If Water Access Only
Retained Benefiting Lot Sever (Lot 1) Sever (Lot 2) Sever (Lot 3)
Parking and docking
facilities to be used
Approximate distance
of these facilities from
the subjeci land
The nearest public road
6.4 Water Supply (enter in appropriate space - E for Existing or P for Proposed
Retained Benefiting Lot | Sever (Lot 1) | Sever {Lot2) | Sever (Lot3)
Publicly owned and operated piped water system
Privately owned and operated Individual well
Privately owned and operated communal well
Other public road
Lake or other waterbody E E

Other means

January 2022




6.5 Sewage Disposal - enter in appropriate space - E for Existing or P for Proposed

Retained Benefiting | Sever (Lot 1) | Sever (Lot2) | Sever (Lot 3)
Lot

Publicly owned and operated sanitary sewage system

Privately owned and operated individual septic tank

Privately owned and operated communal well

Privately owned and operated communal septic system

Privately owned and operated communal septic system

Privy E

Other means

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

Official Plan
What is the current designation of the subject land in the Official Plan: Waterront
Current Application
Has the land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a plan of subdivision under section 51 of the
Planning Act.
YES v NO UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the appropriate file number and status of application and/or Plan No.

Has the land ever been the subject of a consent under section 53 of the Planning Act.
YES v NO UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the appropriate file number and status of application.

Is the subject land currently the subject of an official plan amendment, zoning by-law, a Minister's zoning order, a
minor variance, an approval of a plan of subdivision or a consent.

YES v’ NO UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the appropriate file number and status of application.

Are there additional consents being applied for on these holdings simultaneously with this application, or being
considered for the future?

YES v NO UNKNOWN

Original Parcel

Has any land been severed from the parcel originally acquired by the owner of the subject land.
YES v NO UNKNOWN

If YES, and if known, specify the date of the transfer, the name of the transferee and the land use on the severed
land.

January 2022




Plans / Sketches

SKETCHES TO BE SUBMITTED MUST BE BLACK AND WHITE ON PAPER 8 1/2" x 11"

ONE COPY OF SKETCH, IF REPRODUCABLE
ALL LETTERING MUST BE LEGIBLE. USE MULTIPLE SKETCHES AT DIFFERENT SCALES IF NECCESSARY

Key Map — Available on the Plannng Board Website (www.psapb.ca)
http://psapb.calindex.php/planning-board/forms/application-forms

North Arrow

clearly defined boundaries of severed and retained lots

if more than one severed lot, label the severed lots according to the application (Section 6)

the boundaries & dimensions of any land abutting the subject land that is owned by the owner of the subject land

the distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark such as a bridge or railway
crossing

the dimensions of the subject land, the part that is to be severed and the part that is to be retained

the location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the subject
land

the approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land and on the land that is adjacent to
the subject land that, in the opinion of the applicant may affect the application. Examples include buildings,
railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or stream banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic

tanks

the existing uses on adjacent land, such as residential, agricultural and commercial uses

the location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land indicating whether it is an unopened
road allowance, a public travelled road, a private road or a right-of-way

the location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land

PLANNING BOARD
2022 Fees Base Fee $1500 + $750 per lot/lot addition, $250 for each additional lot addition, $250 per right-of-way + $500

deposit for Professional Planning Services
Change of Condition / Re-approval Fee (before lapsing) $750 Stamping Fee for Retained Lot (Optional): $750
A fee of $325 payable to the Town of Parry Sound is required for any application within the Town of Parry Sound.

A fee of $333 payable to the Township of Carling is required for any application within the Township of Carling (The
Township deposit will be reconciled in accordance with the Townships standard rate for their planner for actual

time taken).

Additional expenses may be incurred (je. Legal, Planning, Survey, Rezoning, Minor Variance, Parkland Fee) and are the
responsibility of the applicant.

January 2022



l

I

10. Affidavit / Sworn Declaration

The contents of the application and appendices shall be validated by the Applicant (or authorized agent) in the form of the
following Affidavit / Sworn Declaration before a Commissioner or other person empowered to take Affidavits.

Dated at the TOWN of Parry Sound this 18th day

ofMay 2022
|, Liisa Kokko of the Municipality of McDougall in the
County/District/Regional Municipality of Parry Sound solemnly declare that all the statements

contained in this application are true, and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing
that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath and by virtue of the CANADA EVIDENCE ACT.

BENLIVE

Signature of Applicant or Agent

DECLARED BEFORE ME at the Town of Parry Sound in the
District of Parry Sound this 18th day
of May 2022

ﬁ% 0 W Patrick James Christis, a Commissloner, etc,,

L] .
A Commissioner of Oaths Provinca of Ontarlo, for John Jackson Planner Inc.,
a Explres October 12, 2024

11. Authorizations

111  Ifthe applicant is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, the written authorization of the
owner that the applicant is authorized to make the application must be included with this form or the authorizations

set out below must be completed.
Authorization of Owner for Agent to Make the Application

1, am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application for Consent

and/or Zoning By-law Amendment and | authorize to make this application on

my behalf.

(=1
Date Signature of Owner % k@%

112 If the applicant is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, complete the authorization of the
owner concerning personal information set out below.

Authorization of Owner for Agent to Provide Personal Information

l, _am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application for

Consent and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, | authorize
, as my agent for this application, to provide any of my personal information that

will be included in thié application or collected during the processing of the application.

Date Signature of Owner

January 2022



12. Consent of the Owner (this section must be completed for the application to be processed)
12.1  Complete the consent of the owner concerning personal information set out below.
Consent of the Owner to the Use and Disclosure of Personal Information

|, Liisa Kokko . am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application
and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, | authorize and consent to the use by
or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that is collected under the authority of the

Aioholbls

Planning Act for the purposes of processing this application.

o May 18 2022

Dat Signature of Owner

13. Additional Fees

The applicant hereby agrees:
(a) to reimburse the Parry Sound Area Planning Board for any costs incurred in processing this application which are

above and beyond the amount of the application fee; and
(b) to pay all costs legal and otherwise, that may be incurred by the Parry Sound Area Planning Board with respect to an

OLT Hearing, that may be held as a result of this application for a consent and to provide a deposit for such costs
at least 45 days prior to any scheduled hearing.

g /Qéé_a)
May 18 2022 Signature of Owner 9&/@ ;

Date

January 2022



_ | _ | L]
SEOE T ee—— - .
008 008 00¥ 00¢ 700_‘ 0
(o}
@
s .
e
o
z2

SANY1
123rdns




SIS]o|/
0ol <7

VH €0
Z UOHIPPY 07

VH V0
uojippy 107




9.2

n Planner, Inc. 1 Mall Drive Unit #2, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 3A9

Tel: (705) 746-5667 E-Mail: JJPlan@Vianet.ca

CONSENT APPLICATION NO. B25/2022(McK)
LOTS 80 & 81, PLAN 247

171 CENTRE ROAD

TOWNSHIP OF McKELLAR

ROLL # 4928 0000 0234 800
4928 0000 0234 700

APPLICANT: Lilsa Kokko
June 13, 2022

APPLICATION PURPOSE

Ms. Kokko owns two lots fronting the Middle River at the intersection of Centre Road
and Middle River Road.

SUBJECT
LANDS

’#

Org Rd-

tre Rd

| g
/

|

3

100 200 400 600 800

ﬂ

T




Presently, the two lots, 80 and 81, have approximately 100 feet of frontage and one
acre (30m/0.4 ha).

Ms. Kokko wishes to reconfigure the property such that the two waterfront lots are
reoriented to a single waterfront lot and a non waterfront or rural lot.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The subject lands consist of two lots, 80 and 81 of Plan 247

LOTS 21,22,23 AND 24
CONGESSIONS 9, 10, AND 1l

TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

PRl DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
e VR e X
SN SCALE | INCH = 200 FEET
7 R0 N\

Tk 8 N g g \\\\\ CONCESSION tH

e o . g | |11 S {1 .

" “7LLowMCE FOR ROAD“RETWEEN CQNCESIong 19 AND W _
LI CEL Y

= T ¥ 1 —— TRRAT

CONGESSION e

N 9 f

pons
ko /’

roues we makr
v T e

[KEY PLAN 4"« 1320'

s00.00"

0w

TR

The lots owned by Ms. Kokko currently are waterfront with each lot having
approximately 30 metres of frontage on the Middle River and are 0.3 and 0.4 hectares
in area.

There is a small cabin and privy on Lot 80.

The east half of the lots are a field while the lake front is forested.




There are no building constraints on the subject lots.



PROPOSED CONSENT

Ms. Kokko is hoping to consolidate the water frontage in to a single lot and likewise for
the rural lot.

-y

i




OFFICIAL PLAN

The lands are designated Waterfront in McKellar’s official plan.

The waterfront shows the Middle River frontage as Type 1 Fish Habitat although the air
photo does not depict any aquatic vegetation.



ZONING

The lands are zoned as Waterfront Residential 2 (WF2) in McKellar's zoning By-Law.

With the re-alignment of the lot boundaries, the non-waterfront parcel will need to have
the zoning adjusted to reflect the change.

The lands are presently non-complying and this transaction will not change this status.

Ms. Kokko feels that the consolidated waterfront will create more privacy for a future
waterfront residence.

The reduction of one waterfront lot on the water is believed to have no impact.




CONCLUSION

That the proposed consent to reconfigure Lots 80 and 81 in the Plan 247 as applied for
by Lilsa Kokka in Application No. B25/2022(McK) be approved subject to:

1. Rezoning the lands to reflect the two reconfigured lots.
2. 911 Addressing ; and

3. Payment of any applicable planning fees.

Respectfully submitted,

John Jackson M.C.I.P., R.P.P.

JJ;jc



]'i]}q f"

TOWNSHIP OF McKELLAR
RECREATION COMMITTEE — MINUTES
JUNE 23, 2022, 3:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Al Last, Joyce Hopkins, Kathy Spence, Mel Hammond, Morley Haskim, Judy Ryeland
REGRETS: Dinah Ryeland Brown, Phil Jefkins, Linda Filion, Rick Brear.

VISITORS: None

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: Moved by Judy Ryeland and seconded by Mel Hammond that the
Recreation Committee of the Township of McKellar does hereby accept the minutes of the May
26, 2022 meeting. Motion Carried (22-20).

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Moved by Judy Ryeland and seconded by Kathy Spence that the
Recreation Committee of the Township of McKellar does hereby accept the agenda for the June
23, 2022 meeting. Motion Carried (22-21).

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST: None

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: An e-mail was received from Gord Zulak suggesting that the
Kid’s Winter Fish Derby be moved to the February Family Day week-end instead of March to
possibly have better weather for this event. The Committee will consider this suggestion.

Gord Zulak also suggested installing ice making capabilities at the rink. The Committee agreed
that this could be looked into under Council direction as our youth population could be
increasing in the next few years.

The Committee received information regarding the food handler certificate course that is being
held on July 17 in Dunchurch. This course is also available on line.

REPORTS OF MEMBERS:

1. Joyce and Kathy reported that a swim instructor has been hired and swimming lessons will
be available this summer season. The Committee agreed that a signup date for swimming
lessons should be on Wednesday, June 29, 4:30-6:30. Lessons will begin July 4, 2022.

2. Judy and Mel reported that Outdoor Pickleball has begun at the outdoor rink. Attendance
has been very high so a decision was made to increase the number of courts from two to three.
3. Morley and Joyce reported that approximately 30 Kids were signed up for the Kids Ball
Program that has begun on Mondays at 6:00. Rick has secured a generous sponsor to supply all
of the ball shirts. The Committee will have a year-end barbecue for this activity on Monday,
Aug. 15 at 6:30 p.m.

4. Joyce and Al reported that the final Friday Night Movie Night for this season will be on
Friday, June 24. The Committee agreed to hold an Outdoor Movie Night on Saturday, August 6,
8:30 in the rink.

SEE PAGE 2



PAGE 2

NEW BUSINESS:

Kids Fish n Fun Day — Saturday, July 16, 2:30- 5:00. The Committee continued with the
planning for this event. A worksheet containing a schedule and Volunteers was updated from
previous years. The Committee feels organized and ready for this event.

Canoe/Kayak Trip — Sunday, July 24, 10:00-12:30. This will begin at Minerva Park and return to
Minerva Park for a Barbecue Lunch at 12:30. Joyce will look into having a group take care of the
barbecue.

Bike McKellar — The Committee agreed that this event should start up again in 2023. The
Committee will contact partners to decide a date for next year. This event could also be part of
McKellar’'s 150 celebrations.

Movie Nights — The contract with Criteria Pictures has been extended into next year.

Tai Chi — This activity will continue on Fridays throughout the summer.

NEXT MEETING: August 25, 2022, 3:30 p.m.

ADJOURMENT: Moved by Kathy Spence and seconded by Mel Hammond that the Recreation
Committee of the Township of McKellar does hereby adjourn at 5:00 p.m. Motion Carried (22-
93);



Cottage Rental “A Made in McKellar Solution” Minutes
June 25 2022, 10am — 12:00pm

Committee Members Present (In person & Via Zoom): Peter Hopkins, Kim TenHoeve, Eric Holmberg,
Scott Buckingham, Tony Best, LeAnne Armano, Owen Lennox, Howard Sproxton, Vanessa McBride,
Wanda Muirhead, Leslie Rich, Douglas Hunt i

Committee Member Regrets: Don Gallagher, Eric Klimstra, Doug Moore

Chair: Peter Hopkins

Vice Chair: Douglas Hunt

Co Secretaries: Kim TenHoeve, Vanessa McBride

Introductions: Committee Members that attended in person introduced themselves
Approval of Agenda: Motioned By Wanda Muirhead_Seconded by_Douglas Hunt_

Peter Hopkins spoke to the history of what has been happening in McKellar over the years.

In 2008 a condo application had been submitted for approval from the Township and was denied due to
lake capacity concerns.

Shortly after the township decided to send letters to those individuals that had been renting and advised
them to cease as they were not permitted.

In 2011 the township decided to impose fines for rentals and saught legal counsel. After 4 years and too
much money spent the township withdrew the legal action. It was suggested by the legal counsel at the
time that it was not clear that rental units were illegal/legal and Mr. Boggs was advised at that time that
bylaw 95-12 should be amended. To date this has not occurred.

The environmental committee identified 10 issues including rentals, capacity and septic.
Rental Committee was formed in the summer of 2021and then paused due to council resignations.

At the June council meeting it was decided to reconvene the committee and conduct a meeting to
provide information and move towards a McKellar approach resolution.

It is important to note the committee and public meetings are to gather information, provide input;
however the committee only has the capacity to make recommendations to council. Council will
determine what if anything they will move forward with,

In 2018 the MLCA conducted a study on STR's which is available to be viewed online.
Group session:

Do you have an opinion on Short Term rentals: Majority of attendees said yes
Should Cottage Rentals be banned: approximately 23% indicated yes

Should Cottage Rentals be Allowed: approximately 36% indicated yes

Should Cottage Rentals be Controlled: Approximately 80% indicated yes

Table Work Session:

What are the issues/Concerns with Short Term Rentals:

Municipal expenses

Renters not knowing Fire Rating
Setting off fireworks

Property values .

oW



5. Boating practices.

6. Party places

7. Environmental

8. Urination Outside

9. Capatity

10. Not respecting rental properties or neighbours property
11. Pollution

12, Littering, increase in garbage
13. Traffic

14. Loss of sense of Community
15. Decreasing property values
16. Septic Issues

17. Residential/Commercial

18, Taxes

19. Noise Levels

20. Property Manager not available
21. Complaints

22. Security

23. Trespassing

24, Private Road Liability

25, Safety

26. Lake impact

What are some positives of permitting Short Term Rentals?

1. There are none

2. Employment Opportunities (landscaping, property managers, cleaners, year round tourism
businesses)

3. Tourism

4. Supporting local Businesses

5. Snowhird/Cottager income opportunity

6. Alternative to group cabins/camping

7. Trying before you purchase in the area

8. Chance to experience Cottage Life

9. Infrastructure

10. Cleaners

11. Business support

12. Offset costs of ownership

13. Increase property values

14. Future owners

15. Property improvements

16, Some renters become owners

17. Joh creation

18. Family experiences

19, Tax help

What are some Solutions?

Clear definition of Short Term Rentals
Clear definition of Bylaws

Increased enforcement

Rezoning

Regulations, fee's and licensing
survey what is/isn"t wanted

Educate people

Identify good/bad landlords

Bylaw needs to answer the phone

Do MOy Ok BB



10. Concerns with Garden view Hotel

11. By law enforcement

12. Septic checks

13. Fire Safety checks

14. Proper insurance coverage

15. Landlord/township, landlord/renter contracts
16. 3 stage fine system

17. More onus on owners

18. Rental guidelines

19. Additional enforcement officer

20. Strong bylaw

21. Higher fines for owner/renter

22. Seek legal council before creating new bylaw
23. Clear definition “This is not Scott Mcgillvary ownership”
24, Seguin Bylaw works....follow that!

25. Carling By law 4.132 reads Short Term Accommodations: means the use of a dwelling or
structure or any part thereof that operates or offers a place of temporary residences, lodging, or
occupancy by way of general concession, lease, rental agreement or similar commercial
arrangement for any period of less than 30(thirty) calendar days, throughout all or any part of a
calendar year. Short term accommeodation shall not mean or include a motel, hotel, bed and
breakfast, establishment, commercial resort unit, or similar commercial or institutional use

26. Bonnie Bier provided a letter to be included,
Public discussion:

8 municipalities have resolved this issue, why is McKellar so behind? Why are commercial companies
permitted to promote breaking the law?

Renting to family and friends is okay but when it becomes a business it’s not. A few weeks to offset costs
is fine but if you rent more than you are at your cottage it's not

The proposed condo development was a time share. In 2008 an amendment was made to the official
plan that no new commercial properties would be permitted. How many of these illegal rentals have
approached the township to apply for a change of use?

This shouldn’t be happening.

Definition of STR needs to be clear

A rental agent has been hired for a lakeshore property
A licensing program will help with enforcement

The Bier’s are having an impact to their business, having previously rented all their cabins and now only
have one rented.

What is the timeframe for a solution?
This needs to be resolved now.
Meeting adjourned Mayor Hopkins

Next Meeting July _14_th @ 6:30pm



|

Township of McKellar
Report to Council

Prepared for: Council Department: Administration
Date: July 12, 2022 Report No: ADMIN-2022-05
Subject: Donation/Grant Requests

Recommendations:

1. That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby continue the $250.00
sponsorship of the Arm Wrestling Competition at the McKellar Fall Fair;

And Further that the funds be drawn from the 2022 Cultural Budget.

2 THAT the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby give donations to non-profit

groups as follows:
e JBG - $1500.00 for the material needs to construct and place nesting

boxes for Eastern Bluebirds

e Hurdville Community Club - $3,000.00 towards reconstruction of the
vestibule on the Hurdville Community Centre

e Dun-Ahmic Snowriders Snowmobile Club - $500.00 towards the purchase
of a Skandic Snowmobile

Background:

Annual requests for donations/grants are to be submitted by March 18t of the year for evaluation
by the Clerk and Treasurer. The Clerk is to provide recommendations on approval or rejection
of each application to Council for review and a decision.

Evaluation is based on (i) the number of people served by the donation/grant, with preference
given to Township citizens, (i) organizations with an established history of service to the

community, (iii) the donation/grant must be demonstrably and directly beneficial to the citizens
of McKellar Township, (iv) imposition of conditions as the Township sees fit, and (v) the needs
for the project, cost effectiveness, financial viability and contribution to the quality of life in the

community.
The Donation/Grant Policy clearly states the projects that are not supported. (Policy attached)

Analysis:

Four requests for donations were received in May 2022 and placed on the June 14, 2022
Regular Council Agenda. All four requested were received after the cutoff date of March 1st.

1. McKellar Agricultural Society — Requesting continued sponsorship of $250.00
for the Arm Wrestling Contest at the 2022 McKellar Fall Fair. The Township of
McKellar has sponsored the Arm Wrestling Competition in prior years. Decision to
hold a 2022 Fair was made in the late spring of 2022. Due to time constraints the
Agricultural Society is using the 2019 Fair Book which list the Township as the
sponsor for the Arm Wrestling Competition and are therefore asking for confirmation
that the Township will continue this sponsorship.

Page 1 of 3



2. JBG - (Eastern Bluebird Project) — Requesting $1,500.00 for the purchase of
supplies to build and erect bluebird nesting houses. Between 1920 and 1970
the Eastern Bluebird population was reduced by over 90%. In 2021 a donation of
$1,200.00 was given by the township to JBG to help re-establish the eastern bluebird
population by building nesting boxes. Bluebird houses were built and erected
throughout the township; at least two on the Community Centre property which have
been successful in establishing nesting bluebirds. Al Last and Jeremy Stinzel would
like to continue the project of building nesting boxes however the cost of building
material has increased substantially in the past year. They are requesting a donation
of $1,500.00 for materials to built and erect nesting boxes.

3. Hurdville Community Club — Requesting $5,000.00 to assist in the construction
of a new vestibule on the Hurdville Community Centre. The Hurdville
Community Centre, originally a one room school is situated in both the Municipality
of McDougall and the Township of McKellar. The vestibule is the only portion of the
building that falls within the boundaries of McKellar Township. The Hurdville
Community Club is a non-profit organization that organizes social activities for the
community with the help of volunteers. The Club needs to address the
deterioration of the vestibule and is requesting a one time grant of $5,000.00 to
be used for the reconstruction. Reconstruction is a Capital Project and does not
fall within the approved projects as set out in By-law 2019-56 — Donation Grant
Policy, however with the historic nature of the building and with the contribution the
Club makes to social wellbeing of the community, the Council may consider a one
time exception to the By-law.

4. Dun-Ahmic Snowriders Snowmobile Club — Requesting $2,000.00 to assist in
the purchase of a Skandic Snowmobile for trail grooming purposes. The Dun-
Ahmic Snowriders provide maintenance and grooming of the snowmobile trails in the
Ahmic Harbour, Dunchurch and McKellar area (District 10 of the OFSC).The Club is
requesting a one time donation of $2,000.00 towards the purchase of a new
Skandic snowmobile. The purpose of the snowmobile is to improve the quality of
snowmobile trails in the area, with quicker and more efficient grooming, to create a
safer work environment for the volunteers who groom the trails, and eliminate the
likelihood of costly breakdowns and failures. This purchase falls under the category
of a Capital purchase and does not qualify for a grant/donation as set out in By-law
2019-56, however the snowmobile industry does contribute to the general health,
wellness and enjoyment of the area population, and is a factor to consider with
respect to future economic development in the area. Therefore Council may
consider a one time exception to the By-law.

Financial:

2022 Budget for Donations and Grants is maximized at $5,000.00

Policies Affecting Proposal:

Donation/Grant Policy - By-law No. 2019-56

Page 2 of 3



Conclusion:

All four requests were received after the March 1, 2022 submission deadline. In light of the past
two years of Covid restrictions, | believe we should waive the submission deadline for 2022
only. No further submissions are being accepted for the 2022 fiscal year.

The continued sponsorship of the Arm Wrestling Competition at the McKellar Fall Fair should be
approved by Council. The funds for this sponsorship come from the Cultural Budget and not
from Donations/Grants.

The donation to the JBG should be approved.
The two remaining requests are have merits that benefit the residents, ratepayers and visitors to
Township of McKellar. Although the requests are for Capital Projects, Council needs to

consider whether the benefits to the community are enhanced by the approval of these
requests, whether in part or in full.

Respectfully submitted by:

Ina Watkinson, Clerk /Administrator

Page 3 of 3



McKELLAR AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

June 2 2022

Mayor and Council
Township of McKellar

It is with excitement that the Board of the McKellar Agricultural Society has
decided to go ahead with a 2022 McKellar Fall Fair.

Due to time constraints, lack of meeting time in 2021 due to the pandemic, and a
shrinking board, we will be using the old 2019 Fair book for our exhibits and
games again this year.

In the book, the arm wrestling contest is noted as being sponsored by the
Township of McKellar. During past years the Township has donated $250.00
towards the contest, the money was used as prize money. Because the length of
that agreement has lapsed, and also because the old fair book is being used for
this year, the board is asking if the Township could continue to sponsor this event

for the 2022 fair.

Should you have any questions, please contact Leigh at
mckellarfallfair2018 @gmail.com

Looking forward to a reply,
Leigh Weeks,
McKellar Agricultural Society.



2L
Ot
0
f:‘eo {’}‘
9
o > ) Township of McKellar
‘-95%3 = A 701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1C0
e Phone: (705) 389-2842

Fax: (705) 389-1244
CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION
1. Date: /7,0” //Z:;J 2. Name of Organization: .j/jg a.

3. Address 5’ /}771?/)!/ woVp P K

e '
4. Please state the goals and objectives of your organization: __ / ¢ é Al [/ Q 4’4@ e A2 24y / L) pr
S rhdare A' i _dieeofsn

r&amm/ Fo Il‘?“’z‘rr/ cheet g

5. Purpose of grant _MM_LM@&M_%QU/ /» A sores

6. What are the primary reasons for undertaking the project/service? héﬂfr A GLELL / e C 1591./
7. Will this be a one-time project/service or is it ongoing? tl/ek ’/j/ L - &ﬁ G.¢) /%7
8. Dates/Duration of project/services: _ i e s A Y 9 £ tﬁ \/ /S s+ L <
9. Who will be responsible for the execution and successful completion o theﬁ"oject/serwce’?

Neme: @ / / :{,( / Telephone; 79) 7/5///7//%mall d/p, ///"'I lff"/'"é)
0&/ ﬂmé & Chy

10. Describe the project funding:

Total Budget: Requested contribution from McKellar: / ’)"5 ‘)

Amount of self-funded or fundraising / / 20 Other grants: ,@/

Admission fees:

11. Membership Fees: Z Current Year: Z Previous Year: ,ﬁ/

12. Other sources of funding: /,//m @ /ﬂ//f 0/ /M///F/‘// /,4
13. What is the baﬁ for de}ermmmg the requ ested McKellar donafion amount? __ £ o,('/f O/

ey vt | QDev /e /M /~ Do S
A P SO | i 7
14. Is there any other funging Jmtingent upon receiving a grant from the Municipality? If yes, please

v

15. Has your organization requested assistance from McKellar in the past?  [fes LINo

l What year(s)? 2 b Z U amount requested: Zd /4 P Purpose of previous grant: ég , G ///Vﬂ
E
\
|

‘ explain: /\ )

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION



16. Who will benefit from the project and how will they benefit? 4w/ /4/ // / 7£ A / /M y 74 J{ﬂ 7[

17. What are the benefits to the Township of McKellar community? /) ¥
18. The Township of McKellar requires a written summary report fd{lo’\}nng the eve t. ‘égﬁ@k?p If
report will prohibit future donation/grant requests from your organization. g e / 7 /) e

Signature Required: / &) yf 5’—~ //1 _S' n‘-’«f &/

19. Any other informatiop you wish to provide jn support of this application? B 7 ﬁ/f &
7%} Wepnl, J’ﬁ/%/i/ £ )2 éa//‘:: ZALY %/)V YA 'I'A‘fﬁ’b_éw/

4% xd VK g2/

20. Number of citizens that participate/benefit: _— &t

21. Number of McKellar citizens that participate/benefit: Z / é
22. This grant application was authorized by a motion of the organization on the W //éay of

/ ;7;:7 /. , 20 .«71 9\ . (Please attach a copy of the resolution supporting this application)

23. Name and position if authorized Signing Officers: /
Name: /‘?/ / 73 /A Signature: Q /é/ o/
Name: \72’!"@\\\,]' Sl r\)\"qu Signature:

24. Please attach a copy of your organization's most recent financial state
of current financial assets.

separate statement

Updated June 30, 2020

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION



3.5

#ri )2 Township of McKellar
Na 701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1C0
Phone: (705) 389-2842
Fax: (705) 389-1244
CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION

1. Date: May 2022 2. Name of Organization: Hurdville Community Club

493 Hurdville Rd. mailing address clo Sandra Little, 1 Jones Rd., McKellar, ON P2A 0BS

3. Address:

We are a not for profit group that, with the

4. Please state the goals and objectives of your organization:
help of volunteers, organizes social activities for the enjoyment of the community. continued on supplemental
page

5. Purpose of grant:

Your support this year, would be used to cover some of the costs associated with rebuilding
the vestibule at our main entrance.
8. What are the primary reasons for undertaking the project/service? _Ssee supplemental page

see supplemental page

7. Will this be a one-time project/service or is it ongoing?

8. Dates/Duration of project/services: This project is planned for the fall of 2022.

9. Who will be responsible for the execution and successful completion of the project/service?

Name: __ Denny Hare, Chairman Telephone: _ (705) 746-1712__ Email: juliehare436@gmail.com

10. Describe the project funding:

Total Budget: _$10000 Requested contribution from McKellar: $5000

Amount of self-funded or fundraising: _$5000 Other grants:__nil

admission to events are by donation

see supplemental page
11. Membership Fees: pplementa: PaOS car: 36 members Previous Year: _ 2019 - 25 members

The Hall anticipates receipt of funds through individual and community donations as
12. Other sources of funding: well as profits gained through our fundraising efforts.

r donation amount? The amount is based on covering

13. What is the basis for determining the requested McKella
a signifigant portion of the costs associated with rebuilding the vestibule of the Hurdville Community Hall.

14. Is there any other funding contingent upon receiving a grant from the Municipality? If yes, please
explain: _Volunteers and community support will be contingent upon this grant.

Admission fees:
|
|

15. Has your organization requested assistance from McKellar in the past? [XYes [ONo

see supplemental . see supplemental
What year(s)? __2014. Amount requested: page 1i='urpos,e of previous grant:page

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION



16. Who will benefit from the project and how will they benefit? see supplemental page

17 What are the benefits to the Township of McKellar community? _See supplemental page

18. The Township of McKellar requires a written summary report following the event. Failure to provide
report will prohibit future donation/grant requests from your organization.

Signature Required:

19. Any other information you wish to provide in support of this application? The Hurdville Hall serves a variety of
people who reside in or are seasonal residents of McKellar Township. Many visit other local establishments and

venues in support of the community.
20. Number of citizens that participate/benefit:

concerts, pancake breakfasts and yard sales draw 100 - 300

21. Number of McKellar citizens that participate/benefit; 100 - 300
22. This grant application was authorized by a motion of the organization on the _19th day of
April , 20 22 . (Please attach a copy of the resolution supporting this application)

23. Name and position if authorized Signing Officers:

Name: Denny Hare, Chairman Signature:

(L Y & '/C\ 5
Name: Sandra Little, Treasurer Signature: %{‘;«C-g}é(;’( %/M

=1

24. Please attach a copy of your organization’s most recent financial statement and a separate statement
of current financial assets.

Updated June 30, 2020

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION



Township of McKellar — Donation/Grant Application

Hurdville Community Club - Supplemental responses

4,

11.

15,

16,

17.

Events consist of weekly Friday night euchre games, indoor and outdoor yard sales, hunter’s
suppers, concerts, winter tree lighting and carol signing, board game days and pancake
breakfasts. Through fundraising and donations we are committed to maintaining and operating
the former one room school house as a place for community to gather and members to meet.
The buiilding is known as The Hurdville Hall.

Reasons for undertaking the project: Over the years, the condition of the structure has
deteriorated due to weather and is now in immediate need of repairs. Updating and improving
the structure of the entrance is both necessary and appealing for all. The visual aspect of the
Hall is also important to the community, as it is seen both by land and water.

Although the maintenance and upkeep of the former one room school house is ongoing, this
grant would be used for the one time project of rebuilding the vestibule.

Membership fees: Membership based on a $ 10 donation is not mandatory to attend events.

Amount requested: advice and support requested for continuance of Hall. Purpose of previous
grant: snowplowing services/community partner links The Volunteer Fire Department provided

$2000 from proceeds of community bottle drive.

The Hurdville Hall benefits the entire community by providing a place for community to gather
and members to meet.

What are the benefits to the Township of McKellar community? The McKellar community is
directly impacted by the increased volume of visitors and residents that contribute economically
to local and area businesses as well as use of other area venues.

22. Motion to authorize grant application — a formal motion can be obtained at our June meeting if

24,

necessary. This is an excerpt from our April 19, 2022 meeting minutes: “Grant application for
community use (McKellar). Suggested could be for the rebuilding of the vestibule. Sandra
Little to contact McKellar Township re application availability.”

Most recent financial statements — 2019 Profit attached

Current financial assets; Petty cash $444.25, Chequing $1246.95, Savings $6091.25



aei9

. ‘/p/uer@_/’(f J%M O (%/'M/Y e

T2 n o T

P\, 08510
\O. OB

%\, 2 4A00
IRt
v _\_,.bSO'OO
R VYo

L R VYo

# 280.00

- Lileeco




0

1 _ 1
eo-ubsdm mmn Jisia ases|d uogeuuoul Sl pue Guiddew siowl Jo4
WY 60:1 L 20/£0/220T Pajuid
2202 MHOMLIN AHJVHD 03D ANNOS A¥YYd LSIM WbuAdoD @
£8QVN ‘NLL SUOZ NLN P3I030Id "URULOLU SY] UM SII0UAIYSP JO SUOISSILO
‘siqus Aue Joy sjqisucdsal Jou S| yomiaN Audesbosg punog Aued 1S9 34l Sjeinooe
10 9j9|dwos 3Q JOU ABW puB SI2INOS Snoswnu way papdwod § pasn uopewolu
syl ‘uonefireu Jo} pasn aq jou Pnoys pue fuo sesodind aapensny) Joj i dey

_de gom NOSdM ___

T
b G

o ﬁ“\




3.0

F . i
=0 Township of McKellar
701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1C0
Phone: (705) 389-2842
Fax: (705) 389-1244
CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION

1. Date: March 18, 2022 2. Name of Organization: Dun Ahmic Snowriders Snowmobile Club
3. Address; 8 Philip Ave. McKellar ON P2A 0B4

4. Please state the goals and objectives of your organization: We provide trail maintenance and

grooming of the local snowmobiling trails in District 10 of the OFSC. We also manage Landowner

Agreements for the trials crossing private lands.
5. Purpose of grant: To help fund the purchase of a new Skandic Snowmobile
6. What are the primary reasons for undertaking the project/service? Trai | operations

7. Will this be a one-time project/service or is it ongoing? Ongoing
8. Dates/Duration of project/services: Year round as deemed necessary
9. Who will be responsible for the execution and successful completion of the project/service?
Name: Lee Bubnic  Telephone: 705 346 2220  Email: |bubnic51@gmail.com
10. Describe the project funding:
Total Budget: $18,609.96 Requested contribution from McKellar: $2000.00
Amount of self-funded or fundraising: $7844.00 Other grants: $0.00
Admission fees: $0.00

11. Membership Fees:_N/A __Current Year: Previous Year:




12. Other sources of funding: The amount is unknown at this time, however when the 2021/22
snowmobile season has finished, DASR will be credited a dollar value of volunteer grooming hours.
This money will be added to our Volunteer Grooming Hour Accruals Statement which can be used
for purchasing a snowmobile.

13. What is the basis for determining the requested McKellar donation amount? This is just over 10% of
the purchase price of the new SkiDoo Skandic.

14. Is there any other funding contingent upon receiving a grant from the Municipality? If yes, please
explain: Ongoing donations from the local snowmobiling community

15. Has your organization requested assistance from McKellar in the past? [1Yes X No What year(s)?

Amount requested: Purpose of previous grant:

DONATION/GRANT APPLICATION

16. Who will benefit from the project and how will they benefit?

Snowmobile trail permit holders will be able to enjoy groomed trails as operations will be quicker and
more efficient with the third sled. This third volunteer also provides a safer working environment
for all involved. The replacement of older machines with hew models keeps our small fleet up o date
with more efficient snowmobiles, less prone to breakdowns and failures. As well, the trial system of
the OFSC brings snowmobilers through the community from all parts of the province. Showmobilers
traveling through are always looking for new frails to ride, conveniences like food, gas and lodging.
Keeping the trails in good condition makes the riding experience safer and more enjoyable. With
the trail system in our area utilizing a significant number of lakes, the large industrial groomers are
not able to groom these "800 series” trails because of these lake crossings: only Skandics are
allowed on the lakes. Other clubs with small groomers have also found it necessary to fundraise for
new snowmobiles because of the limited budget provided by the OFSC. Like all other clubs, we too
are in the position of having to find additional funding to keep our small groomer fleet in operation.
17. What are the benefits to the Township of McKellar community? It will bring riders through the

community potentially taking in the services that are available and show them what this community

has to offer.



18. The Township of McKellar requires a written summary report following the event. Failure to provide a

report will prohibit future donation/grant requests from your organization.

Signature Required: / zg//w/c’/c—

19. Any other information you wish to provide in support of this application?

20. Number of citizens that participate/benefit: 562 of the 3901 permits sold are designated to Dun Ahmic

Snowriders as their Club of Choice in District 10

21. Number of McKellar citizens that participate/benefit: This number is unknown but there is a significant

population of snowmobilers in this township.

22. This grant application was authorized by a motion of the organization on the 21 day of

ia ke ¢ 2027 . (Please attach a copy of the resolution supporting this application)

23. Name and position if authorized Signing Officers:
Name: Livio (Lee) Bubnic - Pres. DASR  Signature: %A{

Name: Philip Jefkins - V. Pres DASR Signature: /

| /

24. Please attach a copy of your organization’s most recent financial statement and a separate statement of
current financial assets.



e"‘;
SNOWRIDERS

Dun-Ahmic Snowriders Snowmobile Club, District 10,
Ontario Federation of Snowmobile Clubs, McKellar Townshig, Ontario, Canada

2022-03-21

Mation: :
Be it resolved that the Dup-Ahmic Snowriders Snowmobile Clup sypmit an
application to the Corporation of the Townshjp of McKellar for $2000.00 in grant
funds to help purchase a new §ki-doo Skandic snowmabile ($18,609.96 total
budget) for the purpose of maintaining the trailg mail}taine_quy our snowmobile
club. AT et R

Moved by Phil Jefkins

Secanded by qu-.;gy Hmepgph |

Carie by mafory Yot o hp board A Snewyfrs by ofdregiors)



Club
DunAhmic Snow Riders

Volunteer Grooming Hours Accruals

Season

Uptoend 2018 $

2018-19

Mar 18 2019
2019-20
2020-21
2020-21
2021-22

$

$
$
$
$
$

Rate Hours

15.00 $
17.00

93.05
17.00
17.00
500.00
1,000.00

« & =
53.25 $ 905.25

1§ 93.05
47,25 § 803.25
87.75 $1,491.75

1 § 500.00

1 $1,000.00

W N

W

$
$

W 0

Iota'l Used by Club Running Total

3,051.07
3,956.32

4,049.37
4,852.62
6,344.37
6,844.37
7,844.37



March 18 2019 deposited $93.05 into Permit account for
funds left over from Golf Tourn

$500 from selling old skandic
$1000 donation fr Evenlyn Fraser

Cash Deposits to PSSD since 2018 are $1593.05
Vol Grooming Hours funds would stay with PSSD & DASR
could withdraw the 1593.05 to open their own bank



9:37 Al

2022-03-09
Accrual Basis

N —— .

Apr ‘20 - Mar 21 Budget
Crdinary Incoms/Expense
Expense
£3 - Trail Expenses
5321 - Health & Safety 52.95 250.00
5320 Eguipment Insurance 2,257.00 2,800.00
£318 « Vehicle iaintenance 3,628.97 3,540.00
5314 - Fuel and O 1,049.07 1,434.97
5313 - Equiprent Purchased 161.08 205.00
5308 - Meals/Mileage 62.08 300.00
5306 - Signage 692.22 400.00
5301 - Culverts/Bridges 0.00 600.00
5303 - Fences/Gates/Stakes 0.00 400.00
Total 83 - Trail Expenses 7,903.37 9,929.97
84 - Grooming Expense
#4147 - Operator Healith & Safely 672.08 1,200.00
5411 - Wages 1,446.71 4,200.00
5410 - Fuel & DEF 2,143.35 2,854.76
405 - Operator Expense 48.00 84.00
5403 - Stovaue 1,023.64 1,200.00
5401 - Demand Mtce / Running Failures
54011 - Groomers 9,424.23 1,000.00
5401.2 - Drags 0.00 250.00
Total 5401 - Demand Witce / Running Failures 9,424.23 1,250.00
5400 - Preventative Maintenance
£406-1 - Graomsrs 3,451.31 2,700.00
5400-2 - Drags 571.67 0.00
Total 5400 - Preventative ifiaintenance 4,022.98 2,700.00
Total 54 - Grooming Expense 18,780.99 13,488.76
85 « Program Expense
5604 - Volunteer Recognition 0.00 1,600.00
Total §5 - Program Expense 0.00 1,600.00
56 + Administration Expense
5635 - D & O Insurance 250.00 250.00
5633 - Fees/Dues 51.97 55.00
5631 - Mileage 0.00 400.00
5623 - Advertising 65.00 0.00
5600 - Employment Expenss 161.15
Total 56 - Administration Expense ' 518.12 705.00
Total Expensa 27,202.48 25,723.73
Nat Ordinary Income -27,202.48 -25,723.73
Nat income -27,202.48 -25,723.73

Page 1



9:38 AM

2022-03-09
Accrual Basis

acry Sound Snowrmobile District 10

=

o, ol & i i y
et vs. Actua

019

firesugh March 2020

cmeamw PR Ss—

Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

53 - Vrall Expenses

£320 -
5318 -
5314 -
5313 -
- Equipment Maintenance/Repair
5308 -
- Signage

- Bulidozing

- Culverts/Bridges
5303 -
G305 -

5311
5306

5300
5301

Totat 53

Equipment Insurance
Vehicle Maintenance
Fuel and Git
Equipment Purchased

Meals/WVilleage

Fences/Gates/Stakes
Waterials

- Traill Expenses

54 + Grooming Expense

5412 -
- Wages

5441

5494 -
5409 -
§5408 -
5463 -

5401

Operator Health & Safety

Fuel & DEF
Floating

Operatoy Expense
Storage

- Bemand Mtce / Running Failures

5404-1 - Groomers
54012 - Drags

Total 5401 - Demand Mice [ Running Failures

54900 -

Freveniztive Mainienance

546001 - Groomers

Toial 5400 - Preveniative Mainienance

Total 84

- Grooming Expenge

58 - Program Expasnss

5504 -

Total 53

Yolunieer Recognition

- Program Expenge

56 - Administration Evpense

5638
5634

5623

Total 58

- 3 & O insurance
- AGM/Convenition
5633 -
5631 -
- Adveriising
£G03 -
G602 -
5600 -

Fees/Dues
fiteage

Payrol! Burden
YWSIB Payimerits
Employment Expense

- Administration Expense

Total Expense

Net Ovdinary income

Net Income

Apr 19 - War 20 Budget
2,866.67 0.00
1.607.44 2.800.00
1,465.00 0.00
1.166.82 700.00
140,77 700.00
67.50 500.00
275.44 400.00
1,039.40
1.560.14 0.00
457.34 300.00
331.98
10,978.59 5,400.00
1,243.70 1,200.00
1705.00 4.680.00
993.90 6.646.17
415,76
84.00 0.00
1223.64 1,200.00
1,310.35 1,500.00
433.02 1.500.00
1,743.37 3,000.00
6,756.23 3,000.00
6,756.23 3,000.00
14,165.60 18,726.17
1,178.68 1,400.00
1,178.68 1,400.00
250.00 250.00
800.71 1,000.00
51.97 52.00
348 59 400.00
64.19
0.00 180.72
0.00 71.14
172.21 34482
1,687.67 2,298.68
28,010.54 98,824.85
-28,010.54 -28,824.85
-28,010.54 .28,824.85

Page 1



Conada Peverue  ALencs U (eveny S
Agsacy i

E
1Y)
ne Ezﬁﬁer tax waa’ } o ;ﬁ%ﬁi&fiﬂl

whaen corapleted

‘:‘:'rﬂ uﬂlaw the carporation is located in
jarate provincial corporation

< This lorm serves as .

Oustes of Alnerta, 1 ihg x,or;'n')ra:iru: i doe
rlunn

| ho not use this area |

-;W;n retalanees i U w5 ttusn are o e Income Tax S This ratere may contan shanges hal had nol ye of brcome

u, 1 f.mn!) leled cope of this wusrf, neuding schedulen and the Ganprel nger of Finarcial information (GHF!) to your
conlre of tax service: affics, You have to file the relurn weln six months afler he end of the corporalion's ax year,

canady enlmves o auads TAD2, T2 Corporatien - Incama Tax Ginde.

s Tor e formation

- oo e - . i £ RS b bt Sy

e feHETEL %i‘ TEETEY et s i R

i

: .

{ Husinoss number [BN) 2124 20443 IR 1,68 E R; il $,0,0:1 !

| ! busll Bl !
Covporatien’s names ffif] Bun Al Bnow © Riders Boowmnobil Glub

i Addross of haad offlew ) i Towhich tax year does this return APy :
Hag lus addrass changed since he % ot e year slart Gar-gl
Lt e we ware natite 47 No I ] ¢ Year Month Day [ear vonth Day

if yos. complete tines 011 (o 018,

bl

2020-04-01 E 2021-03-31

-;as thore hoen an d(.({iwﬁlitﬂli m corniroel
esulting in the application of
anbmcticn 49(4) sineg the tax year
start on line 8607 .

?m\tmc@ ten tery . or slate

i Country {othar than € | 2H ;.._-
Eg i s if yes, provide the dow confrol was £ Year Month Day
8 S - Lhelllel e uu;ulrml e I (1 i I
failing address (if differsrt from beo | office adiioss) o s the date on line 06 a deemed
Has s addres: %li‘.l wad sirer the last " ) o ooy | fes year-end according to = i o
ime we: were natified? e E’_@ Mo Y] Mo v | subsestion 249{3.4)7 ... ... MY Yas {__} No i;.{}
nyes complate lines 077 o 028, ir “emen = -
[ !lle {:mposaiion ] 5=mf‘zsswual
U = & { porafion thatis a member of 2 - g -
partnership® . ... o @1 Yes | No B]

"is tils the fqut ,r&;’ of iil;ﬂf; ';iter.
fncatporalion? ... ... . . fR Yes %_"_"} No {vq
' i
)

Postal ar Zil- code Amalgamaton? L. . ... BN 71 N £ No
| i yee complete fines 030 10 038 and attach Schedule 24,

i " . . 1 - - - - et e - -
; L ocation of baoks and records (i different from heen office address) i Haﬁ hare "m:'n a wlnd up Of suhsldlary
ii Has the location of baoks ane . ursder section B8 during the current tax . W i
| changsd since e sl ima we were § — yemr? ... oo o e fe Li No |/
i - g LS =Y ;\ I
i nolfied? 2 e Yes | j o) Iy yas, comp'sie and altach Schedule 24,
é if ¥as, compleio B, - S e
f ) e Is this the final tax year before ) R
: amalgamation? ... ..., ..., ... e Yes [A No L\ﬂ
: Qr\)\{'r\{}g {‘.“;!.o;\, Ivia ui [ R e R e e - mr—rre et et oo et
! U s this the fina] refurn up {0 o o ||
i Posta o ZIP ode f AiSBOITIONT o omes e w5 o e e §§§3§ Yos L} No i‘,f! j

V' - e ;T"ﬁ.. . = g F Nuz freanis (Euas‘ mr mcorm tax
PLOD Type t}f {,nmnmtmn ut lhc end of the Lax year gic k aned purposas from Schedute 1, Frencial o

Loiad sfatements Bl . s cvevenens s a0

[ |t Canadan-controlled privale copoai IS lalpmentay ar GiFt S 2

§_ !z Other privaig comporalion : R g

— . Provincial/eritoriad i

E lﬁ Pubhc corporation { jurisciction Ontario |
: !
i Curgoration euntron v Ly o public comfuiaton | IS R R R R PSR, T
& {;mer ‘vaxsraf:on (npeut;\ NPO Text insfalments paid .. ... ... .. ; @

b lr G .n_m\‘ : i '1-45;?."{

i folloving

« ona of if there are sucess payments in this year's
instatment accouni, ndicate the refund coda .

ah 14001 3e) of 1480133 | e _— i

1 Exampl undar parag RSP
Do nof use this area !

!
My e 1A
R 7 Examipl onder parageapt 4890043

[ 14 Exgopnt under ¢ lIu*r p arpgranhis of saction 148

T2 Shot 1 (19) {Cn fanvians o) dingondle an fiangis.) Paye tofd



Canada Aevenus Agence dy reveny
Agency tu Canada

‘ Net Income {i }i:::r E;amm Tax i‘*urpome

i | Corporatien’s name

[ sJun-Ahmlc Briow Mlcle

hovirmohite Chi 12,

? slagternents .ulh uta v{xt :mm @ Hf 3¢ '.; 1

s U se this schedule to reconcile the ¢ aa:')f:m{iw YT e’ income (os 1 a1
informafion, see guide T4012, T2 Corpyration - eome Tax Glite,

= All legisfativa reflerences aré Io the Income Tax Acl,

Nel incoms (loss) aftar xes and exlraordinary flems om fine 0999 of Scheadle 125 .. 0 0 . . .. ey T oA
Add: - 7 ,
: Provigion Tor meame laxe: - current ; : il . !
E Pravision for neome taxes - defsrred i
i Amoization of tangible assels 154 N o
Amortization of Intangible assels | L Y i_f;-' N
Recaplurs of capital cos! aliowancs o Schedula 8 L L 1 ‘:‘
Lass on disposal of assats ... : Y T
Charitehle donations and gifts from r}\mhs BR cnmomme oo ovas
Taxable capital gaing from Schedule 5
Depraciabizn in invenlory - end of year .
Non-deductibice meals and enterfanmen expenses ... . .. L. . L :
Oihier reserves un dinas 270 and 275 from SBohedule 183 . -
i Ircoma or logs for fax purposas - partnersiips . ...
i Income or logs for ax purposes - oint venturgs T ¢ wae e
! i“ir_h;:; idé‘lf.-_,-nr {1 you need maore spage, slinch additional sehedules) ;
E [ Dasoriphon N o i
| %
|
i - - s d :
: —x g - e e R ‘ ‘ :
Total of eoluma 2
| Tofaloflines 101 i0 132 and ine 206 ... . . .......
E &
Beduch:
Had debt .
Zauity in fncoms from «»Lbﬁimari?s or afﬂﬂalé_s .
Sook income of joint venture .. . 0L
ook income of partnarship
Gain on disposal of 2sseis per financial stalaments
Capital cost allowsoce from Schedule 8 00 0 L
Termina: loss from Schedule 8 ... ...
Allowable busingss invesiment loss from Schedule 8 ... . B i
Holdbacks . .. .. ; RO R § B B s
Other reserves on ling 2’3(3 from SBehedale 1300000 L. e w8 3 B g . e
Contributions to d =d income plans from Schadule 15 ... . . B R 5 Ba R {
ncoraoration expenses under paragraph 20{(1){b) . . .. N ,
Otk deductiona (if you need mare space, allach adclitional schedales): - i
' Des crmlmn o h fumw ! '
{ ]
| i
P S —— - - | |
Total of column 2 L s o E
Total of ines 404 W0 £18 and line 360 . ... an s s s U 4 ) _ Pk i i
Met income {foss) for wcome tax puvposss - amount B iines ine D10 .0 ..o oo oo . —.::mmmﬂ= c %E
Enter arnount G an fine 300 on page § o the T2 Short Reluro I the amoont online G is a pasiiive amount, and the cogicaion s nol exempl from lax undsr |
seclion 149, fiie a regular T Corparation - income Tac Relurn }

G
T, Canad®

LIFR™ L



Protaciad B when completed

e Altachmenis e o S

Financlat statement Information: Use GIFI schedutzs 100, 174 an
i
i Sgheduies - Answer the [allowlng questions. For each yes respinse, atiach e schedule hal applies © the T2 Short Relurn, unfess olberwiss instruated,

Schedule

i3 the net incomefoss shawn on the finencial statercais different from the net incore/loss for incone lax purposes?

9

ts the corporation ol2iming any type of loss”

i
|
i
i
H
i
i
i

Has the corporation realized any caphial gams o vowiad any capdal lpsses durng the tax yearr

Dioes the carporation have any proparly thatis eliciHe lor capiial cost allowanca? O 8
sy
Is the corperation related to any olier corporatioes? o oo Lo o e e e [#ji'i'.% P i

i
i

{3 ihe corporation had any transastions. including section 85 wansfers, with if hareholders oficars. or employess. offier than

E ;.aﬂsactios:s i ihe ordinary course of business? Exclude pon-aan's length Iransachens with non-residents ... i
; Is the corporalion dming deductitle resarves? . . 0 0 L Lo : e R B R B G NG IS 13
; Has tha corparaiion gaid any royalfiss, management fzes, or other similar payments o rewdonts of Canada’? |
§ I the corparation cleiming a deduchan for paymenis to & type of amployee benefit plan? gl]

23

{s the corporation an associaled COPCY

¢ For private corporalione: Dices the rarporaioe Pave any sharehalders whio awn 10% ar mere of the caporation’s comoon andior

preferred shares? . .. 50

mem felciitional information — e

servics reprgsents.

|

i ey
| Isthe corporation inective™ . L o 5 & e e e e semenis e wo [ ] ;
| |
i Speaify the pring Y i
U ocunatrusted, o services provided, giving the apgrd: . T o
| percentage of the fotal revenue thal cuch praduct or — o :
7o i

H

i

| Hihe corporation’s major busings: activity is construction, did you have any subnontraciors dunng the lex year? .
| i ¥ ¥ V it ¥

If this return was prepared by & 1ax preparer for a foe. provide their EFILE number

': L ' 454 b,
: =ik o= SR E 3 CR— . Bebalhd " - e 2 i
. naAmne izl pame Posifion, office o1 rank
i a@iman athorized sigiing officer of the corporation. | cartify that [ have examined this return includiog accanpanying schedules and slateimenis. ana that the |
i nfermation given on thig return s, o the Foet of my Inowladge, correct anc camietn | alsa cerdify that the method of calculating neeme farthis te < yearis |
i consistent wilh that of fhe previous tax year except 28 spedilically discipsed in o siatement altached to this relurn. !
i ,{. B L R £y y ot —”Uw"
| L ’ ,{"’/ 3 ,.';E,'{':'-., A T b Vgt 2 N % .

Signature of e I gigmirg oficer of he compota Telephone number

. : B o i I !

71 o, complete Ihe infor slion balow ... Hify o Yes [} By Pl i

i T05-746-7663 ‘
4 paraon ) ) o Telaphone nuirber

Name of gier aulf

- Languag e of eorrespondencs —~ Langue de correspondance

Indicala the languags of correspondence by entering 1 lor English or 2 for French. gﬂﬁ it §
vart 1 paur anglais au 2 pour frangais.

Indiquerz votra langue de conesrondance en os
8

e Privacy statement

Persoral infarmation is colie e purposes of e administration or e foreamant of the roome Tag Act and seiqiod programs and activities including
administering 1ax, bahefie audit, comg e collection, The information colleclad may be used or dsdosed for purpoges ol other federal acts that
provide for the impositon and collection of @ wx of duly 1t may also be disclased 1o olher lederal, provincial, territorial or foreign government mstitutions (o the

axlenl authorizad by law. Failire o provid fornation may tesult i inferesl payabie, ponalties or other actions. Under the Privacy Act. ndwiduals
L the right o access their personal informaticr request correstion, of file & eomuldst fo the Privacy Commissioner of Tanada regarding the handiing of the
Cindividual's personal inforrmation. Refer lo Peisora Information Bank CRA PP 047 on fofo Source ot canadacalora-dnio-souran

e,

VG |

Page 2 o

i S ——







SEHEDULE 10U
Gode 080

Agenae B et
du Canada

ALANGE SHEET i

Canada Rever s

S, nd later tax years)

SATION (1698 @
Y ("‘;f‘f \ { 5‘ Oyl {i?’ + Ty ,Datv“ﬁi
i

Rugingst fbar st s |
.,.‘_M
) e o gglmvahc- ) IS ey i T 12351 %ﬁ ?@23‘ \-
e RO MU g spmr =it

ot e s A

l%:}u?ané%gﬁg%i%{y ’S’%Q‘W R "1}:5_{3?&? i ————————— T
et irﬁamwa it

{ the corporation's patance shed

Use this schedule to repol - \ N
ion (GIFY for Corporations 800 Guide Ta0VA

153
For more infarmation, see Guide RCAGRBE, Genaral index of Einancial Informatio
2 Comoralio - incomes Tax Guide,
v W inere 18 not enough space, attach motg sehadoies,

-

F s g3 !'c-- ”"”“""'“"""'“"“":’)" iliti 7 i ‘
\ hssels B ; Liabilities ‘i \ Shareholder Equity :
CRCOTTTTTE o : | | ! E:
| Flold code Field code 5 Amtount i de t Amouni‘

rureit e

a9

|
S . o I —— ] T Retained samings |

Fisdcode|  Amount

mr-‘ﬂ—sliv-o—'v—-nr—-a i Ao, bt et

| A A

‘_ N ptna e e i I- - v

] 3880 |
- i

s B |

i 1

I '

! b

i___ G i

; -

- IO R =N

i ¢ B

e 2 *

¥ These flald codes must be regortad.






Cansgs Revenae Agencs du reveny BCHEOULE 128
PRI du Canaria Code 3801

HMCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION (1998 and later tax years)

Business Mumen Tay yearend

ame of Sotparation o : —_— B chica ol o R
[k}ﬁmnféﬁ wnie 8now Riders % 42345 | 33w2021

Usa this sorecuis to repori the carnoration's income stater ant information.

§

; Eor mors infarmation, see Guide QCACRE Generst hdex of Finand ial niormation (GIED) for Corparstions and Guide Ta047
T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide

& it thera s not encuos ¢paca, allach more gohethies.

SR e scrrtios of the opiration

|

! Non-profit snowrmnobile assogiation

Nor-farming expenses

Dﬂera{mg cxpenses

* These fleld codes must be compietod IT you ere rptrting non-fROMIngG reVenus oF eRpenses.
* See pags 2 of this schedute for information o faid coda (007

Ty SOH 1268 108) (Vous ponaz oblenit o8 fonnulains e Bantals § way BELEH DR TS 1LRO0-939-3%70.)

Page 1 of 4 Caﬂﬁd ¢



6-3-2022 11:27am

g

———

—

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date

Township of McKellar

A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

General Liabilities and Equity

1304
1-50903

BILL DOCKRILL, 49 SUNNYSHORE PARK DRIVE, MCKELLAR, ON, p2a Ob4

06-02-22 Refundable Entrance/Bldg Fees 06-30-22

Total General Liabilities and Equity

General Government

23
MAY2022

36

MAY2022
MAY2022
MAY2022

109
173267
173500

160
612564

181
MAY2022

351
5827

Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22

Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"

05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22
05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22
05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22

Home Hardware, 31 Joseph Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2G3
06-11-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22
05-27-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22

Mechanical Advertising, 574 Wentworth ST E, Oshawa, ON, L1H 3V9
05-31-22 Professional Services - Legal / Land Registry etc 06-30-22

McDougall School, RR 1, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2W7
05-26-22 Miscellaneous Revenue 06-30-22

Bay St. Graphics, 3-26 Bay St., Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1S5
05-31-22 Miscellaneous#S FOR CIVIC SIGNS 06-30-22

$750.00

$159.74

(823.61)
$35.12
$79.21

$7.51
$3.55

$354.12

$776.60

$68.69

Invoice Amt Approved Amt

$750.00
$750.00

$750.00

$159.74
$150.74
($23.61)

$35.12
$79.21

$90.72

$7.51
$3.55

$11.06

$354.12

$354.12

$776.60
$776.60

$68.69

$68.69

Account Number

01-01-030-617

01-02-060-007

01-02-060-007
01-02-060-007
01-02-060-007

01-02-060-024
01-02-060-024

01-02-060-020

01-02-104-552

01-02-060-024

Page 1

Account Description

Refundable Entrance/Bldg

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Professional Services -

Miscellanecus Revenue

Miscellaneous



6-3-2022 11:27am Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run

(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt Account Number
1019 CIBC VISA, P.O. BOX 4595, STATION "A", TORONTO, ON,
may-22 05-22-22 Accommodations/Meals-SOBEY'S FOR COUNCIL06-30-22 $86.95 $86.95 01-02-050-016
may-22 05-22-22 Accommodations/Meals-BEST WESTERN NORTH 06-30-22 $243.40 $243.40 01-02-050-016
BAY
may-22 05-22-22 Printing/Photocopier-PITNEY BOWES 06-30-22 $396.84 $396.84 01-02-060-012
may-22 05-22-22 Memberships/Subscriptions-REV 06-30-22 $26.36 $26.36 01-02-060-017
may-22 05-22-22 Information Technology Support-GOOGLE 06-30-22 $182.56 $182.56 01-02-060-023
may-22 05-22-22 Miscellaneous-AED4LIFE 06-30-22 $80.34 $80.34 01-02-060-024
may-22 05-22-22 Telecommunicaiton Service (Internet, Website)- 06-30-22 $119.56 $119.56 01-02-060-031
XPLORNET
$1,136.01
1021 MY-TECH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, 20 BARTLETT DRIVE, SEGUIN, ON, P2A 2W8
MAY2022 05-31-22 Information Technology Support 06-30-22 $1,143.28 $1,143.28 01-02-060-023
$1,143.28
1033 BEN PRICHARD PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION IN TRUST, 17 MILLER STREET, PARRY SOUND, ON, P2A 187
3634 03-08-22 Professional Services - Legal / Land Registry etc 06-30-22 $70.93 $70.93 01-02-060-020
3634 03-08-22 Professional Services - Legal / Land Registry etc 08-30-22 $1,538.13 $1,538.13 01-02-060-020
$1,609.06
Total General Government $5,349.28
Fire Protection Services
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
MAY2022 05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $87.50 $87.50 01-03-150-007
MAY2022 05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $59.01 $59.01 01-03-150-007
$146.51
36 Bell Mobility In¢., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"
MAY2022 05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $29.11 $29.11 01-03-150-007
MAY2022 05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $28.49 $28.49 01-03-150-007
MAY2022 05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $35.38 $35.38 01-03-150-007

$92.98

Account Description

Accommodations/Meals

Accommodations/Meals

Printing/Photocopier
Memberships/Subscription
Information Technology
Miscellaneous
Telecommunicaiton

Information Technology

Professional Services -

Professional Services -

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Page 2



6-3-2022 11:27am

Township of McKellar

A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Total Protection to Persons and Property

Invoice Amt Approved Amt

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date
642 JIM REVINGTON, , ,,
MAY2022 05-19-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $37.06
MAY2022 05-19-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $15.00
MAY2022 05-19-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $43.23
MAY2022 05-19-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $19.14
MAY2022 05-19-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $24.15
1305 ROBERT MORRISON, 29 CREEK TRAIL, RR # 1, Dunchurch, ON, POA 1G0
june-22 05-20-22 Emergency First Response Supplies 06-30-22 $139.98
june-22 05-20-22 HST non recoverable 06-30-22 $2.47
Total Fire Protection Services
Building Department
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7T"
MAY2022 05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $33.81
Total Building Department
Protection to Persons and Property
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4RT
MAY2022 05-13-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $34.01
665 CHRIS A. EVERITT, 66 MILLER DRIVE, MCDOUGALL, ON,
MAY 2022 06-01-22 Bylaw Enforcement Annual Levy 06-30-22 $1,400.00
MAY 2022 06-01-22 Mileage 06-30-22 $222.75
975 Minister of Finance (OPP), 33 KING STREET WEST, P.O. BOX 647, OSHAWA, ON, L1H 8X3
311605221359023 05-16-22 Policing Services Annual Levy 06-02-22 ($328.00)
312505221041026 05-31-22 Policing Services Annual Levy 06-30-22 $31,226.00

$37.06
$15.00
$43.23
$19.14
$24.15

$138.58

$139.98
$2.47

$142.45

$520.52

$33.81
$33.81

$33.81

$34.01
$34.01

$1,400.00
$222.75

$1,622.75

($328.00)
$31,226.00

$30,898.00

$32,554.76

Account Number

01-03-150-024
01-03-150-024
01-03-150-024
01-03-150-024
01-03-150-024

01-03-150-042
01-03-150-111

01-04-170-007

01-05-190-024

01-05-182-030
01-05-190-006

01-05-160-030
01-05-160-030

Account Description

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Emergency First Response

Fire Fighting

Telephone

Miscellaneous

Bylaw Enforcement
Mileage

Policing Services Annual
Policing Services Annual

Page 3



6-3-2022 11:27am Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

Transportation

23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7

MAY2022 05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $43.75
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"

MAY2022 05-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $36.58

Total Transportation

Environmental Services

20 Azimuth Environmental Consultants, 642 WELHAM ROAD, BARRIE, ON, L4N 9A1

38405 05-31-22 Monitoring Program 06-30-22 $1,347.55
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7

MAY2022 05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $43.75

Total Environmental Services

Social Services

29 Belvedere Heights, 21 Belvedere Avenue, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2A2
JUNE2022 06-01-22 Belvedere Heights Home for the Aged Annual Levy06-30-22 ~ $39,476.50

Total Social Services

Parks and Recreation Facilities

1234 PHIL JEFKINS, 8 PHILIP AVENUE, MCKELLAR, ON, P2A 0B4
CA2BVO74BEI 05-04-22 Recreation Programs 06-30-22 $25.94
CA2DX074BEI 05-24-22 Recreation Programs 06-30-22 $25.82

Total Parks and Recreation Facilities

$43.75
$43.75

$36.58
$36.58

$80.33

$1,347.55
$1,347.55

$43.75
$43.75

$1,391.30

$39,476.50

$39,476.50

$39,476.50

$25.94
$25.82

$51.76

$51.76

Account Number

01-06-200-007

01-06-200-007

01-08-300-124

01-08-300-007

01-10-350-030

01-11-360-129
01-11-360-129

Account Description

Telephone

Telephone

Monitoring Program

Telephone

Belvedere Heights Home

Recreation Programs
Recreation Programs

Page 4



6-3-2022 11:27am

Township of McKellar

A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt Account Number Account Description
Community Centre
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
MAY?2022 05-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $82.43 $82.43 01-12-370-007 Telephone
$82.43
660 FAST ENVIRO SERVICE, 705 SAVAGE SETTLEMENT ROAD, PO BOX 480, NOVAR, ON, POA 1R0
3968 08-02-22 Facility Maintenance-SEPTIC INSPECTION 05-29-22 $142.46 $142.46 01-12-370-115 Facility Maintenance
$142.46
Total Community Centre $224.89
Cultural
1279 West Parry Sound Recreation and Cultural Centre, Town of Parry Sound, 52 Seguin Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1B4
1007 06-04-22 Miscellaneous-West Parry Sound Pool 06-30-22 $144,634.80 $144,634.80 01-13-384-024 Miscellaneous
$144,634.80
Total Cultural $144,634.80
Planning and Development
842 JANICE GIBSON,
marketsign2022 05-27-22 McKellar Market Expenses 06-02-22 $692.39 $699.39 01-14-420-262 McKellar Market Expenses
$699.39
1033 BEN PRICHARD PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION IN TRUST, 17 MILLER STREET, PARRY SOUND, ON, P2A 1S7
3266 05-19-22 Professional Services - Legal-Denertog 06-30-22 $74.69 $74.69 01-14-400-020 Professional Services -
$74.69
1302 Dustin Wheeler, 697 Highway 124, McKellar, ON, P2A 0B4
MAY2022 05-22-22 McKellar Market Vendor Fees-REFUND d Wheeler06-30-22 $120.00 $120.00 01-14-104-539 McKellar Market Vendor

Total Planning and Development

Total Bills To Pay:

$120.00
$894.08

$225,962.03

Page 5



6-9-2022 1:00pm

Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt
General Liabilities and Equity
1303 Paul Braun, 756 Cedarbend Drive, Waterloo, ON, N2V 2R6
156464 05-31-22 Refundable Entrance/Bldg Fees 06-30-22 $750.00 $750.00
$750.00
Total General Liabilities and Equity $750.00
General Government
282 ViaNet, 128 Larch St. Suite 502, Sudbury, ON, P3E 5J8
june2022 06-01-22 Telecommunicaiton Service (Internet, Website)  06-30-22 $196.34 $196.34
$196.34
1139 PITNEY WORKS, BOX 280, ORANGEVILLE, ON, LW 227
1020581885 04-25-22 Office Supplies/Materials 06-30-22 $396.84 $396.84
$396.84
Total General Government $593.18
Fire Protection Services
83 Fisher's Regalia, 1 King Street, Unit 8, Barrie, ON, L4N 6B5
50182 06-06-22 Safety Equipment/Protective Clothing-engraved  06-30-22 $71.23 $71.23
cap badges
$71.23
Total Fire Protection Services $71.23
Transportation ‘
14 ARMTEC INC., 2976 DAY STREET, SUNNYSIDE, MB, R5R 0H7
6273456 05-31-22 HST non recoverable 06-30-22 $121.31 $121.31
6-273457 05-31-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $10,377.36 $10,377.36
6273456 05-31-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $6,892.19 $6,892.19
$17,390.86
81 Fowler Construction Company, 1206 Rosewarne Drive, P.O. Box 630, Bracebridge, ON, P1L 1T9
57631 05-31-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $54,455.28 $54,455.28
57631 05-31-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $12,137.02 $12,137.02

$66,592.30

Account Number

01-01-030-617

01-02-060-031

01-02-060-009

01-03-150-100

01-06-220-145
01-06-220-145
01-06-605-145

01-06-223-145
01-06-605-145

Page 1

Account Description

Refundable Entrance/Bldg

Telecommunicaiton

Office Supplies/Materials

Safety

Materials & Supplies
Materials & Supplies
Materials & Supplies

Materials & Supplies
Materials & Supplies




6-9-2022 1:00pm

Township of McKellar

A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt
137 MUSKOKA AUTO PARTS, 45 Gibson Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1X1
747027/4 06-07-22 Motor Oil/Grease 06-30-22 $1,606.02 $1,606.02
747401/4 06-06-22 -alternator 06-30-22 $384.27 $384.27
T47478/4 06-07-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $342.16 $342.16
747532/4 06-07-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 (376.32) ($76.32)
$2,256.13
669 GREG GOSTICK,, ,,
June2022 06-02-22 Miscellaneous-Driver's medical exam 06-30-22 $150.00 $150.00
$150.00
845 TOROMONT CAT, WALDEN INDUSTRIAL PARK, 25 MUMFORD DRIVE, LIVELY, ON, P3Y 1K9
WQO900878682 06-02-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $100.18 $100.18
WQ200878411 06-01-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $179.25 $179.25
$279.43
1294 Joe Johnson Equipment, 2521 Bowman Street, Innisfil, ON, L9S 3ve
P38347 05-31-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $1,696.38 $1,696.38
$1,696.38
Total Transportation $88,365.10
Environmental Services
331 Municipality of McDougall, 5 Baragar Bivd., McDougall, ON, P2A 2W¢
23927 05-31-22 Waste Tipping Fees 06-30-22 $6,275.84 $6,275.84
$6,275.84
Total Environmental Services $6,275.84
Community Centre
554 Alex Herr, 17 John St, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1Ré
June2022 06-07-22 Janitorial Contract 06-30-22 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
$2,500.00
Total Community Centre $2,500.00
Planning and Development
725 GEORGIAN BAY BIOSPHERE RESERVE, 11 JAMES STREET, PARRY SOUND, ON, P2A 1T4
22-27-4 04-27-22 ICECAP Committee 06-30-22 $2,457.50 $2,457.50

$2,457.50

Account Number

01-06-228-140
01-06-228-143
01-06-239-143
01-06-239-143

01-06-200-024

01-06-243-143
01-06-248-143

01-06-224-145

01-08-301-123

01-12-370-250

01-14-411-030

Page 2

Account Description

Motor Qil/Grease

Filters

Maintenance Costs/Parts
Maintenance Costs/Parts

Miscellaneous

Maintenance Costs/Parts
Maintenance Costs/Parts

Materials & Supplies

Waste Tipping Fees

Janitorial Contract

ICECAP Committee



6-9-2022 1:00pm Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

842 JANICE GIBSON
JUNE2022 06-02-22 McKellar Market Expenses-MARKING PAINT 06-30-22 $126.18 $126.18
$126.18

Total Planning and Development $2,583.68

Total Bills To Pay: $101,139.03

Account Number Account Description

01-14-420-262 McKellar Market Expenses

Page 3



6-10-2022 9:04am

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description
Building Department
974 MINISTER OF FINANCE, , ,,
MAR2020 03-06-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020

Total Building Department

Transportation

974 MINISTER OF FINANCE, , ,,

0613241672214671 05-26-22 Licenses & Insurance

MAR2020 03-06-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020
MAR2020 03-06-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020
MAR2020 03-06-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020
MAR2020 03-08-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020
MAR2020 03-06-20 VEHICLE LICENCE PLATE RENEWAL 2020

Total Transportation

Total Bills To Pay:

Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Due Date

03-15-20

06-30-22
03-15-20
03-15-20
03-15-20
03-15-20
03-15-20

Invoice Amt

$120.00

($4,820.75)
$120.00
$4,170.75
$4,170.75
$506.00
$265.25

Approved Amt

$120.00
$120.00

$120.00

($4,820.75)
$120.00
$4,170.75
$4,170.75
$506.00
$265.25

$4,412.00

$4,412.00

$4,532.00

Account Number

01-04-170-144

01-06-228-144
01-06-235-144
01-06-237-144
01-06-244-144
01-06-246-144
01-06-247-144

Account Description

Licenses & Insurance

Licenses & Insurance
Licenses & Insurance
Licenses & Insurance
Licenses & Insurance
Licenses & Insurance
Licenses & Insurance

Page 1



6-16-2022 10:18am Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

General Liabilities and Equity

1177 Steven Stein, 8 Geddes Crt, North York, , ,
2-50200 06-10-22 Refundable Entrance/Bldg Fees 06-30-22 $750.00 $750.00
$750.00
1306 Patrick Garratt, 17485 McLaren Rd., Caledon, ON, L7K 182
1-50812 06-15-22 Refundable Entrance/Bldg Fees 06-30-22 $750.00 $750.00
$750.00
Total General Liabilities and Equity $1,500.00
General Government :
109 Home Hardware, 31 Joseph Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2G3
173773 06-14-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $42.71 $42.71
$42.71
407 Corporate Express Canada Inc., C.0 T04446C, PO BOX 4446, STN A, TORONTO, ON, M5W 4A2
59685495 06-10-22 Office Supplies/Materials 06-30-22 $215.78 $215.78
$215.78
Total General Government $258.49
Fire Protection Services
252 Telequip Systems Limited, 141 Welham Rd Unit 5, Barrie, ON, L4N 8Y3
TELEQIN112705  03-24-22 Emergency First Response Supplies 06-30-22 $1,828.63 $1,828.63
TELEQIN112706  03-24-22 Emergency First Response Supplies 06-30-22 $1,620.02 $1,620.02
$3,448.65
Total Fire Protection Services $3,448.65
Protection to Persons and Property
263 Township of McKellar, , , ,
2022-14 06-10-22 Contracted Services/Annual Levy-911 06-30-22 $1,215.45 $1,215.45
$1,215.45

Total Protection to Persons and Property $1,215.45

Account Number

01-01-030-617

01-01-030-617

01-02-060-024

01-02-060-009

01-03-150-042
01-03-150-042

01-05-165-030

Account Description

Refundable Entrance/Bldg

Refundable Entrance/Bldg

Miscellaneous

Office Supplies/Materials

Emergency First Response
Emergency First Response

Contracted

Page 1



6-16-2022 10:18am Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

Transportation

137 MUSKOKA AUTO PARTS, 45 Gibson Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1X1
748435/4 06-15-22 Materials & Supplies 08-30-22 $9.73 $9.73
$9.73
551 Ward Stoneman, , RR#1, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2W7
June2022 06-14-22 Miscellaneous-MEDICAL NOTE 06-30-22 $35.00 $35.00
$35.00
861 SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS, 1979 HWY. 124, RR # 2, SUNDRIDGE, ON, P0A 1Z0
12411 06-08-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $305.28 $305.28
$305.28
Total Transportation $350.01
Parks and Recreation Facilities
147 Little Gardens, 36 Bowes ST, PArry Sound, ON, P2A 2K9
14432 06-05-22 Materials & Supplies-flowers for gardens 06-30-22 $592.63 $592.63
$592.63
1101 WH REYNOLDS CAMBRIDGE, P.0O. BOX 32144, 58 COWANSVIEW ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, N3H 5M2
20224024 06-08-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $2,057.63 $2,057.63
20224024 06-08-22 HST non recoverable 06-30-22 $36.21 $36.21
$2,093.84
Total Parks and Recreation Facilities $2,686.47

Total Bills To Pay: $9,459.07

Account Number

01-06-221-145

01-06-200-024

01-06-246-143

01-11-360-145

01-11-360-143
01-11-360-403

Page 2

Account Description

Materials & Supplies

Miscellaneous

Maintenance Costs/Parts

Materials & Supplies

Maintenance Costs/Parts
Capital - Equipment



6-23-2022 2:36pm Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run

(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt
General
643 OMERS ADMINISTRATION CORPORATION, 900-100 ADELAIDE STREET WEST, TORONTO, ON, M5H 0E2
JUNEZ2022 06-21-22 OMERS Payable 06-30-22 $17,297.40 $17,297.40
$17,297.40
Total General $17,297.40
General Government
407 Corporate Express Canada Inc., C.0 T04446C, PO BOX 4446, STN A, TORONTO, ON, M5W 4A2
59806330 06-22-22 Office Supplies/Materials 06-30-22 $61.22 $61.22
$61.22
1022 RICOH CANADA INC., P.O. BOX 600 STREETSVILLE RPO, MISSISSAUGA, ON, L5M 0M6
SC083689626 05-31-22 Printing/Photocopier 06-30-22 $225.37 $225.37
$225.37
1154 MARY SMITH, 19 SPRINGHILL ROAD, MCKELLAR, ON, P0G 1C0
June22 06-17-22 Mileage 06-30-22 $20.06 $20.06
June22 06-17-22 Advertising & Public Relations 06-30-22 $46.80 $46.80
$66.86
Total General Government $353.45
Fire Protection Services
1211 RS RESCUE, 514441 2ND LINE, AMARANTH, ON,
1027 06-23-22 Courses & Training 06-30-22 $407.04 $407.04
1267 06-20-22 Courses & Training 06-30-22 $610.56 $610.56
$1,017.60
1305 ROBERT MORRISON, 29 CREEK TRAIL, RR # 1, Dunchurch, ON, POA 1G0
JUNE-21-22 06-21-22 Memberships/Subscriptions 06-30-22 $259.49 $259.49
JUNE-21-22 06-21-22 Miscellaneous-GEAR BAG 06-30-22 $50.87 $50.87
JUNE-21-22 06-21-22 Miscellaneous-UNIFORM 06-30-22 $470.12 $470.12
$780.48
Total Fire Protection Services $1,798.08
Transportation
351 Bay St. Graphics, 3-26 Bay St., Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1S5
5786 05-10-22 Miscellaneous-sign for transfer station 06-30-22 $356.16 $356.16
5803 05-19-22 Miscellaneous-road sign-Squaw Lake RD 06-30-22 $33.08 $33.08

$389.24

Account Number

01-00-000-639

01-02-060-009

01-02-060-012

01-02-060-006
01-02-060-011

01-03-150-015
01-03-150-015

01-03-150-017
01-03-150-024
01-03-150-024

01-06-200-024
01-06-200-024

F
\

Account Description

OMERS Payable

Office Supplies/Materials
Printing/Photocopier

Mileage
Advertising & Public

Courses & Training
Courses & Training

Memberships/Subscription
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Page 1



6-23-2022 2:36pm Township of McKellar Page 2
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt Account Number Account Description
572 McDougall Energy Inc, 421 Bay Street, Suite 301, Sault Ste. Marie, ON, P6A 1X3
5882807 06-01-22 Fuel - Diesel 06-30-22 $2,428.94 $2,428.94 01-06-228-142 Fuel - Diesel
5882808 06-01-22 Fuel - Diesel 06-30-22 $874.19 $874.19 01-06-228-142 Fuel - Diesel
$3,303.13
845 TOROMONT CAT, WALDEN INDUSTRIAL PARK, 25 MUMFORD DRIVE, LIVELY, ON, P3Y 1K9
WO050875148 06-15-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $1,302.53 $1,302.53 01-06-243-143 Maintenance Costs/Parts
$1,302.53
Total Transportation $4,994.90

Parks and Recreation Facilities

12 Adams Brothers Construction Ltd, P.O. Box 324, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2X4
152951 06-16-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts-outhouse rentals 06-30-22 $839.52 $839.52 01-11-360-143 Maintenance Costs/Parts
$839.52
1293 Tenaquip Industrial supplies & equipment, 22555 Aut.Transcanadienne, Senneville, QC, HOX3L7
14587007-01 06-14-22 Equipment Purchases 06-30-22 $1,292.87 $1,292.87 01-11-360-130 Equipment Purchases
$1,292.87
Total Parks and Recreation Facilities $2,132.39
Community Centre
554 Alex Herr, 17 John St, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 1R6
JUNE22-2 06-07-22 Janitorial Contract 06-30-22 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 01-12-370-250 Janitorial Contract
$2,500.00
Total Community Centre $2,500.00
Cultural
1307 Leah Lewis, 78 Bowes St. Apt. 3, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2L7
JUNE/2022 06-21-22 Miscellaneous-artwork for Sesquicentennia 06-30-22 $750.00 $750.00 01-13-385-024 Miscellaneous
$750.00

Total Cultural $750.00



6-23-2022 2:36pm Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt Account Number
Education
66 Conseil Scolaire Public du Nord-Est de I'Ontario, P.O. Box 3600, 820 Lakeshore Drive, North Bay, ON, P1B 9T5
JUNE21/2022 06-21-22 School Board Requisitions 06-30-22 $68.47 $68.47 01-15-112-060
$68.47
190 Near North District School BD, 600 Mcintyre Street, PO Box 3110, North Bay, ON, P1B 8H1
JUNE21/2022 06-21-22 School Board Requisitions 06-30-22  $249,944.00 $249,944.00 01-15-110-060
$249,944.00
223 Simcoe Muskoka Catholic District School Board, 46 Alliance Blvd, Barrie, ON, L4M 5K3
JUNE21/2022 06-21-22 School Board Requisitions 06-30-22 $13,509.00 $13,509.00 01-15-111-060
$13,509.00
Total Education $263,521.47

Total Bills To Pay: $293,347.69

Account Description

School Board Requisitions

School Board Requisitions

School Board Requisitions

Page 3



6-30-2022 1:44pm

Township of McKellar

A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor Date Description

General Government
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7

JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"

JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22
109 Home Hardware, 31 Joseph Street, Parry Sound, ON, P2A 2G3

173864 06-20-22 -WATER FOR FOUNTAIN 06-30-22
1019 CIBC VISA, P.O. BOX 4595, STATION "A", TORONTO, ON,

JUNE22/22 06-29-22 Memberships/Subscriptions 06-30-22
JUNE22/22 06-28-22 Information Technology Support 06-30-22
JUNE22/22 06-29-22 Telecommunicaiton Service (Internet, Website)  06-30-22

Total General Government

Fire Protection Services
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7

JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22
JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"

JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22
JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22
JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22

Total Fire Protection Services

Due Date

Invoice Amt Approved Amt

$159.74

$34.03

$14.91

$24.14
$182.56
$119.56

$59.01
$90.42

$35.42
$45.79
$28.49

$159.74
$159.74

$34.03
$34.03

$14.91
$14.91

$24.14
$182.56
$119.56

$326.26

$534.94

$59.01
$90.42

$149.43

$35.42
$45.79
$28.49

$109.70
$259.13

Account Number

01-02-060-007

01-02-060-007

01-02-060-024

01-02-060-017
01-02-060-023
01-02-060-031

01-03-150-007
01-03-150-007

01-03-150-007
01-03-150-007
01-03-150-007

Page 1

Account Description

Telephone

Telephone

Miscellaneous

Memberships/Subscription
Information Technology
Telecommunicaiton

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone



6-30-2022 1:44pm Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

Building Department

36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"
JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $33.91 $33.91
$33.91
1019 CIBC VISA, P.O. BOX 4595, STATION "A", TORONTO, ON,
JUNE22/22 06-29-22 Courses & Training 08-30-22 $106.85 $106.85
$106.85
Total Building Department $140.76
Protection to Persons and Property
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"
JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $33.58 $33.58
$33.58
Total Protection to Persons and Property $33.58
Transportation
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 08-30-22 $43.75 $43.75
$43.75
36 Bell Mobility Inc., P.O. Box 5102, Burlington, ON, L7R 4R7"
JUNEJULY 06-13-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $35.71 $35.71
$35.71
67 Da-Lee Dust Control, 350 Jones Road, Stoney Creek, ON, L8E 5N2
INV0O087860 05-26-22 Dust Control Materials/Supplies 06-30-22 $12,534.33 $12,534.33
$12,534.33
572 McDougall Energy Inc, 421 Bay Street, Suite 301, Sault Ste. Marie, ON, P6A 1X3
5895092 06-22-22 Fuel - Diesel-DYED 06-30-22 $3,173.79 $3,173.79
5895097 06-22-22 Fuel - Diesel-CLEAR 06-30-22 $3,371.84 $3,371.84
$6,545.63
845 TOROMONT CAT, WALDEN INDUSTRIAL PARK, 25 MUMFORD DRIVE, LIVELY, ON, P3Y 1K9
WQO050875196 08-17-22 Maintenance Costs/Parts 06-30-22 $1,603.74 $1,603.74
$1,603.74
1019 CIBC VISA, P.O. BOX 4595, STATION "A", TORONTO, ON,
JUNE22/22 06-29-22 Postage/Courier 08-30-22 $233.10 $233.10
$233.10

Total Transportation $20,996.26

Account Number

01-04-170-007

01-04-170-015

01-05-190-024

01-06-200-007

01-06-200-007

01-06-223-146

01-06-228-142
01-06-228-142

01-06-243-143

01-06-200-010

Account Description

Telephone

Courses & Training

Miscellaneous

Telephone

Telephone

Dust Control

Fuel - Diesel
Fuel - Diesel

Maintenance Costs/Parts

Paostage/Courier

Page 2



6-30-2022 1:44pm Township of McKellar
A/P Preliminary Cheque Run
(Council Approval Report)

Invoice Number Vendor  Date Description Due Date Invoice Amt Approved Amt

Environmental Services

Account Number

Account Description

23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $43.75 $43.75 01-08-300-007 Telephone
$43.75
Total Environmental Services $43.75
Parks and Recreation Facilities
819 AL LAST, 5 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE, MCKELLAR, ON, P2A 0B5
June2022 06-28-22 Materials & Supplies 06-30-22 $18.57 $18.57 01-11-360-145 Materials & Supplies
June2022 06-28-22 Materials & Supplies 08-30-22 $6.09 $6.09 01-11-360-145 Materials & Supplies
$24.66
824 CRITERION PICTURES, A Div. of PMG California INC, C/O T42875C, P.O. BOX 4286, POSTAL STAION "A", TORONTO, ON, M5W 5W9
812022 05-30-22 Miscellaneous 06-30-22 $671.62 $671.62 01-11-360-024 Miscellaneous
$671.62
1234 PHIL JEFKINS, 8 PHILIP AVENUE, MCKELLAR, ON, P2A 0B4
JUNE2022 06-27-22 Recreation Programs 08-30-22 $351.18 $351.18 01-11-360-129 Recreation Programs
$351.18
Total Parks and Recreation Facilities $1,047.46
Community Centre
23 Bell Canada, P.O. Box 9000, Stn.: Don Mills, North York, ON, M3C 2X7
JUNE2022 06-16-22 Telephone 06-30-22 $82.43 $82.43 01-12-370-007 Telephone
$82.43
Total Community Centre $82.43
Planning and Development
818 AQUA GRAPHICS, 2 BOWES STREET, UNIT 3, PARRY SOUND, ON, P2A 2K6
2022-9254 06-15-22 ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 06-30-22 $310.37 $310.37 01-14-411-030 ICECAP Committee
$310.37
1216 1 HOUR SIGNS, 29 ANNE STREET UNIT 3, BARRIE, ON,
5414 06-15-22 McKellar Market Expenses 06-30-22 $64.57 $64.57 01-14-420-262 McKellar Market Expenses
$64.57
Total Planning and Development $374.94
Total Bills To Pay: $23,513.25

Page 3



Township of McKellar
Report to Council

Prepared for: Council Department: Administration
Date: July 12, 2022 Report No: ADMIN-2022-06
Subject: Naming of Fire Routes

Recommendations:

That the Council of the Township of McKellar does hereby rename the following Fire Routes as
follows:

Fire Route Number 18t Choice
F.R. 152 North Shore Road or Parker Road (submitted), Stoneman Road
F.R. 152A Loon Echo Lane (submitted by majority) '
F.R. 154 McEwen’s Lane
F.R. 155A John Wilson Road (submitted)
F.R. 155B Frankies Lane (continuation of F.R. 155B)
F.R. 160 Eagle Avenue, Fairway Avenue, Links Lane, Mulligan Lane
F.R. 200 Rango Road
F.R. 201 Fergus Avenue
F.R. 301 Monarch Road
F.R. 802 Maple Road or Medo Lane (submitted)
F.R. 306 Hart Road
F.R.. 307 Tonin Trail or Rinaldo Road (submitted)
Background:

The process to rename Fire Routes started in 2019. During that period of time data was
compiled of all of the Fire Routes and the names and addresses of residents owning property
on the routes. Notices were sent to all the applicable residents, informing them of Council’'s
intent to provide proper road names to the Fire Routes and asking them to submit
recommendations for their specific road.

Analysis:

Response to the request for recommendations was mixed. While residents of some
Fire Routes worked cooperatively to provide road names, responses from other
residents were sparse or non-existent.

Road names have been submitted to 9-1-1 for twenty-one of the thirty-three Fire
Routes. All twenty—one have been approved, road signs have been purchased and
have been installed.

Twelve Fire Routes are unnamed. Recommendations have been received for four of

the twelve: however Council will need to make the final decision for three of the four.
Names need to be chosen by Council for the remaining eight Fire Routes.

Page 1 of 2



Financial:

Road name signs will be ordered to replace Fire Route signs.

Policies Affecting Proposal:

By-law No. 2019-44 — Procurement Policy — Purchasing of road signs once names are
approved

Conclusion:
Staff has devoted a great amount of time to this project. Even taking Covid into consideration,
residents of the remaining fire routes have had ample time to respond to the requests of staff. It

is important to have the balance of the Fire Routes renamed as soon as possible. Council and
staff need to select names for the remaining Fire Routes and submit to 9-1-1- for approval.

Respectfully submitted by:

Ina Watkinson, Clerk /Administrator

Page 2 of 2



[1}:14 orl

eouBsdm mmm JisiA aseajd uojeuaM! SO pue Buiddew elow Jog

Wd 9t | 80/20/220Z PaIud

ZZ02 YYOMIIN AHdVEO 039D ONNOS AdYYd 1S3M yBuidon @

£RAVN ‘NLL 8U0Z LN Peoalold "UgBUuOiU BU} YIm SSIousIoLap Jo suoisswo

‘siaue Aue Joy ajqisuodsal jou s| yiompan Audeibosn punog Aed jsap 8UL "8jeinaoe
10 ep|dwos ag Jou ABW PUB S30IN0S Shojawnu way papdwos § pasn uojewlal
sy] ‘uogeBiaBu Joj pasn aq jou pinoys pue Auo sasodind eAgelisnjl o) s! depy
Jawnepsig de NOSdM

NOSdM _



08z orlL
1 1 1 1 |
2o 'ubBsdm mmm §sia ases|d uogewol S| pue Buiddew aow Jodg
Nd 2€:1 80/L0/2202 peluld
2202 MHOMIIN AHAYH9 039 ANNOS A¥¥Yd 1S3m ybufdop @
£8aYN 'N.L 3U0Z WLN Palaaold "UOBLLOIU 34} YIM SBI0US0LSD 1O SUOISSILIO
‘siause Aue o) ejqisuodsal jou si yiomen AuydeiBoag punog Aued 1Sap @yl "gjeinage
Jo 9jpdwos aq jou Ael pue $I0INOS Snojawnu woy papdwiod § pasn uoneloju
syl -uopefiARU Joj pesn aq jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind aagesjsnip oy st dew

Jawnejpsig dely N9 SdM
Je|eMoN eul :AG pejuld ‘ . nm —2 n o; Z ow m;




Printed by: ina,McKellar

WPSGN Web Map

flustrative purposes only and shouk not be used for navigation.

.
@
E
T
5]
2
[=]
o
)
=
=
(C]
£

The

d may not be complete or

accurate. The West Parry Sound Geography Network is not responsible for any errors,
omissions or deficiencies with the information. Projected UTM Zone 17N, NAD83

© Copyright WEST PARRY SOUND GEOGRAPHY NETWORK 2022

information used i compied from numerous sources an
Printed 2022/07/08 1:40PM

Map is for

For more mappingand GIS information please visit www.wpsgn.ca




098 0se 0

ea-ubsdm mmn 1A eseald vogeuuoul |9 pue Buiddew siow Jod

WdSS: 1 80/L0/220T PAjUid

ZZ0Z YHOMLIN AHAVHD 039 GNNOS AN¥Yd 1S3M yBLAdod ©

£8QVYN ‘N 8u0Z LN Pajoalold "UCUUOiU By} YIM S3I0USOYSP 10 SUOISSILLO

‘sl Aue Joy s|qisucdsal jou s| yromaN Aydeiboag punos Aued Jsem 2yl "ejeanade
10 8jp|dwos aq ou ABW pUE S3VMNOS SNoBWNU Wway papdwes § pasn uopewlioil
ayl -uogeBiABU Joj pasn oq jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind sagensnip o} SI depy
1swiepsig de]y NO SdM

TT

ol

dey goM NOSdM

*




08z 143 o]

e9-uBsdm mmm jisa asesld uopeuoul S19 pue Buiddew siow Jog

Wd6¥: | 80/L0/220T Pajulid

ZZ0Z MHOMIIN AHJV¥ED 039 ANNOS AN¥Vd 1S3M yBuidon @

£8AVN ‘NLL 8U0Z WLN Pajoaloid "UCELLICIL 3y} U¥Mm SSIousiolep Jo sUoissWo

'siause Aue Joy a|qisuodsas jou si yloman AudeiBoss punog Aled JS8p Byl ‘jeinode
J0 9)3|dwoo 8q 10U ABW pUB SI0JNOS SNOJOWNU Way pejdwod § pasn uoReuwlojl
ayl ‘uopeBiaeu Joy pesn ag jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind eagensn)p Joj s dew

Jawiepsig dey N9 SdM



08z 148 o]

A T S W S N N R
eo'uBsdm mmm 1A eseald uoneuuoul S| pue Buiddew sJow Jog

Wd 00:2 80/L0/2202 Pajuld

Z20Z YHOMIIN AHdvd9 039D ANNOS A¥MYd 1S3M yBuidoy ©

£8OVN ‘NL 1 2U0Z LN Paalold UCBUUOIU 3} YIM S3I0USIOLSD JO SUOISSWO

‘sique AU Joy ajgisuodsal jou s| yoman AydeiBoas) punog Alled JS8M YL gje.node

10 ap|dwod aq jou ABW puUE SAOINCS SMOJBWNU way papdwod § pasn uogewliou

syl ‘uopeBABU Joj pasn eq jou Pnoys pue Auo sesodind aAgensn|p Joj sl depw

1eunepsig dei N9 SdM

_de|§ g NOSdM




wozL'L

JHoja Aydelsoan,

0ss o]

ea'ubsdm MM JISiA asesld uoneuloul SI9 pue Buiddew siow Jog

INd G€i 1 80/L0/2202 Pajulid

2202 YHOMLIN AHAYEO 039 ANNOS A¥¥Yd 1S3M 14buidon @

£8AVN ‘NI 3U0Z WLN Pal0alold "UaBUULOIU Y] YIm SSI0UAOLSP JO SUOISSWO

‘siaua Aue Joj eigisucdsal Jou si yjompaN Auydeiboag punog Alied 1sep 9UL "sleinoce
Jo 29|dwos aq jou Aew pue S30UNOS SNORWNU woy papduwed § Pasn UOReLLIcUl
syl ‘uonefiAeu Joj pesn aq jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind aapesisnyp Joj st dew
Jawiejosig dell NO SdM

]
)
-
=

-

2



wozL'L 095

ose 0

ea‘uBsdm mmm JisiA eseald uojeLO! S|9 pue Buiddew slow Jog

Wd 20:2 80/L0/2202 Pejud

Z20Z MYOMLIN AH4VHO 039 ANNOS AN¥Yd 1S3IM WbuAdon @

€8N ‘NZ | 8U0Z LN Pajoaiold "UOIBLLOIU By} YIM SSIUSOLSp JO SUCISS WO

'siaue Aue Joy ajqisuodsal jou s siomaN AydeiBosn punog Alied 1S8p 8UL "@je.noge
10 8je|dwod 8q JPU ABW PUE SIVUNOS Snojswnu way papdwoo s pasn uogew.oju
ayl ‘uopeBiaeu loj pesn aq jou Pnoys pue Auo sasodind aAgensn|y o) s! depy
tewiepsiq de|y NOSAM




wozk'l

e ubsdm mmm JsA @seald uoneuuaul gl pue Guiddew alow Jod

Wd v0-2 80/20/220¢C Pajuid

Z20Z YUOMLIN AHAVED 03D ANNOS A¥HVd LS3M bBuidon o

£8OVN ‘NI 8U0Z WLN PAjodlold "UOEULOIU 2y} YIm SBIoUsiayap JO SUOISSIWD

‘siaise Aue 1oy ajgisuodsal Jou S| yioman AudeiBoag punog Aued jsep @yl ‘ejeinooe
10 sjedwos aq jou ABwW puB S$30JNOS SNOJBWNU WAy pajdwod § pasn UojEWLIoIE
‘ucgeBiABU Joj Pesn &g jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind eagensnjy oy s| dew
Jawrepsig de|y NOSIM




082 ol

29 °uBsdm mmm 1A eseald uogeulow S19 pue Buiddew alow Jod

Wd | 1:280/20/2202 Peiud

ZZ0Z YHOMIIN AHJdvE9 0F9 ONNOS AdYVd 1S3M Iybuidod @

€8aVN ‘NZL 8U0Z WLN pasiold “ucjeuicll 8yl yIm Salousiollap J0 SUOISSILO

‘siaure Aue Joj ajgisuodsal jou st soman Audeibosg punog Alied JSap) ayL “8jeinode
J0 9j9dwosn aq jou ABW pUB SIVINOS SNOJAWNU way papdwoo s pasn UORBULIOJU
syl -uogefiaeu Joj pesn eq jou pnoys pue Auo sesodind aagesisn|p Joj S| dey
lewiejpsia dell NO SdM



alland'yasnolgnd :Aq pajuld

ovlL 0L 0

ea-uBsdm mmw JisA eseaid uogeus ol g1 pue Buiddew siow Jog

Wd £1:2 80/20/2202 Pajulid

ZZ0Z YUOMLIN AHJVHO 039 ONNOS A¥YYd LSIM IBuAdon @

£8AaVN ‘NZL 2UoZ LN Pajoalold UoiULCiU Sy} YIM SSI0USIdYSp 10 SUCISSIWo

‘siuse Aue Joy ajqisucdsal Jou S| yomian AudeiBoag punog AllEd }S8p SUL “Sje.nooe
10 218[dwos aq jou ABW puUE S30INOS SMOLBWNU Woy papdwod § pasn uogewloiu
ayl ‘ucqeBiaeu Joj pesn aq jou pnous pue Auo sesodind sagensnjr Joj si dep

1ewiepsiq dejy N9 SdM



Jlompay Aydeisoas

punog £ ag

1]:74 vl

eo ubsdm mmn JisiA eseald uoneuuaul Si9 pue Buiddew elow Jod

Wd 02:2 80/20/220¢ P}Uid

7202 YHOMLIN AHdVHO 03D ONNOS A¥YYd 1S3M ubuAded @

£BAVYN 'NLL 8U0Z WLN pejoslold "UoBULOIU BYI YIMm SSIoUS0LSP JO SUOISS WO

‘siqu Aue Joj eiqisucdsal jou si yiomyaN Aydeiboag punog Aued 1Sapy @yl "9jeinooe
10 9jpdwos aq jou ABW PUE S30INOS SNOBWNU Way pajdwod § pasn uogewlail
syl -uoneBiABuU Joj pasn aq jou pnoys pue Auo sasodind aagensn|p o} s dew
Jswrepsia de N9 SdM

IR

x|




Ina Watkinson

e e PR T T ¥ P ———— Y]
Subject: FW: Municipal Capacity Research Project: Request for Participation (action required)
Attachments: MunicipalCapacity_EOSurvey_Email_InviteLetter.pdf

From: Regan <zinkr@uoguelph.ca>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 6:30 PM

Subject: Municipal Capacity Research Project: Request for Participation (action required)
To:

Hello,

This email is an invitation for your participation in a research project being conducted by Dr. Wayne Caldwell
at the University of Guelph in partnership with the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs. We
are interested in your experience as part of McKellar Council.

The goal of this research project is to gain a better understanding of municipal capacity and identify best
practices as they relate to the agri-food sector. As you may be aware, a vibrant agricultural sector in Ontario is
dependent upon a knowledgeable and supportive municipal sector. This project is three years in length and
our findings will be publicly available. We are looking forward to learning about your community and
capturing your valuable input through this research project.

Attached to this email is an information letter about this project, how the collected data will be used, and the
benefits of participating, in addition to a link to the online survey for your completion. The survey should take
10-15 minutes to complete and is a mix of multiple choice and written responses.

Participation in this research project is voluntary. However, your participation would be appreciated as we are
hoping to inventory all single- and upper-tier municipalities in Ontario. If you have any questions about this
project don’t hesitate to send us an email. Thank you for your time and input!

Sincerely,

Natasha Gaudio Harrison, Shanley Weston, and Regan Zink

Graduate Research Assistants, Rural Planning and Development Program
School of Environmental Design and Rural Development, University of Guelph
Supervisor: Dr. Wayne Caldwell



[8)N\29:60@  SCHOOL OF
ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN
AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

»GUELPH

9/6/2022

Assessing the Capacity of Municipalities to Respond to and
Support Agri-food Systems in Ontario

This letter is an invitation to participate in a research project being conducted by Dr. Wayne
Caldwell from the School of Environmental Design and Rural Development at the University
of Guelph. This project is sponsored by the Ontario Agri-Food Innovation Alliance, a
partnership between the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs and the
University of Guelph. The project seeks to inventory municipal and planning department
capacity as it relates to agri-food priorities and issues. The research area includes all upper-
and single-tier municipalities and aims to have representation from both Northern and
Southern Ontario. The following text provides more information about the project, how the
collected data will be used, and the benefits of participating.

Project background

A vibrant agricultural sector in Ontario is dependent upon a knowledgeable and supportive
municipal sector. With the evolving nature of municipal government and agriculture, it is
important that municipalities have the capacity (staff, time, expertise) to respond to new
and emerging agricultural issues (climate change, new farming practices, agritourism, etc.).
It is equally important that municipal elected officials understand the needs of agriculture
and are well positioned to make timely, relevant decisions in support of the agri-food sector
and the economy of rural Ontario.

Research methods

This study includes three different types of data collection that will be considered in
conjunction with a review of municipal documents (e.g., official plans, budgets, etc.):

I.  Asurvey sent to elected officials,
. Asurvey sent to the most senior planner at each municipality, and
Il. A semi-structured interview with a member of the planning department.

All upper- and single-tier municipalities in Ontario will be contacted to evaluate their
capacity to support the agri-food industry and respond to evolving agricultural issues.



Your participation

Participation in this research project is voluntary. If you are able to participate we ask that
you complete this survey. The survey will take approximately 10-15 minutes to complete
and is a combination of multiple choice and written responses (full sentences or point form
is appropriate). The survey will ask questions related to council’s background or knowledge
on agriculture, council’s process for evaluating agricultural issues, resources used by council,
and opportunities for increasing capacity related to agricultural and rural affairs.

We are looking for municipalities to include as a case study in this project; if you are
interested in being involved in this process please contact a member of the research team to
let us know. The case study will require an interview to advance discussions on this topic.
Interviews will be conducted remotely by phone or Zoom.

Confidentiality

The information you provide will remain anonymous for the purpose of this research project
and any resulting publications. That being said, please only share information that you
would be comfortable with becoming public as your identity may be inferred by your
position and/or geographic information. Keep in mind that you can stop the survey at any
time or skip a question if you do not feel comfortable answering it. Since this survey is
anonymous, you will not be able to withdraw your response. Confidentiality cannot be
guaranteed while data are in transit over the internet. Anonymized quotations may be used.
The anticipated risks to you as a participant in this project are very low but may include
minimal psychological, social, economic or privacy related risks. You can stop the survey at
any time or skip a question if you do not feel comfortable answering it.

This project has been reviewed by the Research Ethics Board for compliance with federal
guidelines for research involving human participants. If you have questions regarding your
rights and welfare as a research participant in this study (REB#20-04-013), please contact:
Manager, Research Ethics; University of Guelph; reb@uoguelph.ca; (519) 824-4120 (ext.
56606).

Benefits

The deliverable of this project is a report for OMAFRA detailing the research findings and
providing recommendations for how to better position municipalities to respond to and
support agriculture and agri-food in the planning process. It is also anticipated that findings
will be presented in non-academic journals such as Municipal World and at conferences
such as the Association of Collegiate Planning Schools annual conference. This report will be
made available to all participants and will provide an overview of municipal capacity as well
as recommendations for best practices when dealing with agricultural issues. It is our intent
that the findings will be of benefit to you and other municipalities across Ontario when
dealing with agricultural and agri-food issues. Please let one of the research team members
know if you are interested in receiving a copy of the final report.



We are looking forward to speaking with you and thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Natasha Gaudio Harrison, Shanley Weston, and Regan Zink

Graduate Research Assistants, Rural Planning and Development Program
School of Environmental Design and Rural Development, University of Guelph
Supervisor: Dr. Wayne Caldwell

Wayne Caldwell: wcaldwel@uoguelph.ca
Natasha Gaudio Harrison: ngaudioh@uoguelph.ca

Shanley Weston: westons@uoguelph.ca
Regan Zink: zinkr@uoguelph.ca




From: Climate GBB <climate(@gbbr.ca>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 12:14 PM

Subject: EV Charger Funding & Partnership Opportunity
To: Climate GBB <climate(@gbbr.ca>

Hello ICECAP members and partners, '

Hydro One and their EV charging solutions subsidiary, Ivy, are seeking interested partners in a
joint proposal for the federal Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Program (ZEVIP). If
successful, partners will receive 50% of capital expenditures (up to $5000) for the purchase and
installation of each level 2 EV charger. Additional details on this opportunity are outlined below:

« EV chargers can be installed in public places for the community, or privately for fleet
purposes

o If installed in a public place, partners will be allowed to keep 100% of charging revenue
earned through the station to recover costs

o Partners will be required to pay for the electricity

 Revenue earned through Clean Fuel Standard credits may be subject to negotiation

« Funding for Level 3 DCFC EV chargers available as well

Please note that there are no minimum or maximum installation commitments to participate in
this joint funding proposal. If you are interested in installing a single EV charging station, that is

completely acceptable.

If you are interested in this opportunity, please let me know no later than EOD on Friday,
July 15th. As well, please feel free to reach out to me directly about any questions you may have
regarding this opportunity.

Kind regards,
Benjamin John, MREM, EPt | He/His | Climate & Energy Program Manager | Georgian
Bay Biosphere

+01 705 774 0978 | PO Box 662 Parry Sound ON P2A 271 | gbbr.ca



-

q

All Staff Meeting:

Cruise Ship
Industry Update

Prepared by
Vladimir Shehovtsov
Economic Development Officer

June 28, 2022




» 2021 Cruising Season: Cancelled due to the pandemic (est. loss

>

>

2021 - 2022 Cruise Season

to local economy: $260,000).

2022 Cruising Season: Rapid post-COVID recovery, with more
visits and new cruise lines entering the Great Lakes.

2022 Cruising Season (23 May - 18 October): 20 ship visits by 3 |
operators (Pearl Seas Cruises (US) - 10, Viking Cruises (Norway)
- 7, Ponant Cruises (France) - 3); 40% growth over 2019.

,QW&PW Q&\W&



ONTARIO 2
CANADA

Vikin g e .

MICHIGAN

UsA

Up to 378 guests
Crew: 256
Length: 665ft
Beam: 77/ft
Class: Polar Class 6
Year built: 2022 7 visits to Parry Sound in 2022



Pearl Mist

8 Parry Sound
N\ owmRe

WISCONSIN

Thidind
1)
i
¥
]
]

1 /oke Ontario
MWCHGHN Toronto

Pland

7 NEWYORK

HLLINGIS

INDIANA CHO

* Up to 210 Guests
e Crew: 70

* Length: 325ft
e Beam: 55ft

8

\\ i D g e
* Year built: 2014 10 visits to _umﬁQ\_\mo._.c:a in 2022 £ .,\ %&N\&&\S\.\




Le Dumont d’Urville
and Le Bellot
Ponant Cruises

Le Dumont d’Urville

CANADA
Sault Ste. Marie \

Mackinac Island- Little Current

Parry Sound

®TORONTO |
MILWAUKEE sPortColborne |
Lake |
Michigan Lake Erie
UNITED STATES

— e e —

 Up to 184 Guests
e Crew: 118
» Length: 430ft
e Beam: 59ft

Year built: 2019 3 visits to Parry Sound _.a\._mé\m\w # %U A \\Nm o

(4



—_— ——————

2023 Cruise Ship Season

» 2023 Cruising Season (21 May - 20 October): 28 ship
visits by 4 operators:

 Viking Cruises (2 ships) - 12 visits
- Pearl Seas Cruises (1 ship) - 10 visits

« Ponant Cruises (1 ship) - 2 visits

Hapag-Lloyd Cruises (1 ship) - 4 visits

Note: 1 new operator (Germany); 29% growth over 2022.

dos_zov. QM § &




HMCS Oriole - Royal
Canadian Navy Sailing
Vessel

Currently the oldest commissioned

vessel in the Royal Canadian Navy,
and the longest serving
commissioned ship.

» Year built: 1921 (commissioned as a naval
ship in 1954)

July 9 - 1:00pm - 4:00pm
July 10 - 10:00am - 4:00pm

~\~



Thank You!

Practice v?mmnm_ Clean Your Hands Stay at Home if Increase Cleaning at
Distancing You’re Feeling Il Home and at Work

PN

Stay Informed Cover Your Cough Minimize Non- Make mmwnmw
Essential Travel .w..m.mﬁm_.




19. 2

July 7%, 2022

‘ Parry Sound Area Founders Circle
FOUNDERS

w v
.
s » ENTREPRENEURS WANTED FOR PARRY SOUND AREA FOUNDERS AWARDS

¥ SOU“O

The Parry Sound Area Founders Circle is looking for businesses or entrepreneurs with promising new business
ideas to enter the 2022 Founders Choice Awards competition.

“We are looking for interesting new businesses that need our support to get to the next level,” says Nicole
Boyd, of Royal LePage Team Advantage Realty, Brokerage, who is co-chairing the Parry Sound Area Founders’
Board with Peter Istvan, of Peter Istvan Photography.

The Founders Choice Awards is now accepting applications until August 31st, 2022, Participants have a chance
to win the Grand Prize of $10,000 or the Second Prize of $5000.

Visit https://www.parrysoundareafounderscircle.com/apply to apply and to learn more. Prizes will be awarded
at the Impact Gala, in November 2022.

The Parry Sound Area Founders Circle are community leaders, entrepreneurs, and business leaders who have
invested funds as prizes to be awarded to individuals or groups with innovative ideas that will help improve the
local economy throughout the District of Parry Sound. In addition to being involved in the review and selection
of the Awards, the Founders aim to provide significant assistance to all finalists with video production,
marketing, mentorship, and introduction to investors.

The Parry Sound Area Founders Circle is lead by an Executive Committee, of Peter Istvan, Chair, Nicole Boyd,
Co-Chair, Clayton Harris, Selection Committee Chair, and Fawn Horvath, Treasurer. New Founders are always
welcome!

“It is a great opportunity for local leaders and businesses to contribute to the economic development of the
area” says Istvan.

All applications will be evaluated by the Founders based on the following five criteria:
Broad Economic Impact; Innovation; Scalability/Growth Potential; Profitability Potential and Demand for
Product/Service.

Finalist will be invited to record a production video, participate in a Questions and Answers session with
Founders, and attend the Impact Gala on Thursday, November 10th, 2022, at the JW Marriott, The Rosseau
Muskoka Resort & Spa.

For more information:
https://www.parrysoundareafounderscircle.com/

info@parrysoundareafounderscircle.com
705.746.2101, ext 215

Or contact Co-Chairs:
Peter Istvan at peter@peteristvanphotography.com
Nicole Boyd at nicoleboyd@royallepage.ca




